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Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

Yes |_fej/No
Yes Q^ No
Yes B^o

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

_s_
District #

<

^4^^^- ^^o^?
Amount

7-2;-,^
Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
org.inization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

['(I by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

^-.ik's Office Only:

Request Amount: __

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

1 I Pa ge
Effective Fch 1-11 a r\ ; i' I 4
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Department/Project:

Additional Signatures
I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

District # Council Member Signature

<-^~^\
J^)/)uJ/9J v^noi/

District # Council Member^Sii

Amount Date

^ ^s7?) iim^\l)
Amount Datfe

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Disto-ict # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Revised July 2013



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

LegaLNameofAppHcant Organization: /^tUMt^M^l^l^lUU4//U ~* ^*»«,ElAAte-<iU
Program Name: RequesrfA&ount: I Yes/Ni

.^,

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Yes/No/NA

s
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

A

JL_
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?
^D

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules mcluded for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

4-

^Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Will all fimding be spent in Louisville/JefFerson County?

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website information on organization

. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Form 990 included

^1

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing disfaict? ^
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Detennination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) M^
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

-y-

Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included?
4-L

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. tl.
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?
i-

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?
4-
^

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?
^

5E
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

^^

ij^^Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
mcluded (if required by^ftie organization)?

Prepared by: ^f\ \{[^ Date: ^Z-/
^

Effective October 2013
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

r
ccrr^M i - APPLICANT iWORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: i i._:. ._ __.^ _j-i . .,. ^- . ^7
(asllstedon: htto://w^.sos^.ao^s,n^recar^ '
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: GSH&RP, Louisville, KY 40292

Website: http://louisville.edu/planetarium/

Applicant Contact: Thomas Tretter, EdD Title: Planetarium Director
Phone: 502-852-6665 Email: tom.tretter@louisville.edu
Financial Contact: James Beckham Title: Development Director
Phone: 502-852-0566 Email: jim.beckham@louisville.edu

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training:

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): TBD in conjunction with Cheri Bryant Hamilton
Council District(s): Zip Code(s):

SECYLON 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMM-ION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Space Engineering Summer Camp
Total Request: ($) 15,000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($)
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
Bl Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

-----H

The Following are Required Attachments:

QlRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

D List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits
D Current financial statement

D Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
D Articles of Incorporation

D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
D IRS Form W9

D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
D Annual audit (if required by organization)
D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
D Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source

Source

Amount ($)

Amount ($)
Source Amount ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Q Yes [.] No

No

Page 1

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 -AGENCY DHAII.S

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission

The Gheens Science Hall and Rauch Planetarium (GSH&RP) will foster interest,
excitement and knowledge about the natural and cosmic world in order to develop and
sustain lifelong learning for all.

I The GSH&RP will provide a friendly, comfortable, hi-tech, multi-media, learning venue
for the presentation of educational and entertaining programs supporting astronomy and
[space science education, the arts, humanities, and sciences. We will maintain
excellence in, and service to, the fields of science and science education research by
sustaining a competitive research agenda.
Services

The University of Louisville has offered the Louisville community a planetarium for more
than five decades, serving hundreds of thousands of kids and adults. The current
planetarium, Gheens Science Hall and Rauch Planetarium (GSH&RP), is a modern,
digital full-dome planetarium that is housed in the University of Louisville College of
Education and Human Development. The GSH&RP appeals to learners of all ages,
bringing complex information to life in easy-to-comprehend visualizations in a variety of
programming that includes: 1) K-12 field experiences addressing Next Generation
Science Standards; 2) Cosmic Explorer Workshops designed to excite and inspire a
love of space, science and astronomy in children 4-6 years old; 3) Girl Scout Workshops
that support with the newly instituted Girl Scout Journeys; 4) Boy Scout Workshops that
support the astronomy badge requirements; 5) Free public presentations on current
astronomical events (e.g. comets, asteroids, transit of Venus, etc.); 6) Annual events:
National Astronomy Day Celebration, Halloween Party, Holiday Party, and Mardi Gras
Party; 7) Rentals for private and business events (e.g. birthday parties, weddings, family
reunions, awards dinners, etc.); and 8)Summer camps -week-long, full-day experiences
that plunge campers into stimulating, engaging, educational projects that incorporate
scientific inquiry to spark a life-long love of science as well build problem-solving and
collaboration skills that translate to life-long success in all areas of life. Camps are
offered to specific grade bands throughout the summer ranging from 2nd - 9th graders.

In addition to on-site programming, GSH&RP has a portable planetarium used for both
K-12 field experiences addressing Next Generation Science Standards as well as
community-based science programming for non-profits and corporations.

Page 2

Effective April 2014 Applicant's



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Space Engineering Summer Camp: July 21 - 25, 2014
Rising 7th - 9th graders
20 campers
Space Engineering Summer Camp will engage 7th-9th grade students in hands-on
projects related to space engineering such as designing, building, testing, redesigning
solar ovens and rockets, making human sun dials, solar car construction/racing, water
experiments related to astronaut training and vacuum pump activity demonstrating
necessity of space suits and other gear, activities demonstrating the scale of the
universe, mind trap puzzles designed to help participants learn to control impulses and
thought patterns after intense physical activity, and journaling. The Owsley Brown II
Portable Planetarium will be on site and utilized daily to enhance the theme of the day
with immersive visualizations, bringing complex information to life. All activities are
designed to enforce scientific inquiry and problem solving skills - both of which will serve
participants well in school, at home and in their future careers.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Supplies for hands-on activities: $3,500
Snacks ($5/day, 20 children, 5 days): $500
Portable fee ($500/day - Metro Council Neighborhood Grant to pay for 2 of 5 days):
; $1,000

Page 3

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
JN/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only -The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[_] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices pr proof of payment):

^ Attacli a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof &f payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

i
LJ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

^ If selecting this option- the invoice, receipl and payment documentaUon should notbe.available asofthedateofthis
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Supplies for activities; Snacks; Portable planetarium fee

Page 4

Effective April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
The Space Engineering experience is designed to impact participants in 3 ways:
strengthen attitudes towards science and engineering; increase knowledge for engaging
in cognitively rich science practices; and enhance knowledge and abilities to work in a
science/engineering context as part of a team. Student surveys are administered at the
beginning and end of the week of camp, and select qualitative field notes are captured
by the educator throughout the week. This offers both quantitative and qualitative data
sources from which program impact can be discerned. The qualitative data include the
authentic, experience-driven reactions, comments, and behaviors that naturally arise as
part of program experiences, and serve to deepen and enrich insights into program
impact when combined with more traditional survey responses.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The Gheens Science Hall and Rauch Planetarium has partnered with the Lincoln
Foundation since the summer of 2012 to offer a science engineering camp for rising 7th
graders entering the Whitney M. YOUNG Scholars Program (WYS) offered by the
Lincoln Foundation. The space engineering camp being proposed is based on the camp
established for the WYS.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Program/Project Expenses

Column

1

Proposed

Metro Funds

Column

2

Non-
Metro

Funds

Column

(1+2)«3

Total

Funds

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G:

H: Program Materials

3,537.00 3,537

42 42

Professional Service Contracts

3,500 3,500

Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 1,500 1,500 3,000
"TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5,000 5,079

49.6 % 50.4 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) Rauch Planetarium

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
** Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

DoRor*/fype crf Contribution Vatue of Contribution Method of Vahiation

Total Value ofln-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution SiOther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2015

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO g] YES

If YES, please explain:

Page?

Effective April 2014
^

Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFlCATSONS & ASSURA'CES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of~
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
G. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being

withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal

year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive servlces/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Coundlperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 - CERIiFICM-IONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, "Certificationsand AssurancK';J1s
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory:

Legal Signatory: (please print):

^£Z Date: .A^
Phone:

^(!»/4 T'd/i-./;-<^^ Title:

fOZ-^A'L ^^c(, | Extension:
A'J'J/*--^ T/^.jh/^

Email: 1'iGi^ .4c»,)^^ Gf^'^'.^e.^ A,<\

PageS
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Internal Revenue Service

Date: November 16,2005

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION
INC
BELKNAP CAMPUS
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:

Sally Froehle
ID# 31-08058

Toll Free Telephone Number-
8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET
1-877-829-5500

Federal Identification Number
23-7078461

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of October 13, 2005 regarding your tax-exempt status.

In Febmary 1971 we issued a determination letter that recognized you as exempt from
federal income tax. Our records indicate that you are currently exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that you are also classified as a school under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(AXiv) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to you are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or
gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,

C^cUf, ^. U^tcs^
^dyWestcott

Manager, EO Determinations





CAPITAL BUDGET

20U-14 Operating Budget

Pitoaly Enact lilt*

Renovate - College of Business Green Roof

.'^iEjftnci Bonds federal Funds

1,030,000

Oflur
Odnr

itian
TlUitlAmaant

1,030.000
Renovate - Concentrated Care Building 1,628,000 1.628.000

Renovate - Delia Baxter Building Laboratory 3,100,000 3.100,000
Renovate - Donald Baxter Bldg 2nd/3rd Floor Labs 3,010,000 3.010,000
Renovate - Donald Baxter Bldg Cleanroom Exp 987,000 987.000
Renovate - Dougherty Hall 9,233,000 9,233,000
Renovate - Ekstrom Ubraiy 58,076,000 58.076.000

Renovate - Football Facility Practice Field Lighting 750.000 Private-Cash 750,000
I Renovate - Gross Anatomy Lab 5,558,000 5,558.000
Renovate - Housing - Capital Renewal Pool 1,795,000 1,795,000
Rjmovate - HPES/Studio Arts Building 9,850,000 9,850,000
Renovate - HSC Instructional Building 4,433,000 4.433,000
Renovate - J.B. Speed Building 12,862,000 12,862,000
Renovate - Komhauser Library 21,980,000 21,980,000
Renovate - Kosair Pediatrics Center Offices 6,850,000 6,850,000
Renovate - K-Wing Classroom Renovatitm 1,223,000 Private - Cash

Renovate - K-Wing 1 st Floor Office Renovation 5,000,000
Rfiriovate - KY Lions Eye Research Institute (KLERI) 20,707,000 20,707,000
Renovate - Law School 36,081,000 36.081.000

Renovate - Life Sciences Building Vivarium 1,140,000 1,140,000
Renovate - Middleton Auditorium 700,000 700,000
Renovate - Miller Hall Inirastructure 750,000 750.000

Renovate - Natural Science Building 29,843,000 29,843,000

Renovate - Oppenheimer Hall 5,389,000 5,389,000
Renovate - Papa Jotoi's Stadium Seat Replacement 5^50,000 5,250.000
Renovate - Research Resource Center 15,325,000 15,325,000
Renovate - Resurface Track and Cardio Path 1,000,000 1,000,000
Renovate - Schneider Hall 21,836,000 21,836,000
Renovate - Threlkeld Hall Infrastmcture 1,500,000 1,500,000
Renovate - W.S. Speed Building 17,196,000 17.196,000

Utility Distribution - South Bellmap Campus 12,416,000 12,416,000
2014-2016 T01AL 256,927,000 150,876,000 15,837,000 927^88,000 80,123,000 1,431351,000

LEASES
Lease - Masters of Fine Arts

Lease - West Louisville Center for Community Health, Educadon and Outreach
Lease - U of L Foundation Office Space

Lease - HSC Off-Campus OfBce Space

Lease - Additional Officc/Clinic Space

Lease - Contract Administration Office Space

309 ^t's Happening Here.



CAPITAL BUDGET
2013-14 Operating Budget

2014-2020 Capital Agency Plan
Capital Construction, Renovation, and Equipment - Summary

Summaiy by Category 2014-16 2016-18

Constructron

Constructfon - Protect Investment in Plant

Equpment

Information Technology

Total

649,675,000

662,453,000

28,823,000

90,400,000

1,431,351,000

679,180,000

100,901,000

0

0

780,081,000

2018-20

88,120,000

11,576,000

0

0

99,696,000

TOTAL

1,416,975,000

774,930,000

28,823,000

90,400,000

2,311,128,000

311 :fs Happening Here.



CAPITAL BUDGET

2013-14 Operating Budget

2014-2020 Capital Agency Plan
Financial Summary - Number of Projects by Funding Source

Capital Construction, Renovation, and Equipment - Summary

Fund Source

Agency Bonds

Agency Bonds / Private

Federal Funds

General Funds

General & Bond Funds

Private / Cash

Restricted Funds

Restricted / Private

Total

Number of

Projects

16

1

23

10

1

9

114

3

177

2014-16 2016-18

115,011,000

0

15,837,000

221,062,000

71,730,000

78,938,000

926,403,000

2,370,000

321,964,000

18,000,000

0

373,788,000

0

0

66^29,000

0

2018-20

0

0

0

99,696,000

0

0

0

0

Total

436,975,000

18,000,000

15,837,000

694,546,000

71,730,000

78,938,000

992,732,000

2,370,000

1,431,351,000 780,081,000 99,696,000 2,311,128,000

it's happening Here. 312



University of Louisville Foundation
Board of Directors, 2013-2014

100% of ULF board members support U of L programs with donations

Dr. Laurence Benz

Term expires: June 30,2014

Mr. Jonathan Blue

Term expires: June 30,2016

Mr. Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr., TREASURER
Term expires: June 30,2015

Mr. Chuck Denny
Term expires: June 30,2016

Dr. Salem George
Term expires: June 30, 2014

Ms. Joyce Hagen, VICE CHAIR
Term expires: June 30, 2015

Ms. Margaret Handmaker
Term expires: June 30,2015

Dr. Mark Lynn
Term expires: June 30, 2015

Mr. Frank Minnifield

Term expires: June 30, 2016

Dr. Joseph Prather, II
Term expires June 30, 2015

Dr. James Ramsey, PRESIDENT

Ms. Debbie Scoppechio, CHAIR
Term expires: June 30,2015

Dr. William Selvidge
Term Expires: June 30,2016

Mr. Frank Weisberg, SECRETARY
Term Expires: June 30,2016



Form

(Rev, August 2013)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senn'ca

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to theIRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

University of Louisville Foundation, Inc.
Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

6

N
tl
II
"i
I

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

0 Indivfdiial/sole pi'oprietor [3 C Corporation Q S Corporation Q Partnership Q Trust/estate

(_] Limited liabilHy company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, PspaUnership) ».

D Other (see Instructions)^

Exemptions (see instructions):

Exempt payee code (if any) 1

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

215 Central Ave, Suite 304
City, state, and ZIPcode

Louisville, Kentucky 40208

Requester's name and address (optional)

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, far a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social security number

Employer Identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1, The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2, I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all Interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and
4, The FATCA codefs) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out Item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
Interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contnbutions to an individual retirement anrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
mstructionsonpage3. ^
Sign
Here

Signature of /V/ .
U.S. person >. Date >. ^77^7

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenus Code unlsss otherwise noled.

Future developments. The IPS has created a page on IRS.gov for iniormation
about Form W-9. at wwv/.irs.govfw9. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted afler we release it) will bo posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form
A person who Is required to file an intormation return with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification numbar [TIN) lo report, for example, income paid to
you. payments made to you in sattlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real astate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debl, or contributfons you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only i< you are a U.S. person pncludlng a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requsstei) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are v/altlng for a number
to be issued),

2, Certify that you are not subject lo backup vrithholding, or
3. Claim examption from backup witnholdlng if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

app;:cable, you are also certifying thai as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

-l. Certify that FATCA codc(s) enterad on this form (if any) indicating thai you are
"xempt from Iho FATCA reporting, is correct.
Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 lo request your TIN. you must use the requester's form if it is subslanlially
similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you ar-- considered a U.S.
person if you ars:
. An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

. A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the tows of the United States,

. An estate (oth ... than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301 .7701 -7).
Special rulos for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under saction
1446 on any foreign partnere' share of effectively connected taxable income from
such bjsiness. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-8 has not been received,
the rules under section 1 446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore. If you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United Stales, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat.No.10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)
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Survey - Space Engineering Institute

We are interested in your thoughts and ideas related to science and engineering, and request
responses to the questions below to help us understand your thinkmg. There are no right or
wrong answers - we simply want to know your opinions.

Please indicate your responses by circling a number from 1 (strongly DISAGREE) to
5 (strongly AGREE)

neutral

strongly | _strongly
DISAGREE AGREE

1. Science is something that I enjoy very much. 12345

2, I would like to spend less time in school studying science. 12345

3. I enjoy talking to other people about science. 12345

4 I like best easy science assigmnents without much thinking. 12345

5. I would like to do some outside reading in science. 12345

6. The only reason I'm taking science classes is because I have to. 12345

7.I usually understand what we are talking about in science class. 12345

8 No matter how hard I try, I cannot understand science. 12345

9. If I don't see how to get a science assignment right away, I never get it. 12345

10. Science is useful for the problems of everyday life 12345

11. Science is helpful in understanding today's world. 12345

12. Most of the ideas in science aren't very useful 12345

From Gogolin & Swartz, (1992). A Quantitative and qualitative inquiry into the attitudes toward science ofnonscience college
students. Journal of Research in Science Teaching, 29(5). 487-504.

13. Imagine you are describing how the work of science is done to an alien - how would you
describe it?
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State
File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report;
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

President

Director

Director

Director

0053303

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
N - Non-profit
KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

5/28/1970
5/28/1970
1/22/2014
ATTN: KATHLEEN SMITH
103 GRAWEMEYER HALL
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292
DAVID E.SAFFER
%STITES&HARBBON
400 W. MARKET ST., STE. 1800
LOUISVILLE, KY 402023352

Debbie Scoppechio

lames R Ramsev

lovce Haeen

Frank Weisbere

William Selvidge

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15,2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the imaaes are
created.

EDWIN G. MIDDLETON

BAYLOR LANDRUM. IR.
SAMUEL H. KLEIN

WOODPORD R. PORTER

ELI H. BROWN. Ill
EDWIN G. MIDDLETON

BAYLOR LANDRUM, 1R.

SAMUEL H. KLE1N .
WOODFORD R. PORTER

ELI H. BROWN, III

Annual Report 1/22/2014 1 page PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(2kglwwfqqulqOj3pgryk4o3v))/default.aspx?path-ftsearch... 7/9/2014
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Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Annual report

Principal office change

Annual report

Annual report
Registered agent address change
Principal office change
Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Microfilmed Images

1/22/2014
11:09:00 AM
3/25/2013
12:18:59 PM
1/8/2013
3:15:33 PM
6/13/2012
2:54:48 PM
5/18/2011
3:24:10 PM
5/25/2010
11:04:08 AM
6/16/2009
1:35:54 PM
1/24/2008
10:25:02 AM
1/11/2007
8:51:02 AM
3/16/2006
3:55:14 PM
2/18/2005
3/2/2004
3/3/2003
2/22/2002
6/6/2001
11:03:37 AM
5/31/2000
3:12:50 PM
6/9/1999
3/8/1999
6/15/1996

7/14/1992

3/1/1989

7/1/1983

5/14/1979

7/15/1976

1/22/2014
11:09:00 AM

3/25/2013

1/8/2013
3:15:33 PM
6/13/2012
2:54:48 PM
5/18/2011
3:24:10 PM
5/25/2010
11:04:08 AM
6/16/2009
1:35:54 PM
1/24/2008
10:25:02 AM
1/11/2007
8:51:02 AM
3/16/2006
3:55:14 PM
2/18/2005
3/2/2004
3/3/2003
2/22/2002

6/6/2001

5/31/2000

6/9/1999
3/8/1999
6/15/1996

7/14/1992

3/1/1989

7/1/1983

5/14/1979

7/15/1976

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687

Annual Report 12/31/20042:06:18 1 page

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

10/6/2003
12/16/2002
7/23/2001

1 page

1 page
1 page

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(2kglwwfqqulqOj3pgryk4o3v))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch... 7/9/2014



Fomi

Departmenl of the Treasury
Intunal Revwiue Seivlce

Return of OrgarLization Jxempt From Income Tax
Under aactton S01(e), S27, or 4fl47(aK1) of the Internal Revmue Code (except black lung

benem trust or private foundation)

> The organization may have lo use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

0MB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2012 calendar year. or tax year baglnnlna JULY 01 , 2012, and endlna

B^ Cheddf applicable: |C Name of organization UNIVERSIPC OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC
Addrws change I Dalng Business As

D Nama change
D Initial ratum
D TBrmlnaled
D Amended return
D Application pending |

JUNE 30 .20 13

Number and atnat (or P.O. bo» If mail Is not delivered to straet addreaa)
lCONTROLLER'S OFFICE. UNIVERSITi' OF LOUISVILLE

City, town or post olflcg. state, and ZIP code

JLOUISVILLE, KY 40292

- D Emptayar htonUflcaUon numbT

23-7078461
RoomAuHs

I Tax-exempt status:

F Nam» and address ol prindpal offlcer DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY
2301 SOUTH THIRD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

1 ^ (Ireert no.) D 4947(t)(1) or D 527

E Telephone number

(502)852.7072

'w. 1(0(3)
J WafaBlto: sr WWW.LOUISVILLEFOUNDATION.ORG

0 Gross receipts S 261,719,778

HW bthistgroupnhimlOTaffilates? D Y- [3 No
H(b}Araalatfillateslnduded7 DY«» D No

If "No," attach a 11*1. (sea Instructions)

H(c) Gmupexemptfon numbar ».
K Form ofwganizatton: 0 Corporation Q Trust D Associallon Dothsr f

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TOE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION

LYBarolfomiatfon: 1970 | M State of legal domfclla; KY

2
3
4
5
8
7a
b

.(rouNDATloj^.^JSISTO.SUPP9RTTHE^^^^
-AJCT!vmES9F.mE.UNiYERSjn.oFJLOU^
.N.ATIO LJOfJlER.METRO.PPLlTAN.RES>EARC^JJRiv
Check this box >-D it the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Una 1a)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Pan V, line 2a) .
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII. column (C), line 12
Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34

7a
7b

15
14

14
.2,873,000
.2.873,000

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIUinelh). ...........
8 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ........

10 Investment income (Part VIII. column W, lines 3,4, and 7d) ,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Be, 9c. 10c. and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (nnust equal Part VIII, column (A), lina 12)

PriofYear CurmntYaw

55,949.088 39,479,546

18.B4B.727 32.504,925
.3,990.130 -2,623,778
70,807,685 69,360,693

i

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, emptoyee benefits (Part IX, column (A). Rnes 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1 1 e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column p, line 25) >. 8,330,526
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11 f~24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 1 2

15,030,740 10,490,054

1,108,810 4,055,199

66.260,156 72,434,875
82,399,706 86,990,128

.11,592,021 -17,629,435
Btalnnlng of Ciunnt Year EndofYtar

20 Total assets (Part X. line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subb-act line 21 from line 20

921,526,307 957,096,322
130,154.013 131,803,157

Signature Block
791,372,294 825,293,165

Under panalttes of pefjuiy, t daclare that I have
tiua, conact, and comptelB. Dwlaratton of

IMs return, mcludinB accompanying schedulas and atafments, and to the best trf my knowlttdgB and belief. It b
than officer) Is based on at Informatkm of which prepam has any knowletfge,

Sign
Here

r-^oiy_
Date

ESRAMSEY. PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparBr's nanie

RACHEL SPURLOCK
Fmn'sname ». CROWE HORWATH LLP

':2014^05:
.04'OQ'

Paid
Preparer
Use Only I

Ffcm's address ». S600 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUn-E 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-1122
May the IRS discuss this returnWith the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

flaTO:44:40 PTJKT

P00520729

Flmi'aEIN 1» 35^921680
Phona no. (502)326.3996

0 Yes D No
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

W14Q0149;31;44AM

Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2012)

2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
lnc7-'23707846f""~ ' ----'



Form

(Rev. January 2013)

Department ot (h» Tieittury
Internal Revanue Senice

Application for Extension of '.'ime To File an
exempt Organization Return

^ Flla a separate appllcatton for each return.

0MB NO 15451709

. If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, completB only Part I and check this box ......... .S»-(3

. If you are filing for an AddHtonaI (Not Automatic) 3-Wlonth Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form).
Oo not complete Part II unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-ffte). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-7), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronteaKy file Form
8868 lo request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Rehjrn for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instrucUons). For more details on Ihe electronic filing of this form, visit www.iis.gov/9file and click on e-ffte for Charities & Nonprofits.

__", Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to (lie Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension-check this box and complete
Part I only ....................................... yQ
All other corporations (inchiding 1 120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to ffte income tax returns.

Enter filer's fdentlfylng numtxr, see Instructions

Type or
print

Fto by th*
due dale tor
filing your
Worn. See
inslructlons.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

UNIVERSny OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box. see instructions.

CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Employer Identification number (EIN) dr-

23-7078461

Social security number (SSN)

City. town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Enter the Relum code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application
Is For

Return
Code

Application
Is For

Return
Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-8L 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Fomn4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trusl) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

. The books are in the care of t» JASON TOMLINSON

Telephone No. ^ ..________._..J50W52.e^w __________ FAX No. .^.
. If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United Slates, check this box , ....... .»»D
. If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is
(or the whote group, check this box . . . > 0. If it is for part of the group, check this box ,...>. Q and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to fite Form 990-T) extenston of time
until -..^-Februalry-15..--'20 -I4- .lo nte the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
forth® organization's return for.
: . D calendar year 20 _ or

> 13 tax year beginning ..............._l"iy.°l................. 20 ...12..., and ending ...._.._.....^"n®30^
If the tax year entered In line 1 is for tess Than 12 months, check reason: D Initiairetum D i-inai return
D Change in accounting period

,20 13

3a If this application is (or Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720. or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a
If this application is for Form &90-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b
Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, H required, by using
EFTPS (Etectronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Fonn 8879 £0 (or payment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwortt Reductton Act Notice, see instructtons. Cat. No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev. 1.2013;

5H4U014 7:45:54 AM 2012 Return UnlvrsUyoftoulsvUlo Foundatton,
Inc..23707B461



Form 990 (2012)
.l"1'ils\f

Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part 111 M

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
JJHEFO.U ^LOJNIS-ORGANLZJ-DWDOPERAT^^^ UNIVERSITf. IT SERVES AS A FUNDRAISING
-ORGANtzATJPN-ANOPRPyiOES ECONOMIC IMPACT ON THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY THROUGH bEVELOPMENT OF"
_NEWBUSINESSESAND THE CREATION OF NEW JOBS. FUNDS ARE INVESTED AND MANAGED BY THE FOUNDATION JN
SUPPORT OF THE UNIVERSITY'S MISSION TO BECOME A PREMIER^(CONTINUEO ON SCHEDULE 6)

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990.EZ? ........................... Qyes (3 No
1( "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? ................................. Qyes [3No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Sectton 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and altocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, (or each program service reported.

4a (Code: ."".."..".) (Expenses $ ........3Z.010;5« including grants of $ ________.___'?.903,42Q ) (Revenue $
EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE - ----......--...... _.....

190,697 )

WITH THE SUPPORT OF THg FOUNDATION. THE UNIVERSITY AIMS TO AHRACT THE BEST AND BRIGHTEST MINDS. IT LEADS
THE STATE WITH 75 FULBRIGHT AWARD WINNERS THE UNIVERSITY HAD ONE OF THE 62 TRUMAN SCHOLARS IN THE
-UNrrEDSTATESA_NDTH_EONI.Y SUCH SCHOLAR IN KENTUCKY. THE INCOMING FRESHMAN CLASS WAS RECIPIENTS OF 175
GpyERNOR SCHOLARS WffH AN OVERALL TOTAL OF 625 GOVERNOR SCHOLARS THE FRESHMAN CLASS AGAIN BHOWE.
THEIR RECORD WITH A 25 AVERAGE ACT SCORE, 35% OF STUDENTS WITH ACT SCORES GREATER OR EQUAL TO 27. AND
56VALEDICTORIANS.

4b (Code: .....""""..) (Expenses S ........22.2l2^038 including grants of $ ....._.__J..lZ8:_574y(Revenue$ 450.865 )
RESEARCH. SCHOLARSHIP AND CREATIVE ACTIVITY

THE UNIVERStTY.WITH THE HELP OF THE FOUNDATION, IS FOCUSED ON ENSURING THAT THE GREAT IDEAS THAT BEGIN IN
_THE_LABpRATORY AND THE CLASSROOM BECOME TANGIBLE BENEFITS FOR PEOPLE. THE DRIVING GOALS BEHINDTHESE
STEPS ARE TO:
1. INCREASE FUNDED RESEARCH;
2. INCREASE OUR TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH tN RESPONSE TO COMMUNn-Y NEEDS AND FUEL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT;
3. FOCUS ON AREAS OF SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE ACTIVFT/ THAT CREATE NATIONAL PROMINENCE; AND
4 EXPAND CLINICAL OPERATIONS TO BETTER SERVE KENTUCKY.
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4c {Code:____J (EXPe"Bes S.........3d88i1.5.?. including grants of $........:.....300,0?8 ) (Revenue $ 157945)
COMMUNITi' ENGAGEMENT AND RESPONSIBLE STEWARDSHIP

THE UNIVERSITY'S STRATEGIC PLAN. THE 2020 PLAN: MAKING IT HAPPEN,' DESCRIBES THE UNIVERSITY'S COMMITMENT
TO COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND REINFORCES THE CONCEPT OF A "CITIZEN UNIVERSIT/.' FUTURE GROWTH OF
INITIATiyES IN THE SIGNATURE PARTNERSHIP. IDEAS TO ACTION <12A), STUDENT AFFAIRS AND IN EACH ACADEMIC UNIT
WILL RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT INCREASES IN OUR COMMUNITr SERVICE PROJECTS AND COMMUNtT/.BASED
JNSIRUCJJON^ANDRESEARCHEFFPRTS THE UNIVERSITl' W^ BEEN REPEATEDLY ReCOGNKED FOR VOLUNTEERISM.
YETERAN..FRIENDI,Y PROGRAMS, LEADERSHIP IN SUSTAINABILFTY. AND AS A -GOOD NEIGHBOR- FOR THE COMMUNITY:'

CARDINAL SPORTS FANS WITNESSED A BCS SUGW BOWL VICTORY OVER FLORIDA IN FOOTBALL AS WELL ASA NATIONAL
.CHAMPJPNSHIProRTHECARDI^kMEN'!SBASKeTBALL^T^^ (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ 185.550 including grants of $ 107,962 ) (Revenues

4e Total program service expenses > 62,896.260

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM
Form 990 (20121

2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..237078461



Fonn 990 (2012) page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section S01(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? ;/ "res,"
mmpleta Schedule A

2 Is the organization required to comptete Sc/iecfufe 6, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . .
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign acth/ilies on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes.' complete Schedule C. Part I

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,'complete Schedule C. Part II

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(S), or 501(c)(6) organization tiiat recedes membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,1'complete Schedule C,
Part III

6 DM the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes." complete Schedule D, Part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part II . . .

8 Did the organization maintain collections o( works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? // "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part III

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? // "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? // "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . .

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D. Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX. or X as applicable,

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? It "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount 1w investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1 6? I! "Yes," comptefe Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,'complete Schedule D, Part Wit

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X. line 16? // VYes." compfete Schedule D. Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Ves," conyriete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolkiated financial statements for the tax year indude a footnote that addresses

Uie organization's liabiBty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes.' complete

Schedule D. Parts Xl and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited Hnancial statements for the lax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X) and XII is optfona/

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iq? // "Yes," complete Schedule £ ....
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program sen/ice activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign invest»nents valued at S100,000 or more? If 'Yes." complele Schedule F. Pans land IV.

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column W, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? // "Ves, " con^ptete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . .

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States?//.'Ves,"compteteScAedufeF, Parts///and/l/ . . . .

.17 Dkl the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising $ervices on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? // "Yes." complete Schedule G. Part I (see Instructions)

18 Did the organization report more than $15.000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G. Part It

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G. Part III

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this return? .

10

11a

lib

11c

11d
11e

11f

liia

12b
13
14a

Ub

15

16

17

18

18
20a
ZOb

Yes No

Form 990 (2012»
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Form 990 <2012» Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization repon more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule I. Parts I and II

22 Did the organization report more than $5.000 o( grants and other assistance to indivkluals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A). line 27 If "Yes," complete Sc/iedufe;. Parts / and III

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII. Seclton A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, ksy employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of th® year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No." go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ........................
d Did (he organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . .

25a Section S01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
tt "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes." complete Schedule L, Put II . .

27 DkJ the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? // "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the toltowing parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or kay employee?/f "Yes, "comp/eteScrted'ufe 1, Part n/ . .
b A (amily member of a current or former officer, dtreclor, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or incfirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .

29 Did the organization receive more than $25.000 in non-cash contributions? // "Yes," complete Schedule M
30 Did the organization receive contributions of an, historical treasures. or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes." complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissoh/e and cease operations? // 'Yes." complel9 Schedule N,

Part I
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule N, Part II
33 Dkd the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301 .7701-3? If -Yes,1'complete Schedule R, Part I
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II. III.

or IV, and Part V. line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? (/ "Yes. . complete Schedule R. Part V, fine 2 . .
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? // "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actMlles through an entity that is not a related organizatton

and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes." complete Schedule R,
Part W

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Pan VI, lines 11 b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0

21

22

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34
35a

3Sb

36

37

YB»| No

38|/

/
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Form 990 (2012) Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Hlings and Tax Compliance
Check U Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part V .......... ....13

V»» | NO

1a

b
c

2a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0-if not applicable .... | 1a | 426
Enter the number of Forms W-2Q Included in line la. Enter-0-if not applicable, . . . I 1b | _0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Fonn W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a | _8
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income o< $1,000 or more during the year? . . , .
b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

4g At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a Hnancial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign counlry: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sherter transaction at any time during the tax year? . , .
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c if "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886.T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organizatkin solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . .

b If "Yes," dkl the organization includa with gvery solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gins were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 1 70(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payer?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did (he organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose o( tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during  e year ........ |_7d.

a

b
10

lOa
10b

11

12a
b

13
a

c

14a
b

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Old the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution o< qualifled intellectual property, did the organizaUon (ite Form 8899 as required?
tf the organization rece'wed a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fite a Fonn 1098.C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Dkt the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under sectton 4966?
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 50l(c)(7) orgarfzaUons. Enter.
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII. line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form &90, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) ...............
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in tieu of Form 1041 ?
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . |l2b|
Section S01(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heatth Insurance issuers.
Is the organization Ifeensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional informalion the organization must repon on Schedule 0.
Enter <he amount of reserves the organizatfon is required to maintain by the slates in which
the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans .....,.,.. (135
Enter the amount of reseives on hand ................. |l3c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No. provide an explanation In Scftedu/^

11a

11b

lc^

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b
5c

6a

6b

7a
7h

7c

7e
7(
la.
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
Ub

8/14/20149:31:44 AM
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Form 990 (2012) Page 6

eovemance. Management, and Disclosure For eacft "Yes" response to //nes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, Sb, or ?0b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Sclwdule 0. See msfrucffons,
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VI .......... ....f3

section A. Governing Body and Management

1a 15

1b 14

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated bnsad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in lina 1a, above, who are independent .
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with"

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organizatton become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the oiganizatton's assets? .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ,
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members.
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organizatton contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ............

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A. who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? ff "Yes," provide the names and iKJdresses in Schedule 0

8a
8b

9

Ves I No

Section B. Policies (Ttiis Secfton B requests information about policies not reoulred by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Ifla Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did (he organization have written policies and procedures governing the acllvrties of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
11 a Has the organization provkled a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of (Is govern ng body before fiBng the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No." go to line 13 .

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requirecf to cfisclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? // "Yes,"

describe In Schedule 0 Iww this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whisttebtower poltey?
14 Dkl the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the folowing persons inckide a review and approval by

independent persons, comparaUlity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a Th& organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of Uw organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization 1o evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law. and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

ia»
11a

12a
12b

12c
13
14

ISa
1 Sb

16a

16b

Ya* No

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states wHh which a copy o( this Form 990 is required to be filed >. KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indteale how you made these available. Check all that apply.
(3 Ownwebsite D Another's website 0 Upon request Q Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy.
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, physical address, and lelsphone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizatton: > JASON TOMLINSON, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292. (502)852-6166

5/14R014 9:31:44 AM
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Form 990 <2012» Paga7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a respwise to any questfon In this Part VII .............. [3

Secfion A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for alt persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

. Ust all of the organization's current officers, cHrectors, trustees (whettier Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0. in columns (D), (E). and (F) If no compensation was paid.

» Ust all of the organizaUon's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of "key emptoyee."
. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who recehred reportable compensaUon (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organizaUon's former directors or tmstees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportabte compensati.on from the organization and any related organizattons.
Ust persons in the following order Individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(Al
Nama and TtUe

(B)
Averaga

hours par
|week (list an»|

hours (or
rnlatad

|orB»nlzaltons|
Ibelow dotted!

nm»

1C}
PoalUon

(do not check more than one
box. unless puson te both an
oflicarand a ttlrector/lrustec)

(D)
Reportabto

coinpensalton
from
the

organlatton
<W-2/1099.MISG)|

w
Reportabto

nmpenwllon Iroml
related

o»ganlzatlons
(W-2fl099-MISC)

(F)
EsUmatod
amount of

othw
compwsation

from the
orgwlatlon
andreftited

oiganlzauona

.Jt1LDR;.JAME-SJS'.5^SEy'.,
PRESIDENT

10
0.5 2,743,572 520,833

,j^.DR.-^'.l^i&y.s.?y!3.9§.^
CHAIR

os
0.5

,.(3L!iy.1T.S?yis9hL
VICE CHAIR

0.5
0.5

..(4LJOXCEHAG6!L
TREASURER

0.5
0.5

..(.?!J^1.9LY.?JP.?J!.i?I?-.
SECRETARY

0.5
0.5

..@i.JO.NATH.^.?j:yL
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

..(71.FRftNt<MINN!F.I.?k9..
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

.J@}.1:.9J55T.?J?J>55I?5.
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

..@)J¥55S.5£9?.??-<3J19.
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

i.1j?).y,^^i;.B?j?!?E^&.J.?..
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

jii}js(iiy?i:^5^I.yj..
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

^.PJ?.-^£!S<!51?J?M.
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

<MM&RQA5ET.IiAN5MIAKER.
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

j14) FRANK WEISBERG^
DIRECTOR

0.5
0.5

*See statement at Sch. 0 F<»"> 990 (ZDIZ)
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Form 990(2012) PagaS
SecUon A. Offteers, Directors, Trustees. Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contlnuad)

(A)
Name and tltto

(B)
Average
hows par

^eak (list any
hounfor
rotatwl

organtatton^
balow doHedl

lln«)

(Q
PosUton

(do not check mom than ona
box, unlasa pwson Is both an
officar and a ttlrectorAruBtn)

(D)
RaportoUe

compansatlon
(rom
th*

organization
(W-2/10fl9-MISC)|

(E»
ReportaUa

compgnsaUon from
rdatad

organlaWont
(W.2/109a-MISC»

<F|
Estimated
amount o(

other
compensaUon

from thg
organlutton
and related

organbaUona

i1.5).5?;.y!^!S.l^.y!iL 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.5

(16) MICHAEL JCURTIN
ASSISTANT TREASURER

10
0.5 148.406 5.322

l.1.?i.D5;.s.til.?!:?x^l-yrjyy^y?..
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

10
0 1.925.108

i1.8).K$£!y!^..y.§^iTii
ASSISTANT SECRETARY

10
11 1,401,832 45.000 11.837

i1B)THCWASM.JURICH
VICE PRESIDENT

10
0 255,915

i20}.v1c!<!&^.?S5PS!?y.
PreSIDENT/CEO - NUCLEUS

49.5
0 307,993 37,516

!21)rowiLDKEYLNM!LLER.
EXEC. SENIOR ASSOCIATC KWUEFC DIRECTOR . Ul. ATHLCTCS ASSOC,

0.5
0 * 219,534

^}DR-5WAL.DMi.M!LLER..
JAMES SRAMMil BROWN CANCER CENTER DIRECTOR

0.5
0 ~1.707.561

M.......

1.2SL., .See sts^ement at Sch.10

1b Sub-total

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
d Total (add lines 1 band 1c)

8.709,921 45,0001 S75.S08
^s,

> 8,709,921 45,000 575.506

Total number of indMduals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who recewed more Uian $100,000 of
repprtable compensation from the organization i>' 8

3 Did the organization list any former oftteer, director, or trustes, toy employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any Indh/idual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compgnsaUon from the
organizaUon and related organizations greater than $150.0007 // "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
IrKSvldual

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indh/idual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Ves," completa Schedule J for such person

Yes No

Section B. Indepandent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensatsd Independent contractors that received more than $100.000 of

compensation from the organlzatton. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

w
Name and business address

(B>.
Dawriptton of sonlcw

(C»
Compensation

POWER GRAPHICS. INC., 11701 COMMONWEALTH DRft/E, LOUISVILLE, KY 40299 MARKETING SERVICES 1,346,373
CAMBRIDGE ASSOCIATES, 125 HIGH STREET. BOSTON, MA 02110 INVESTMENT MANASER 1,256,366
TANOEM PUBLIC R61ATIONS & MARKETING LLC, 3(M WEST IIBERTC, SUnrE 20B, I.OUISVtLLE, KY 40202 CONSULTING 502,836
WELLINGTON TRUST CO NA, 280 CONGRESS STREET, BOSTON, MA 02210 INVESTMENT MANAGER 416.140
SANDS CAPITAL MANAQEMENT LLC, 1 101 WILSON BLVD, SUITE 2300, ARLINGTON, VA 22Z09| INVESTMENT MANAGER 368,130

2 Total number of independent contractors Qncluding but not limited to those listed aboveTwho
receh/ed more than $100,000 of compensatton from the organization > 26

Fonn 990 (2012)
2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
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Form 990 (2012) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any questfon in this Pan VIII. _a.

^
Total revenue Related or

CTCTIpl
function
mvtnue

" T
Unrelated
business
revenue

.n<4%ue
excluded (rom tax

_under_sec)ion.s
512.513.or5U

u|
jl

II

la
1b
1c
Id

la Federated campaigns . . ,
b Membership dues ....
c Fundraising events . . . .
d Related organizations . . .
e Government grants (contribulfons)
f All other coirtrlbutions, gifts, grarts,

and similar amounts not Induded above

g Noncash contributions Induded In lines 1a-l (: S
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . .. . .

^

1f

316.570

22,500

38,140,476
1.620,304

39.479.546

I

2a
b
c

d
e

( All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2(

Business Code

I

4
5

6a
b
c

d
7a

c

d

8a

b
c

9a

b
c

10a

b
c

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) .......>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ».
Royalties

7,590,429

91,468

Gross rents . .
Less: rental expenses
Rental income or (loss)]
Net rental income or (
Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventoiy
L8S&' cost or other basis

and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) . .
Net gain or (loss)

fi) Real

2,313,005
5,968,121

-3,655.116

(8) Personal

toss) .3.655.116
(D Securities

208.515,980

184.S47.104
23,568.876

WOlher

2,225,522

879,902
1,345,620

24,914,496

Gross incoms from (undraising
events (not including S 316,570
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 ..... a|
Less: direct expenses .... b[
Net income or (toss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 ..... at
Less: direct expenses . . . .

368,252
563,958

-195.706

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ... g|

Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .

.1,470,137

.1.860,932

9.060,566

91,468

-1,774,184

24,914,496

.195,706

Miscellaneous Revenue

1 la PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES
b ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
c INSURANCE RECOVERIES

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-1 Id

BuabwwCode

611710 620,994 142,925 478,069
561110 45D.865 450,865
800099 47.771 47,771
900099 15,946 15,846

1.135,576
12 Total revenue. See instructions. 69,360,693 657,507 -2.873,000 32,096,640

5/1400149:31:44 AM
Form 990 (201 Z»

2012 Return University of Loutsvllte Foundation,
Inc. .237078461



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 50^(c)(3) and 501(c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. Ml other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not incluele anwunts reported on /mes Sb, 7Jt»,
Sb. 9b, and 1CHf of Part Wtt.

(AI
Total expenses Program service

expensas

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraislng
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
Ofganizations in the United States. See Part IV, ine 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments.
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV. lines 15 and 16 . .

4 Benefits paid to or for membere . . . ,
5 Compensation of cun-ent officers, directors,

trustees, and key emptoyees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c%3)(B) . ,

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributfons (indude

section 401 (l<) and 403{b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundralsing seivices. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees

g Ofter. (If Bne 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(^ amount, lisl Bne 11g expenses an Schedule 0.)

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses . .
14 Information technology
15 Royalties ..... . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . .
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. 11
ine 24e amount exceeds 10% of Bne 25, cohjmn
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a LABORATORY AND RESEARCH SUPPORT
b SMALL EQUIPMENT
C INSTRUCTIONAL AND TRAINING
d OTHER FEES

e All other expenses
25 Total hmctwnal expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

57,000

10,273.054

160.000

834.928

3,158,110
49,584
22,597

110,347
58,254

1.685,637

48.858,314
4.340,034
1,066,790

1,184,662

2,899.437
2.362,228

1.143,238
103.474

2,040,393
108,195

920,727
3,963,734

402,327
227,298
959,786

86.990,128

57.000

10.273.054

160.000

110.347

26,154

36,276,415
2.469,942

599,708
698,032

2,168,988
1,823,958

894,553

2,040,383
6,855

762,333
3.830,888

396,538
196,664
104,438

62,896,260

834,928

3,158,110
<19.S64
22.597

56,254

1,659.463

4,674.094
1,696,411

4'10.027
472.681

720.535
447,757

240,001

103,474

101,340

154,597
132,724

5,789
30,628

760,348
15,763,342

7,907,805
173,681
27,055
13,949

9,914
90,513

8.684

3,797
122

6
95,000

8,330,526
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) jofnt costs
from a comKned educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here > D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .~. .

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 10
Form 990 (2012»
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Form 990 (2012) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part X.. ........... .D

(A)
Beginning of year

(B»
End of year

s

1 Cash-non-lnteresl-bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disquafitied persons (as defined under section
4958(l)(1)}, frersons cfescribed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section S01(cX9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instruclfons). Complete Pan II of Schedule L.

7 Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventories for sale or usa .........
9 Prepaid expenses and deterred charges
lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . .
11 Investments-publtely traded securities . . .
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11
14 Intangible assets .............
15 Other assets. See Part IV. line 11

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

3,439
15,250,072
29,173,411
2,438,168

1,715.378

190,183

10a
10b

131,462,397
21.318,087 93.244.761 10c

169,972,601 11
559.459,267 12

13
14

50.079.027 15
921,526.307 16

3,336
26.893.519
21.812,165
5,597.213

1.515.378

376,538

110,144,310
163.849,872
566.578,906

60,325,085
957,096,322

I

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .
24 Unsscured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . .
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabllilies not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

3,085.631 17
18

7,039^39 19
20

46,398,684 21

22
32,280.403 23
4,120,099 24

37,229,957
25

130.154,013 26

4,355,941

7,013,471

42,884,905

49,067.154
4,120,099

24,561,587

131.803,157

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958|. check here ». 0
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets ...........
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets. .......
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ). Q
comptele lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land. building, or equipment fund . .
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances
Total liabilities and net assets/fynd^balances

and

172.394,669 27
225,418,077 28
393,559,548 29

and

30
31
32

791,372,294 33
921,526,3071 34

170.056,353

248,622,143
406.614,669

825,293.165
957,096.322

Form 990 (2012)

S/14ttOU 9:31:44 AM t1 2012 Return Unlvarslly of Louisville Foundation.
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Fomn 990 (2012) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Sdiedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Xl M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. ...........
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . .
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use o( facilities ........ ... . . . .
Investment expenses .................. . . .
Prior period adjustmenls
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10

69,360,693
86.390,128
-17,629.435

791.372.294
48,471.069

3,079,237

825,293,165

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting inethod used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash El Accrual D Other .
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes." check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes." check a box below lo indicate whether the financial statements for Ihe year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis 13 Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
o( (he audit, review, or compilation o< Us financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year. explain In
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Aiidit Act and 0MB Circular A-1337.

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Yes I No

Form 990^012)

5/14/20149:31:44 AM 12 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
lnc..23707B461



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Ihe Treasury
Internal Rflvenue Service

?ub!ic Charity Status Public Support
Complete if the organization Is a section S01(c)(3) organiiation or a section

4947(a)f)) nonexempt charitable trust.

>. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. *. See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-00<7

Nama Of Ur oiianlzrtlon

UNIVERSIT/ OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.
Employer MenUlteallon numbar

23-707M61

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a pmate foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 1 1, check only one box.)
1 DA church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1l(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 DA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section .t70(b)(1)(A)pil).
4 DA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(11(A)(ill). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

5 [7| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170{bl(1)(A)(iv». (Complete Part II,)

6 DA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 Q An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unH or (rom the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(^(vi). (Complete Part II,)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A»(v9. (Complete Part II.)
9 D An organizatton that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/a% of its suppon from contributions, membefship fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subjecl to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33Va% of Its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2|. (Complete Part III.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of. to perform the (uncttons of, or lo carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported CN-ganizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organizatton and complete lines lie through 1 ih.
a D Type I b D Type II c D Type 111-Functionally integrated d D Type 111-Non-functionally integrated

a D By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a){2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that rt Is a Type I, Type II. or Type III supporting
organization, check this box .......................... .... Q

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any o< the
foltowing persons?

p) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and
(iii) bdow, the governing body or the supported organization?

(ii) A family member o» a person described in (i) above?
(fii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

11BO)
ilfl(a»|
|iig?")|

Yw No

(1) Name of supponed
organization

IUIBN (Ill) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC sectton
(»w ln$tni<!Uwia))

(hi) Is the oiganlzatkxi
in col. (I) lisled in your
governing doeument?

YB« No

(v)DidyounoIily
the oiganizalion In

col. 0) of your
support?

Yes H»

(»1| Is the
organiralton In col.
(I) organized in the

' U.S.7
Yes No

<vll) Amount o< monetary
support

(A)

(B»

(C)

(D)

(E»

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the tnstnictions for
Form990or990-EZ.

Cat. No. 1128SF Schriuto A (Fomi 990 or 990.EZ) 2012
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
IB-SSMWW

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1»(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) ».

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,") . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
lo or expended on its behalf . . .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . .

5 The portion of total contributtons by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f). . . .

6 Public support. Subtract Gne 5 from line 4.

(a) 2OT8

48,889.250

48.8B9.250

(b)2009

49,458,052

49,458,052

(c) 2010

39.727.598

3&.727.598

(d) 2011

55,949.088

SS.&49,08fi

(e> 2012

39,479,546

39,479,546

<f»Tolal

233,503,534

233.503.534

21.760.202
211,743,332

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carried on . .. . .

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain In Part IV.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 1011
12
13

(a»2008
46,889.250

11.925^94

(b)2009
49,458,052

8.374.530

(c) 2010
39,727.598

9,255,259

(d)2011
55,949,088

12,425,364

(e) 2012
39,479,546

9,994,902

(fl Total
233,503,534

S2.975.349

286,478.883

J2l 1,271,033Gross receipts from related activrties, etc. (see instructions)
Ffrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, lourth, or frfUi tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organtzaton, check this box and stop here ......................... >[~]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14
15
16a

17a

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (0 divkJed by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II. line 14

14
15^

73.91 %
73.36 %

18

331/a% support test-2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331n% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... ;- [3
331/3% support test-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331o% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,....., ^- Q
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, clieck this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-cfrcumstances" test. The organizatton qualifies as a publicly supponed
organization ................................... > Q
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2011. l( the organization did nol check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets Ihe "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "(acts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization ............................... > [~]
Private foundation. H the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b. 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions ................................... > ["]

Schadute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 690-EZ) 2012 Page 3

"%'r'^Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part t or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any 'unusual grants.')

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facHities
lurnished in any activity (hat is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizatron's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . .

S The value of servrees or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

6 Total. Add lines 1 through S. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% o< the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)

(a}2008 (b(2009 <c) 2010 (d)2011 (e)2012 (*) Total

SecUon B. Total Support
(a» 2008 (b)2009Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnnlnsN ^

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans. rents.
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30.1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . ,. .
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other Income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

14 First ftve years. If lh& Form 990 is (or the organization's first, second, third. fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ......................... >d

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

15
18

Public support percentage for 2012 pine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Public support oercentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III. line 15

15
16

%
%

17
Section D. ComputeUon of Investment Income Percentage
17
18
19a 33</3% support tests-2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14. and line 15 is more than 331/3%. and line

Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c. column (0 divided by line 13, column (»))
Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

%
%

20

17 is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizatton . > Q
331n% support tests-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or Ine 19a. and line 16 is more than 33'.3%> and
line 18 is not more than 33'n%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > Q
Private foundation. If the organizatton did not check a box on line 14,19a. or 19b, check this box and see instructions ^ Q

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM IS
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule B
(Form 990,990-EZ,
or990-PF»
Departmenl of the Treiiswy
Internal Revenue Senice

of Contributors

> Attach to Form 990, Form 880-EZ. or Form 990-PF.

0MB No, 154S-C047

Name of the organization

UNlVERSnV OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC

Employer Identification number

23.7078461

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form990or990-E2 [3 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

a 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

D 527 political organizaUon

Form990-PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(l) nonexempt charitable triist treated as a private foundation

D 50l(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)f7). (8). or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

a For an organization filing Form 990,990.6Z, or 990-PF that received, during the year. $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

Special Rules

(3 For a section 501(c)(3) organization Hllng Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33V3% support testof th® re9utalions
under~se(:ttons509(aKlVand170(b»(1)(AHvi) and received from any one contributor, during the year.^a contribution of
the greater o( (1) $5,6b6 or (2) 2% of the amount on 0) Form 990. Part VIII. line 1h, or (fi) Form 990-62, Una 1.
Complete Parts I and II.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or990-EZ that received from any ow contributor,
during'the yea7 total contnbutioris of more than Sl'.OOO for use ewlusively for rellgious^charitable, sdentific, literaiy,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animate. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizaUon tiling Form 990 or 990-EZ that received froma"y°ne_rontributor-^.
^contributions for'use&xc/uswety for religious, charitabte, etc., .purposes. but thesecont''touttons dld

^ot'tSaTtYmore'thansT.OOO.'If this'box'is checked. enTer here the total contributions that were received during^th®
s, charitable, etc.. purposs. Do i

applies to this'organi'zation because it received nonexdusively religious, charitable, etc., i
more during the y&ar. ...................... .> s-.............-....^......

Caution. An orsanization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Fom990.
^90'.E,'or"99^PF)~but'i't must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of Its Form 990; or check the box onjline H of^its Fwm 990-EZ^ on^
Part Uine 2 o( its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF).

ForPapen«orkR«ducUonActNotlce.see«h<lns«n<cUon.K>rFom,990.8BO.E2,or»»O.PF. Cat.No 30613X Sch«lule 6 (Form 990. WO.EZ. or 990^f) («)<2|

5/15/201410:09:14 AM 16 2012 Return Untveisity of Louisville Foundation,
Inc.. 237078461



Schedula B (Form 990.090-EZ, or990-PF) (20121 P,igu2

Name of organization
UNIVERSITf OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC

Employer idenuiieauon numcer

23.7078461

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

~w
No.

~w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

~^
Total contributions

~w
Type of contribution

5,422,259

Person (3
Payroll D
Mancash D

(Complete Part II II there is
a noncash contribution.)

<a»
No.

tbT
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

-^-
Total contributions

w
Type of contribution

$ __7-248i684-

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash contribution.)

-(aF
Mo.

~(bT
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

~(cT
Total contributions

~WT
Type of contribution

4.735.4S6

Person 0
Payroll Q
Noncash Q

(Complete Part II if there te
a noncash contribution.)

'X:
Total contributions

"w
Mo.

^T
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

~w
Type of contribution

$ " - -_3.M8L7'70-

Person B
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash contribution.)

N̂o.
(bl

Name, address, and ZIP + 4
~M~

Total contributtons
~(dT

Type of contribution

$ 2,756,526

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash Q

(Complete Part D tf there is
a noncash contribution,)

~w
No.

~w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

^c)
Total contributions

^dT
Type of contribution

2,000,000

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash conlributton.)

Sdwdule B |Fwm »W, 990-E2, orfl90.PF) (2tM2(

SM 5/201410:09:14 AM 17 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc. .237078461



Schedula B (Form 990,990-E2, or 33Q-PF) (2012) Page 2

Name of organization
UNlVERSrTV OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC

Employer tdenUficatlon number
23-7078461

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

^T
No.

~w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

«s».
Total contributions

Td»
Type of contribution

$.."...-.... 1,935,565

Person
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash contribution.)

~p~
No.

^T
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

^
Total contributions

(d)
Type a» contribution

$ __._____. ____1.,7P^725

Person 12
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II i( there is
a noncash contribution.)

~W
No.

^b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

^cT
Total contributions

-<dT
Type of contribution

1.462,000

Person El
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part It if there is
a noncash contribution.)

^T
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

~w..
Total contributions

~w
Type of contribution

10

$ . 1.3P?.3?3.

Person 0
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part 11 if there is
a noncash contribution.)

~w
No.

~(bT
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

^.
Total contributions

~WT
Type of contribution

11

$ i.qayss

Person fZI
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there Is
a noncash contribulion.)

(a)
No.

~(bT
Name, address, and ZIP * 4

~{cr
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12

$ .....--l-0.10flp0.

Person 0
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there Is
a noncash contribution.}

Scheduta 8 (Fonn B90.9BO.E2, or990.PF) |2012|

5/15/201410:09:14 AM 18 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
lnc..2i7078461



Schodute B (Form 990.990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2012» Page 2
Name o» organltation

UNIVERSITI' OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.
Employer IdenUflcatlon number

23.7078461

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space Is needed.

^T
No.

N
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

<c).
Total contributions

(d(
Type of contribution

13

$ 1,000,000

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash Q

(Complete Part II it there is
a noncash contribution.)

^T
No.

~w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c):
Total contributions

~(dT
Type of contribution

14

$ 829,065

Person (3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part It K there is
a noncash contribution.)

"N"
No.

-(bT
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

^)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15

808,666

Person (3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part 11 if there is
a noncash contribution.)

^T
No.

-(6T
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

-M~
Total contributions

~w
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II il there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

-w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

~(dT
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash contribution.)

-(a»
No.

~w
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

~WT
Totat conWbutions

<d>.
Type of contribution

$...".""..

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part 11 If there is
a noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form WO, 9BO.EZ, or a90-PF) (Z012>

5/15/2014 10:09:14 AM 19 2012 Return University of Louisville FoundaUon,
Inc..237078461



Schedule 6 (Form 990,990-EZ, or B90-PF) (2012) Paga3
Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
Employer kienttficatlon numbw

23-7078461

'vi?»wfl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space Is needed.

(a»Mo.
from
Part I

(b»
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV(orestimate(

(see Instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see Instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part)

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c>
FMV (or estimate)

(see bistiuctions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description ot noncash property ghf®n

<c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see Instructions)

(d»
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see Instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
(rom
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c»
FMV (or estimate)

(see Instructions)

(d)
Date received

Schedule B (Form 990.990.E2. or 990.PF) (2012)

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 20 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..237078461



Schedule 8 (Form 990,990.EZ. or 990-PF> (2012) Page 4
Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

23.7Q78461

fwf!i Exc/usfw/y religious, charitable, etc.. individual contributions to section501(c)(7), (8», or (10) oi^anizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the foltowing line entry.
For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this Information once. See instructions.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

TaH!5:
from
Part 1

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d» Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatwnshlp of transferor to transferee

-jaTRS-
from
^artL

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(®) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transteror to transferee

.TaTTC-
(rom
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) DescripUon of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferorto transferee

-TaTTR-
(rom
PartL

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gin is held

^Ttrans»erofg}ft

Transferee's name, acklress, and ZIP + 4 Relaltonship of transteror to transferee

5/14/2014 9:31)44 AM 21
Schedule B (Fonn 8SO, 9a>-EZ, or B90-Pn (2012)

2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
lnc..23707B461



SCHEDULE C
(Form980or990-EZ)

Dapartnwnl o( Ihs Treasury
Internal Revenus Senice

Political Campaign Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
> Complete it the organteaUon Is described below. ^ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> See separate instructions.

0MB No, 1545-0047

If the organlution answered "Yes," to Form 990. Part IV, line 3, or Form 980.EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campatgn Acth/ittes), then
. Section S01(c)(3) organizaUons: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part 1-C.
. Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations; Complete Pans I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
. Section 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.

It the organization mswend ..Yes." to Form 990, Part IV. line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activtties). then
. Section S01(c)(3) organizations thai have filed Form 5768 (election under secUon 501(h)): Comptete Part II-A. Do not complete Part tl-B.
. Section 501 (c)(3) organizations thai have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under seclton 501 (h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 8 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 3Sc (Proxy Tax), then

Seelton 501(0(4). (5). or (6> organizalions: Complets Part III.
Emptoyw Identincatton number

23-7078461
Name of organization
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organizatton's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures .........................>. S...
3 Volunteer hours

Complete if ttie organization is exempt under section 501(0(3).
1
2
3
4a
b

4

5

(1)

(21

(3)

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . .> S_
Enter the amount of any excise lax incurred by organization managers under section 4855 . . ». S
If the organization incuiTeda section 49SS tax, did il file Form 4720 for this year? ...... . ".""."'QYes""DNo
Was a correction made? ............................ DYCS D No
If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 601(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
activities .......................... ...^.*$

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities ..,...................>$
Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b .....................,.......>.$
Did the tiling organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ............. -""-Q-y^-"^^'
Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 polittaal organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and direcUy delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide^nformation in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c)E)N (ifl Amount paid liom
faing oigantzation's

funds. If non®, enter .0-.

(e) Amount ol political
conlributions recehwd and

promptly and directly
delivered lo a saparale
poliltallonsBnlzatlon.K

none. enter -0..

(41

(S»

16)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see fte Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50084S Sehedula C (Fonn fl8a nr S»-et) 2012

5H 4/2014 9:31:44 AM n 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..237078461



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990.E2) 2012 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501 (h)).

A Check > D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check &. D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply,
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures

fThe term '.expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)
(») Filing

organization's totals
|b) Affiliated
group totals

la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . .
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . .
c Total lobbying expenditures (add linss 1a and 1 b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1 c and 1 d)
f Lobbying nontaxabte amount. Enter the amount from the following tabte in both

columns.

If the amount on Bne Ie, columnia)^r (b) is: I The lobbying nantaxabte amount is:
Not over 8500,000

Over S500.000 but not over $1,000,000

Over $1,000.000 but not over $1,500,000
Over $1.500,000 but not over 517,000,000

Over 317.030,000

20% of the amount on line 1 e.

S100.000 plus 1 S%o( the excess over S500.000.

S175.000 plus 10% of the excess over t1,000,000.
S225.000 plus 5% of the excess over S1.500.000.
S1.000.000.

g Grassroots nontaxabte amount (enter 25% of line If)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. IT zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1 f from line 1 c. If zero or tess. enter -0-
j If there is an amount other (han zero on either line 1h or line 1i. did the organization File Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax (or this year? a Yes 0 NO

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501 (h)
(Soms organizations that inade a section 501<h| election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

(a)2009 (b) 2010 (C)2011 <d) 2012 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a. column (e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

SehadulB C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 23 2012 Return University o( Louisville Foundation,
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Schadula C (Form 990 or 9SO.EZ) 2012

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed ForiTT5768
Page 3

(election under section 501 (h)).
For each "Yes," response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
descripVon of the lobbying activity.

(a)

Yes | No

~w

Amount

a

b
c

d
e

f

9
h
i

i
2a
b
c
d

During the year, cfid the tiling organization attempt to inHuencs foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempl to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers?
Paid staff or management pnclude compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizattons for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . .
Rallies, demonsvations, seminars, conventions, speeches. lectures, or any similar means? . .
Other activities?
Total. Add lines 1c through 1i
Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)7 . .
If "Yes," enter the amount of any lax incurred under section 4912 ..........
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred by organization managers under section 491 2 .
If th® filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax. did it fite Form 4720 for Ihis year?

165,173

165,173

Complete if the organizaUon is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section S01(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeducUble by members?
2 Dk) the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yea | No

^ti Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 601 (c){5), pr section
501{c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part 111-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part 111-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts (rom members
2 Section l62(e) nondeduclible lobbying and politfcal expenditures (do not include amounts of

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year .................. . . . . . .
Carryover from last year ..................
Total ...........................
Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) nottees of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . .
If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible tobbying
and political expenditure next year?
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

a

b
c

3
4

1

2a
2b
2c

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part t-A. line 1; Part 1-B, line 4; Part 1-C. line 5; Part II.A (affiliated group
list); Part 11-A, line 2; and Part 11-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
SEE NEXT PAGE

Scheduto C (Foon 990 or 990.E2) 2012

5/14/20149:31:44 AM 24 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
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Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide Vhe descriptions required for Part 1-A.
line 1: Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C. line 5; and Part II-B. line 1i. Also. complete this part for any
additional information.

Return Roferenca Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE C.
PART II.B, LINE 1

DESCRIPTION OF THE
Aciiwnes
RE PORTED ON LINES
1ATHROUGH11

THE ORGANIZATION INCURRED EXPENSES RELATING TO MEETING WITH LEGISLATORS,
POLICY MAKERS. AND LEGISLATIVE STAFF. THESE CONTACTS ENTAILED EMPLOYING THE
SERVICES OF OUTSIDE LOBBYISTS AS WELL AS USING INTERNAL STAFF TO PREPARE TALKING
POINTS AND OTHER COMMUNICATIONS TO LEGISLATORS AND POLICY MAKERS AS WELL AS
ENLISTING PUBLIC SUPPORT FOR THE UNIVERSITY'S POSITION ON ISSUES

5rt4f2014 9:31:44 AM 2S 2012 Return University of Laulsvllte Foundation,
Inc..237078461



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Departmenl ol Iha Treasury
Internal Bevenue Semce

Suppiementai Financial Statements
> Complete If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6,7,8.9, 10.11a,11b,lie,lid, lie. 11f, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990. *. Sw separate instiucttons.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name ol the organttation

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC

ntincauon numnar

23-707B461

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Rmds and o ei' accounts

Total number at end of year .....
Aggregate contributions to (during year) .
Aggregate grants (rom (during year) . .
Aggregate value at end of year ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing thai the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organfcation's exclusive legal control? ...... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor. or for any other purpose
conferring Impermissible private benefit? ...................... Q Yes Q No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lineT.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
a Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 3d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

4
5

2a
2b
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conseroatfon easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . .
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17A)6. and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
lax year >.
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located i-^^^^^_.""
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ............. D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing consen/ation easements during the year
$

Doeseachconservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(hK4)(B)(i07 .......................... D Yes D No
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservalton easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line 8.

Similar Assets.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbnion, educatton, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its finandal statements that describes these "rtems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SPAS 116 (ASC 9S8), to report In Ms revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art. historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these Mems:
(0 Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII. line 1 ,........,......> ®....................84;775.
01) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ......,.............> S................2!!6;?23

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................ .^- S^
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . _^^___ ............... . . > $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonn 990.
5/14/2014 S:31:44 AM 26

Cat No. 522830
201 Z Return
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Schedute 0 (Fann 990) 2012 PiseZ
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acqufsitton, accession, and other records, check any of the folJowing that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a E Public exhibition d C3 Loan or exchange programs
b [3 Scholariy research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . Q Yes (3 No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV,
line 9. or reported an amount on Form 990. Part X. line 21.

la

c

d
e

f
2a
b

la
b
c

d
e

f

a
2
a

b
c

3a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?. ......................... D Yes [3 No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

1c
Id
1e

Beginning balance ............
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year . , .
Ending balance ......
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990. Part X, line 217 . .
If "Yes." explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

If

Amount

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

E Yes D No
-a-

(a) Current year

692.465,964
14,975,035

67,557,303
7,966,865

23.280.375
9.218,992

734,532.070

(b) Prior yea

739,226,249
12,102,614

-22,742,518
6,729,819

21.996^63
7.394,299

692,465,964

(c) Two years back

644.498,300
13,677,690

70,964,906
6,222,255

-21,353,653
5,046,045

739,226,249

(d) Three years back

599,240.855
7.657.597

78.595,177
6.179,520

27,742,512
7,073,297

644.498.300

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . .
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and
hssses

Grants or scholarships . . . .
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

Administrative expenses . . . ,
End of year balance
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment »'. ...........24.35 %
Permanent endowment ». 74.74%
Temporarily restricted endowment >'.............0.91.%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not In the possession of Ihe organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations . ............... ...
(it) related organizations . . ......................
If "Yes" to 3a(ii). are the related organizalions listed as required on Schedule R? . .
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment (unds.

Land. Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

741.052.668
8.982,106

.116223,892
6075.646

22,767,748
5.726.633

599,240,855

3a(i)
Papi(
3b

Yes No

Description of property (a) Cost or other basi*
(Investment)

(b) Cost or other basis
(other)

M Accumulated
depreciation

(d| Book value

la Land
b Buildings
c Leasehold imprcwements
d Equipment
e Other

41,872,584 41.872,584

31,964.249 6.380.546 25,583,703

15.773,122 9,475.844 6,237^78
41.852,442 5,461.697 36,390,745

Total. Add lines 1 a through 1 e. {Column (d) must epfua/ Form 990, Part X. column (B), line 10{c).) 110.144.310

Schedule D (Form B90| 2012

5/14/2014 9:31 !44 AM 27 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
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Schedule D (Form 990) 201 2 Page 3

Investments-Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line_12.
(a) DeEOiption o< security or categoiy

(including name of security)
(b) Book valua (c) Method ol valuation:

Cost or end-ol-year markcl value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other.

(A) MARKETABLE ALTERNATIVES 143,907,273 END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

(B> INVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIPS
(C) MISCELLANEOUS INVESTMENTS
(0) EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

415.715,968 END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE
1,474,484 COST
5,481.181 END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

(E)
(F)
"(G)~
(H»
"0-

Tfltal.(CoftOT)B>)nlws(e()uafft)"n990,PartX«il.(B)fnel2.» > 566.578.906

Investments-Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of InvestmBnl type (b) Book value (c) Msthod at valuation:

Cost orend-of-ye» maike< value

J3L
J2L
J3L
J3L
-SL
J§L
J2L
(8)

JSL
M
Total (Co?um)(l>} must equa; fonn 990, PartX, co?. (8} ine 13.) >».

Other Assets. See Form 990. Part X. line 15^
(a) Description , (b) Book value

(1) OTHER ASSETS 630,588

(21 FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS 46.749,000

JSL INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLES 12.945,497

J±
J5L
JS-
JZL
J§L
^L

1101
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, co/. (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. SeeForm 990. Part X, line 25.
60,325.085

1. M Desoiption of liablity
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DUE TO UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
(3) DEPOSITS
(4} ANNUITIES AND TRUSTS PAYABLE
(5) DEFERRED COMPENSATION
(6) OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
"(Tf
~w
"i:

(ioT
diT
TOaL^iiiinnftfmBr egua» Fwm 950, Part X, co;. (B/Ane 25.; >.

(b| Book value

11.631J888
31,675

4.898,731

6.703,213
1.296,080

24,561.587

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the lext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization^
iiabiiity for uncenain tax positions under FIN 4B (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. ... .0

Schedule D (Fonn 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Reyenye_per JRetyrrL
1
2
a

b
c

d
e

3
4
a
b
c

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pan Vltl, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments . . ...
Donated services and use of facilities . . .

Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIII,) .
Add lines 2a through 2d . .
Subtract line 2e from line 1 . .
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12. but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . .
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, lineJZ.)

Ze

4c

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1
2
a

b
c

d
e

3
4
a

b
c

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use o( facilities

Prior year adjustments
Other losses ......
Other (Describe In Part XIII.) . . ....
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1 .
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ....
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I. line 18.)

2e

4C
5

Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Past IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2cf and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additunal
information.

SEE NEXT PAGE __._........___"".......""............."..."."...."........".."........."."...."._.-.

Sehedule D IFnnn 9SO) 2012

5/14/20149:31:44 AM 2» 2012 Return University of Loutevllte Foundation,
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SuoDlemental Informatfon Complete this part (o provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines
3.''5,rand9:Part'illilnes1a and 4'; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2;^Part Xl,
lines 2'd~and4b; and'Part Xll^lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

Rety Reference Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D,
PART III, LINE 4

CpllECT>ONS.qF_WT
-'OESCRIPTIONW
CbU-ECTIONS

HISTORICAL COLLECTIONS INCLUDE RARE MATERIALS. SCULPTURES AND OTHER PIECES OF
ART AND RARE BOOKS.

SCHEDULE D.
PART IV. LINE 28

EXPI-ANATIpN_qF
ESCROW AGREEMENT

THE ORGANIZATION IS THE CUSTODIAN OF FUNDS OWNED BY THS_UNIVERS1TY OF LOUISVILLE
ATHLiTicS^sbciATlONTTHEASSOCIATJONljHEMSOCIATIONISAS^^^^^^^
c6RPORATION~ORGANTZEbFORTHEPURPOSEOF_PROMbjlNGJ^
XfHLETCACTIVmisOFTOEUNIVERSJTY;OF;LOUtSyiLLEJH5WJ^N^
AGENCY'CAPACITYAND INVESTS FUNDS ON BEHALF OF THE ASSOCIATIpN BASED ON A
FORMAL TOUsTAGREE^ENrAS OF JUNE-3072013;TH;EO^RGAN^JION_H^^^^
APPROXlMATELY'S32~7'MiLUbN FOR tHE ASSOCIATION'S INVESTMENT PURPOSES.

DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005, THE ORGANI^TiqN ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT
Wm'JEWSH'HbspTTAL~&Sf:MARY3HEALTHJCARE^INCJ^WI^^^
6RGAM2Afi6NiiRVESifANAGEN_CYCAPA&T^
HOSPrfrL:jiwiSHH'dsprTAJ:1SASEPARATE_CpRP9RAWNORGjWt2ED
bFPROvTl:>fNGHEALfHCARE-SERViCES. AS OF JUNE 30. 2p13^THEORGANj2AJJON HELD
APPROXIMAtELY~S9;7 MILLION FOR JEWISH HOSPITAL'S INVESTMENT PURPOSES.

DURING THE YEAR ENDED_JUNE 30.2011_THEORGAN;ZATK3N WASJHE^RECJPIEN^W^
ENDOWED FU'NDS; fHETNCOME OF WHICH SHALL BE.USED IN SUPPORT OFJHE^LOtJISVILLE
ORCHESfRA~A'SOFJUNE30.2013. THE ORGANIZATION HELD APPROXIMATELY S0.2 MILLION
FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE LOUISVILLE ORCHESTRA.

THE ORGANIZATION, ACTING IN AN AGENT CAPACITY. OOESNOT_REFl.ECT EARNINGS 5N
INVESTMEMfSHELD JN'TRUST FOR OTHERS IN ITS REVENUES AS THESE EARNINGS ARE
DISTRIBUTED TO THE OWNERS OF THE FUNDS

SCHEDULE D,
PART V, LINE 4

INTENDED USES OF _
ENDOWM'ENf FUNDS

THE INTENDED USE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATIONJNC^S ENDOWMENT^
FAL'INTO'BC^TEGolilES^NSTRUCfioN.'RESEARCH^PUBLfCSERyi^^^^
S?GbENf'SERvicis;'tNSTltUTiONAL SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF PHYSICAL
PLANT. AND STUDENT FINANCIAL AID.

THE GREATEST AMOUNT OF FUNDS PROVIDED FOR SPENDING ARE FOR RESEARCH AND
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID.

SCHEDULE D.
PART X, LINE 2

FIN48|ASC7<0»
FOOTNOTE

THE FOUNDATION IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX ON ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS
TAXABLE INCOME,

THE FOUNDATION FILES TAX RETURNS. IN THE^S^FEDERAL JURISD^CTON^TH^FEW^
EXCEPTIONS.'THE FOUNDATION 13 NO LONGER SUejECT TO U ,S FEDERAL EXAMINATION BY
TAX AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO FISCAL YEAR 2010

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM » 2012Rehim University of Louisville FoundaUon,
Inc..237078461



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

peparfment of <he Tremury
Intamal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside United States
> Complete ft the orflanlzatton answered "Yes11 to Form 990,

Part IV, Una 14b, 15, or 16.

> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instrucUons.

0MB No. 1545^)047

Name o< the orgarfiation

UNIVERSIFT OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.
Empteyr Menttllcatlon niimbar

23.7078461

General informaUon on AcSwities outside the United States. Complete if (he organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part r/, line 14b.

1 For grantinakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of Hs grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance? ............................. DYes DNO

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside Ihe United States.

3 Activities per Region, (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region (bi Numbef of

oificeslnthe
regton

(c» Number of
employees.
agents, and
indepencftnt
conlraclore
In region

(d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e.s..

lundraislng. program senrices.
inveslmenls.

grams to redpienls
located in the region)

(«) I) activity listed In (d) is
a program swvlce,

describe'specific type of
services) in region

(I) Total
expendilures for
and investments

in region

(1)
CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE
CARIBBEAN

INVESTMENTS

138,657,030

(2)
EUROPE (INCLUDIWT
ICELAND AND GREENLAND)

INVESTMENTS

477,601

(3)

w

(S»

(6)

JZL

(8)

_@L

(10)

(11)

{12}

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)
3a Sub-total
b Total (rom continuation

sheets to Part I. ...

c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)

139,134,631

139,134.631

For Paperwork Reductton Act Notice,

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM

see the Instructions for Form 990.

31
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Schedule F (Form 990» 2012 Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entitles Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who receivedjTiore than $5,000. Part 1) can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a| Name of
organiialion

(b» IRS code
section and EIN
(ifapplicabte)

(c) Region (d) Puposa of
grant

(<) Amount of
cash grant

|1) Manner of
cash

dfebuisement

(B) Amounl of
non-cash

(hi Description
of non-cash assistance

lot
s^;
'ap5!SS)al-

m

^

w

®

OT

@)

{9»

^OL

;11»

1^

!l3»

il4)

iis)

w

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or (or which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501 (c)(3)equivalency letter ............ >

3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities ........................... .
Scheddo F (Fonn S8012012
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Page 3Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

V^!!S!n -Grants and OUier Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yro" to Form 990, PartlV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant w assistance (b) Region (e) Number o(
mdpienls

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of
cash

diBbursement

(Q Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
ol non-cash assistance

(h| Method of

'ft^s'
'%sa1''

(1) GRAWEMEYER AWARDS

NORTH AMERICA (CANADA
& MEXICO ONLY) 20,000 WIRE TRANSFER

(2) GRAWEMEYER AWAFiDS

EUROPE (INCLUDING ICELAND
AND GREENLAND)

100,000 WIRE TRANSFER

(3) GRAWEMEYER AWARDS

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC 40.0001WIRE TRANSFER

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(1^

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

<18»
Schedule F (Fonn 990} 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 4
Foreign Forms

Was ths organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporatton during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporatmn (see Instructions for Form 926). ................... Eves a No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during (he tax year? If 'Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transacttons with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Tmst With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . .............. D yes B No

Did the organization have an ownership interest In a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes."
ttw organization may be required to file Form 547i, Informatim Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations, (see Instrvctions for Form 5471) , (3 Yes D No

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing (und during the tax year? // "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form Q621,
tnfoimation Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form B621) ..................... Q yes D No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
ths organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships, (see Instructions for Form 6B65) ................ [3 Yes D No

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713) ............................. Q yss E No

Schadul* F (Fomi 980) 2012

5rt4<2014 9:31:44 AM 34 2012 Return Unlversl)
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SCHEDULEG
(Formfl90or980-EZ)
OepaiUnent of theTrewuiY
Internal Revenue Senrlce

Supplemental Infonn£": ..^;/^'ng
/-.^.'aising or Gaming jictivities

Complete B tht oiganfaaUon answered "YM" to Form 9SO, Part IV, »m» 17,18,or 19.or If th*
organbalion antBnsd inon thm $13,000 on Form B90-EZ, )lne ea,

> Attadi lo Fonn 990 or Farm 990-EZ. >. Sea aeparaf InstracMons.

0MB NO 1545.0047

Name of the organitalion

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.
Employer IdantmeaUon number

23.7078461

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitatk;n of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Q Special fundraislng events
d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization hav& a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Q Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated al least $5,000 by the organization.

(I) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundiglser) (11> Activity

(Ill) Old fundraiser have
'oreonl»olo(

>s7

M Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount pa id to
'(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

col. (II

(.)) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

orgaiizatlon

"Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Total t-
List all slates in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Papaiwork Reduction Act Nollce, aw the Imlnictlons (or Form 9BO cr 99&-E2.

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 35
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Schfidulo S (Form 990 or 990.E2) 2012 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line 16, or reported more
than S15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ. lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Conlributions . .
3 Gross income pine 1 minus

line 2)

(e) Event »1
JULEP BALL

[wenltypel

587.086

263,683

323,403

(b) Event «2
HATS FOR HOPE

(event type)

97,736

52,887

44,849

(c| Other evenls

(total numbei)

(d) Total events
(add col, (a) through

coi (CD

684,822

316.570

368.252

s

4 Cash prizes . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . .

6 Rent/facility costs . .

7 Food and beverages .

8 Entertainment . . ,

9 Other direct expenses

1,409 1.409

13,400 2,623 16,023

154,754 26.434 181.188

197,540 197,540

165,535 2,263 167.798

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ......... .i^
11 Ne( income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 ........ ..^-

563,958 )
.195,706

"is Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Fonm 990-E2, line 6a.

Gross revenue . . . .

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabsflnstam
bingo/progrtssiva Ungo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaining (add

ca.. (a) through co-, (c»

2 Cash prizes .

3 Noncash prizes . .

4 Rent/facitity costs . .

5 Other direct expenses
D Yes
D No

a Yes
a No6 Volunteer labor. . .

7 Direct expense summaiy. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

D Yes
D No

%

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1. column d, and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

~[:]"Y'es"Q"No'

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain;

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 9g0<2| 2012
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ScheduteG (Form 990 or 990.62) 2012 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ............. D Yes Q No
12 (s the organizatton a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ...................... ["] Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organizatfon's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

%
%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the oi^anizatfon's gaming/special events books and
records:

Namefc>

Address;

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? ................................. D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c \f "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name fr-

Address t .

16 Gaming manager information:

Name >

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided >

DOireclor/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a la the orgaiizatton required under state law to make charitable distributtons from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ......................... D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to olher exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > S

.-T-^i,.. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b.
columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9,9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schadule G (Form 990 or 890.EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990}

Department of the Treasury
Inlemal Revenue SenicB

»< Other Assistance to 0/ganizatSons,
Qovernnnsnts, and Individuals in the United States

Comptete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
». Attach to Form 990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name ol »ne organizalion

UNIVERSIFi' OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATtON. INC.

Eniployr identiflcaUon number

23-7078461

General Information on Grants and Assistance
aes the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount o( the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibUity for the grants or assistance, and
e selection criteria used (o award the grants or assistance? ............................. SlYes QNo
ascribe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and OrganJzations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II canbe duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Mama and address of organiiation
or govonmienl

(b»EIN (c) IRC section
ifapplcaMe

(d) Amount ol cash
grant

(e) Amount o( non-
cash assistanee

]1) Method o»valuation|
[book, FMV. apptaisaU

olhei)

(g) De«crip»ion of
non-cash assfilance

(H) Purpose at grant
or assistance

SUPPORT FOR UNIT
LAB ADVOCATES
SPONSORSHIP

UI<IVER$inr OF tOVSVIUE SCIIOOt OF MEOKItlE

530 S JACKSON ST. LOUISVILLE. KY 40202 61-1014882 501(0(1) 7.000

(2j CHILDREI'rS HOSPITA1. FOUNpATJON
2U E GRAY S1REET. SUITE 4SO. LOUISVIU8. KV «1202 61.6027530 501(0(3) 5,000

CAfttSIMAL
CHALLENGE PRIZE
&f*ONSCiftSK(C

(3» MEDICAL INFORMATICS CORP
2211 MARONEAL ST. HOUSTON, TX 77030| 27.3905165 N/A 15,000

14}.HISTORIC.HOMESR?UNDAIION-INC
3110 LEXINGTON RD. LOUISVILLE, KV 40206 61-0548274 501(0(3) 20,000

GENERAL SUPPORT..@-^!?-T!?.?.yy!T.^P.^.Y..
PO BOX 950148. LOUISVILLE. KY 4029S 61-0444680 501(C>(3) 10.000

M.

p»

-w

d°L

(11)

(?2».

2
3

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
Enter total number of other organizattons listed in the line 1 table

fr»
^

For Papwwork Reduction Act Notice, s«» the Instructions (or Form 990. Cal. No. 5005SP Schedule I (Fonn »90| (a)12»
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Schedufe I (Fonn 9SO| (2012) Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals In the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type o( grant or assistance (b) Nurobar o)
recipienls

(c) Amount o(
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e» Method o( valualion (book.
FMV. appraisal, other)

(0 Description of non-cash assistance

1 GRAWEMEYER AWARDS 19 500.000

2 SCHOLARSHIPS 2.378 9.576,531

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III. column (b). and any other additional
information.

SEE NEXT PAG*;

Schedule I (Fonn 990) (2012»

5/14/2014 9:31:44ANt 39 2012 Return Unwntty of LouisvlllB Foundation, Inc. - 237078461



Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any
other additional information.

Return Reference Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE I,
PART I, LINE 2

PROCEDURES FOR
MONFTORING USe OF
GRANT FUNDS

THE ORGANIZATION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE TO RECEIVE
FUNDS DERIVED FROM GIFTS AND OTHER SOURCES. AS GUIDED BY ITS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS. THE ORGANIZATION TRWISFERS FUNDS TO THE UNIVERSITY IN SATISFACTION
OF DONOR RESTRICTIONS. THESE TRANSFERS OCCUR VIA THE ORGANIZATION'S COST
SHARING POLICY. COSTS CAN ORIGINATE WITH THE FUNDING OF SALARIES. RESEARCH
GRANTS, SCHOLARSHIPS. ETC IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ORGANIZATION TO VERIFY
THAT THE COST SHARE EXPENSE IS ALLOWABLE BY THE ENDOWMENT OR GIFT PROGRAM
AND THAT SUCH ENDOWMENT OR GIFT PROGRAM HAS SUPFfCIENT FUNDS TO COVER -[HE
TRANSFER SPONSORED PROGRAMS IS THE AREA RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING THE USE
OF GRANT FUNDS AND ALL GOVERNMENT REPORTING.

THE GRAWEMEYER AWARDS ARE AMONG THE WORLD'S MOST PRESTIGIOUS AWARDS
PRESENTED TO INDIVIDUALS IN THE FIELDS OF EDUCATION, IDEAS IMPROVING WORLD
ORDER, MUSIC COMPOSITION, RELIGION AND PSYCHOLOGY. H CHARLES GRAWEMEYER
CREATED THE AWARDS IN 1984 WITH AN INITIAL ENDOWMENT OF S9 MILUON AND SINCE THEN
IT HAS DRAWN THOUSANDS OF NOMINATIONS FROM AROUND THE WORLD GRAWEMEYER
DISTINGUISHED THE AWARDS BY HONOfilNGjDEAS RATHER THAN LIFE.LONG ACHIEVEMENTSJ

5/14Q014 9:31:44 AM 40 2012 Return University of Loulsvflte Foundation,
Inc.-237078461



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of Ihe Treasuy
Inte»nat Revenue Savice

compensation Ir formation
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Complete If the organteatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, Bne 23.
> Attach to Fonn 990. >. See separate Instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name ot me oiganfzation

UNIVERSITC OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC
Employer IdBntlflcBlion numner

23.7078461
Questions Regarding Compensation

la Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed In Form
990, Part VII, Sectton A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D Rret-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
(3 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments 13 Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, che()

It any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lit to
explain

Did the organization require subslantiatton prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked In line 1a?

Indicate which, 1( any. of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do no< check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization <o establish compensation of the CEO/Executlve Director, but explain in Part III.
(3 Compensation commiMee D Wrinen employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant 0 Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations 12 Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-contro) payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplennental nonqualified retirement plan?
Participate In, or receive payment from. an equity-based compensation arrangement? . .
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Pan III.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization? ...,,..... .... ... ....
Any related organization? . .
If "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, describe in Part III.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?
Any related organization? ....... ....
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III,
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, Ime 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part III
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the inilial contract exception described in Regulations sectton 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 It "Yes," describe
in Part III
If "Yes" to line 8. did the organizaUon also follow the rebuttabte presumpUon procedure described in
Regulations section 53.49S8-^(c)?

1b

4a
4b
4c

5a
Sb

6a
6b

^

Yea No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forro 990. Cal.No.50053T Schedule J (Form 890) 2012

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 41 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
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Schedule J (Fom> 930) 201 2m930)2012

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
in Schedule J. reoort comDensatton from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, describt

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensatton from the organization on row (9 and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (iQ. Do not list any ind'ividuals that are not Ifeled on Form 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of columns (BKiHiii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Fomi 990, Part Vfl. Section A. line la, applteable column (D) and (E) amounts (or that indivKJuaI.

(A| Name and Titte

^Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(!) Base
compensaUon

ffl) Bonus Aincentwe
compensalion

flBl Other
reportabte

compensation

(C| Retirement and
other defeired
campensalion

(D) Nontaxabto
beneRs

(E) Total of cohunns
fBWHFl

{Fj Compensalion
repnrted as delwred in

prnw Form 990

OKUUNALUMMILLfcH.
JAMES GRAHAM BROWN CANCER

1 CENTER OISECTOR
w 1,707.561

0

1.707,561

-DR. JAMES R. MAMSt;?"
PRESIDENT

270,260 2.473.312
0

520.833
0

3.264.405 330,357

0
DR.SHIRLEVWILLIHNeAN2.
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

45.646 1.879.462
0

1,925.108 150.000
0

KATHLEEN M SMITH.
. ASSISTANT SECRETARY

67,430
45.000

1.334,402
0

6,859
0

4,978
0

1,413,669
-) 5,000

120,362

0

5

MltHAELJ.CURTIN,
ASSISTANT TREASURER

37.746 110,660
0

3.785 1,537
0

153,728 30,000
0

RONAlDKfeVW MILLER.
EXEC. SENIOR ASSOCIATE ATHLETIC

8 DIRECTOR - UL ATHtETICS ASSOC.
219,534

0
219,534

ThOMA&M.JURlCH.
.VICE PRESIDENT

255,915 255,915

VICKIEYATES BROWN,
PRESIDENT/CEO - NUCLEUS

306,019
ft

1.974
0

25,000
0

12.516
0

345,509
0

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

PK
(I)

Schedule J (Fonn B9B) 2<M2

SM 400149:31:44 AM 42 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation, Inc.. 237078461



Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information, explanafon. or descriptions
required for Part I, lines 1a,1b,4c,5a, 5b, 6a. 6b. 7, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional
information.

Return Reference Identmer Explanation

SCHEDULE J,
PART I, LINE 1A

TAX INDEMNIFICATION
*NP.?-ROSS-UP
PAYhCNTS

OR JAM6S RAMSEY, DR SHIRLEY Wll.LIHNGANZ, KATHLEEN SMITH. MtCM L CURTIN. RONALD
K' MTLLER'AND'DR' bONALD'Miri.ER'WERE'PROVt'DED TAX GROSS.UP PAYMENfs'RELAfiNG'
TOA SECTION 4S7(F) NONQUALIFIEO DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN THESE GROSS UPS
WERECALCULATE'D'AND PAYABLE WHENEVER AS CONTRIBUTED UNDER THE Pl.AN WERE
VESTED AND BECAME PAYABLE DURING 2012, ALL TAX GROSS.UPS WERE REPORTED AND
TAXED ACCORDINGLY.

ADDITIONALLY. DR. JAMES RAMSEY IS PROVIDED TAX GROSS-UPS RELATING TO PREMIUMS
PAID BY THE ORGANIZATION FOR A LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE BENEFIT AND_A
SUPPLEMENTAL DISABILITY INSURANCE BENEFIT THESE GROSS-UPS ARE TAXED
ACCORDINGLY.

SCHEDULE J,
PART I, LINE 1A

H?A!;TH.OR SOCIAL
CLUB DUES OR
INITIATION FEES

COUNTRY CLUB DUES ARE PAID ON BEHALF OF DR. JAMES RAMSEY, MEMBERSHIP IS
PRIMARILY USED TO CONDUCT THE BUSINESS OF THE ORGANIZATION. LOGS ARE REQUIRED
TO DETERMINE TAXABLE COMPENSATION FROM COUNTRY CLUB DUES IN THE EVENT THAT
ANY OF THE USE IS PERSONAL.

SCHEDULE J.
PART I, LINE 4B

SUPPLEMENTAI.
I'lONOUAyFLED
RETIREMENT PLAN

THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS RELATING TO A SECTION 457(F) NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PLAN VESTED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2012

DR. JAMES RAMSEY. S2.358.546
DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ. 31,768,457
DONALD MILLER - £1,707,561
KATHLEEN SMITH - S1.314.469
RONALD MILLER - 5219,534
MICHAEL CURTIN. S108.674

THESE VESTED AMOUNTS REPRESENT COMPENSATION FOR LONGEVITY OF SERVICE TO THE
FOUNDATION AND INCLUDE TAX GROSS.UPS WHERE APPLICABLE.

IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE. S520.833 IN DEFERRED COMPENSATION WAS ACCRUED BY THE
FOUNDATION FOR DR. JAMES RAMSEY DURING THE YEAR AS PER HIS REVISED EMPt.OYMENT
AGREEMENT. THIS COMPENSATION VESTS IN INCREMENTS OF TWO YEARS OVER A TEN-YEAR
PERIOD PROVIDED DR. RAMSEY REMAINS EMPLOYED BY THE ORGANIZATION ON THOSE
VESTING DATES.

I

SCHEDULEJ,
PART II C%OTE^ON AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART VII AND ON SCHEDULE J INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID_BY

THE FILING ENTITY ONLY AND DO NOT INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSirf OF
LOUISVILLE^WHICH IS NOT A CONTROLLING ENTFTY AND IS UNRELATED TO THE FILING
ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 990 REPORTING PURPOSES.

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM A3 2012 Return UnlversNy of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..237078461



SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of tha Treasury
imemal Revenue Servica

Kloncash Contributions

> CompletB If the organization* answred "Ytt" on Fom»
990. Part IV. line* 29 or 30.

». Attach to Form 990.

0MB NO. 1545.0047

Name of the organliaiion

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.

Elnptoy»r idaninicauan number

23.7078461

Types of Property
.w

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIB, line 1g^
1
2
3
4
5

e
7
8
9
10
11

12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Art-Worksofan . .
Art-Historical treasures . . .

Art-Fractional interests . . ,
Books and publications . . .
Clothing and household
goods

Cars and other vehicles . . .
Boats and planes . . . ..
Intellectual property . . . .
Securities-Publicly traded . .
Securities-Closely held stock .
Securities-Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests , . .

Securities-Miscellaneous . .
Qualified conservation
contribution - Hislorte

structures

Qualified conservation
contribution-Other .

Real estate-Residential . . .
Real estate-Commercial . .
Real estate-Other. . .
Collectibles
Food inventory . . . .
Drugs and medical supplies . .
Taxidermy
Historical artifacts , .. . .
Scientific specimens . . . .
Archeological artifacts . . .
Other )b- ( EQUIPMENT )
Others ( FURNITURE _^__)
Other^ ( .<'IFLCE?TIFJCATES )
_0ther>- ( SOFTWARE )

(a)
Check if

applicable

(b)
Number of contributions or

items contributed

35

11

39

10
1

509,276 MARKET VALUE

6.752 MARKET VALUE

47.04S MARKET VALUE
17.000 MARKET VALUE

11.517 MARKET VALUE

522
12,985
8,401

644,462
25,125
1.156

267,000

Method of detefminfng
nonca* conlribullon amounts

MARKET VALUE
MARKET VALUE
MARKET VALUE

MARKET VALUE

MARKET VALUE
MARKET VALUE
MARKET VALUE

29 Number of Forms 8283 received
which the organization con^teted

by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
Form 8283, Part IV, Danee Acknowledgement 29^

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 thai
It must hoM for at teast three years from the date of the Initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes." describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third panies or related organizations to solicH. process, or sell noncash
contributions?

b If "Yes," describe in Pan II.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes | No

For Paparvrork Reduction *el Notice, aee tht Irttlructlons (or Fonn flBO. Cat. No. 51227J Schedule M (Fonn 990> (2012)

S/14/Z014 8:31:44 AM 44 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..23707B461



Supptemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b.
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE M,
PART (, LINE 32B

THIRD PARTIES USED

CONTRIBUTIONS

ON OCCASION THE FOUNDATION USES REAL ESTATE AGENTS TO SELL REAL PROPERTY AND
PROFESSIONAL ART DEALERS TO SELL ARTWORK

SCHEDULE M,
^PARTI

S§huT»^SN8ER ALL AMOUNTS IN COLUMN (B) REFLECT NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS RATHER THAN NUMBER

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 4S 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundallon,
Inc..237078461



Other Types of Property (continued)

r-
1
I

(a) PropsrtyType

(Sl MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

<b)
Number of contributions or items

contributed

(?)
Noncash conlribulion amounls

reported on Fonn 990, Part VIII. line
-1s-

33.000

<d»..
Method of determining noncash

contribuUort amounls

IMARKET VALUE

|<6) OTHER 31 36,0631 MARKET VALUE

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 48 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc..237078461



Schedule 0
(Form 990)
pBpartmant of TfMsufy
Internal Revanue Senii'ct

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
ComiiWe to prowila inlannalion lot fesponses to siwabc quaMions on

Fonn MO or 990.EZ 01 la pnwxr any Bddilional mfonnalion

0MB No 1M50IMT

^n'i^

Nanw ol the Ofganiiation
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.

Employer ldentilif,-toiNjmber
23.7678461

Return Reference Identifier Explanation

FORM 990, PART
I. LINE 1

GRIEF MISSION (CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1)

INCEPTION IN 1970, THE FOUNDATION HAS SUPPORTED THE EFFORTS OF THE UNiVERSfTY TO
ATTRACT OUTSTANDING STUDENTS AND TO BRING THE WORLD'S TOP SCHOLARS AND
SCIENTISTS TO KENTUCKY. INVESTMENT IN THE UNIVERSITY IS INCREASINGLY CRITICAL AS
STATE SUPPORT FOR HIGHER EDUCATION CONTINUES TO DECLINE ALTHOUGH STATE
BUDGET CUTS ARE CHALLENGING, THE UNIVERSITY REMAINS A LEADER AMONG COLLEGES
AND UNIVERSITIES IN KENTUCKY.

FORM 990, PART
III. LINE 1

ORGANIZATION'S
MISSION (CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART III. LINE 1)

METROPOLITAN RESEARCH UNIVERSITY RECOGNIZED FOR ADVANCING THE INTELLECTUAL.
SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF OUR COMMUNITY AND ITS CITIZENS WHILE
PLACING THE UNIVERSITY AMONG THE TOP TIER OF SIMILAR UNIVERSITIES IN THE NATION

FORM 930, PART
III. LINE 48

PR99RAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART III. LINE 4B)

IN FISCAL YEAR 2013 TOTAL GRANT AND CONTRACT AWARDS TOTALED 680 FOR S118.9
MILLION.

THE FOUNDATION IS FINANCING AND 06V£LOPING THREE RESEARCH PARKS, ONE AT EACH
OF THE UNIVERSITC-S CAMPUSES- BELKNAP CAMPUS. HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER CAMPUS,
AND SHELBY CAMPUS. EACH OF THESE PARKS IS BEING DESIGNED TO FURTHER THE
UNIVERBn-rS RESEARCH MISSION, PROVIDE ADDtTIONAL REVENUE STREAMS AND PROMOTE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE LOUISVILLE AREA.

1. NUCLEUS INNOVATION PARK: THIS RESEARCH AND INNOVATION PARK INCLUDES THE
TECHCENTER, THE NUCLEUS, AND THE IHUB, ONCE COMPLETED IT IS PROJECTED TO CREATE
8,700 JOBS
THE TECHCENTER OFFERS LABORATORY SPACE. BOTH WET AND DRY, AND OFFICE SPACE A
SHARED LABORATORY FACIUTY EQUIPPED WITH COMMON LABORATORY EQUIPMENT IS
AVAILABLE FOR EARLY STAGE COMPANIES REQUIRING LABORATORY SPACE.
THE NUCLEUS IS AN EIGHT STORY. 200,000 SQUARE FOOT BUILDINS WITH A GREEN ROOF AND
OPEN SPACES. IT WILL HOUSE THE INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LONG TERM CARE
INNOVATION WHICH SERVES AS A CATALYST FOR THE UNIVERSIH'S WORLDWIDE AGING
CARE RESEARCH INITIATIVE. OTHER TENANTS INCLUDE ATRIA SENIOR LIVING, UNIVERSPTY'S
6XECUTIWVICE PRESIDENT FOR RESEARCH AND INNOVATtON RESEARCH OFFICE,
ACCELERATORS FOR START-UP COMPANIES AND THE ADMINISTRATION FOR THE
UNlVERSITrS MEDICAL FACULTY.

THE IHUB, OUR CO.WORKING SPACE FOR VERY EARLY STAGE COMPANiES CONTINUES TO BE
WELL USED, UNIVERSITY ASSOCIATED STARTUPS AND EARLY STAGE COMPANIES ARE
LOCATED IN THE TECHCENTER. THE (HUB AND THE NUCLEUS.

2. SMELBYHURST; THIS RESEARCH AND OFFICE PARK IS LOCATED ON UNIVERSITC'S SHELBY
CAMPUS IN EASTERN JEFFERSON COUNTY, SHELBVHURST FEATURES THE 36,000 SQ, FT.
CENTER FOR PREDICTIVE MEDICINE, A NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH FUNDED BIOSAFETY
LAB FOCUSING ON RESEARCH OF INFECTIOUS DISEASES THROUGH A PARTNERSHIP WITH
REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT FIRM NTS, THE FOUNDATION HELPED CONSTRUCT THE F.RST
LEED CERTIFIED CLASS A OFFICE BUILDING AT SHELBYHURST THE FACILITY. KNOWN AS 600
NORTH, IS THE FIRST BUILDING OF ITS TYPE IN KENTUCKY AND DESPITE THE CHALLENGING
ECONOMIC CLIMATE HAS ACHIEVED 100% OCCUPANCY LEADING TO CONSTRUCTION OF A
SECOND, SIMILAR BUILDING NEARBY. FUTURE PLANS INCLUDE A HOTEL AND CONFERENCE
FOR HOSTING RESEARCHERS AND FACULFf FROM ACROSS THE GLOBE-

3. BELKNAP ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCES RESEARCH PARK: THIS 39 ACRE
RESEARCH PARK IS BEING DEVELOPED AS THE CENTERPIECE FOR RESEARCH AND
COLLABORATION AT UNIVERSITY'S B6LKNAP CAMPUS THE DEWLOPMENT IS THE
CENTERPIECE OF A SIGNATURE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) DISTRICT, DESIGNED TO
STIMULATE ECONOMIC GROWTH IN THE AREA. THE TIP DISTRICT COVERS MORE THAN 900
ACRES AND WAS GIVEN APPROVAL BY THE KENTUCKY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
AUTHORITY, PAVING THE WAY FOR WHAT COULD BE AN ESTIMATED S1 BILLION IN GROWTH
OVER 30 YEARS. THE PROJECT INCLUDES A S31 MILLION ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT THAT
WAS JUMPSTARTED BY THE FOUNDATION WITH A $6.2 MILUON COMMffMENT. BUILDING ON
RESOURCES AT THE INSTITUTION'S J. B. SPEED SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING, A MAJOR FOCUS
OF THE RESEARCH PARK WILL BE TO BRING COMPANIES AND ENGSNEERtNG EXPERTS
TOGETHER. THE UNIVERSITY ALSO ENVISIONS RESEARCH SUPPORT FACILITIES AND STAFF
TO HELP UNIVERSm"S FACULTi' COMMERCIALIZE THEIR IDEAS AND INVENT.ONS.

FORM 990. PART
Ill, LINE 4C

PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTIOM

(CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C)

THE WOMEN'S BASKETSALL TEAM WAS NATIONAL RUNNER-UP WHILE THE BASEBALL TEAM
REACHED THE COLLEGE WORLD SERIES IN OMAHA. THE FOUNDATION CONTINUES TO
SUPPORT THE CREATION OF OUTSTANDING FACILITIES TO ATTRACT THE VERY BEST

5(14/2014 9:31:44 AM 47 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation,
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Return Reference Identifier Explanation

STUDENT.ATHLETE AND COACHING TALENT TO THE UNIVERSITY.

THE UNIVERSITY PLEDGES TO BE A MODEL METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY. INTEGRATING
ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE. RESEARCH STRENGTH AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT. TO FULFILL THIS
OBLIGATION THE UNIVERSFTY IS ENGAGING IN THE FOLLOWING

1. CREATING AN IMPROVED NEIGHBORHOOD BY JOINING INNOVATIVE PARTNERSHIPS TO
DEVELOP THE CAMPUS AREA THROUGH GROWTH IN BUSINESS AND HOUSING FOR
STUDENTS, FACULTY. AND STAFF. CREATING A LIVELY CAMPUS THAT ENCOURAGES CO-
CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AND CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT. EXPANDING HEALTH SERVICES FOR
STUDENTS, FACULTY, AND STAFF,

2. EXPANDING CLINICAL ENTERPRISES TO BETTER SERVE OUR COMMUNITY;

3. STRENGTHENING OUR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN THE VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS,
LITERARY ARTS, HUMANITIES, HISTORIC PRESERVATION, LIBRARIES AND MUSEUMS.
ESPECIALLY IN LOUISVILLE'S CORE AREA,

4. KEEPING COMMITMENTS TO WEST LOUISVILl£ BY IMPLEMENTING AND SUSTAINING THE
SIGNATURE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM, FOCUSING ON ELIMINATING OR REDUCING DISPARITIES
IN THE EDUCATIONAL. HEALTH. ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL CONDmON OF COMMUNITY
RESIDENTS AND,

5. ENACTING OUR STATEWIDE MISSION IN FOCUSED AREAS APPROPRIATE FOR A
METROPOLITAN UNIVERSfTt' BY PARTNERING IN THE CREATION OF A CITY SOLUTION CENTER,
EXPANDING OUR STATEWIDE OUTREACH THROUGH CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL
ACTIVFTIES AND SELECTING EDUCATION PROGRAMS. AND ACHIEVING INDICATORS FOR
CARNEGIE CLASSIFICATION FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT,

FORM 990, PART
III. LINE 40

DESCRIPTION OF
OTHER PROGRAM
SERVICES

(EXPENSES S 185.S50 INCLUDING GRANTS OF S 107,962)(REVENUE S 0)

DIVERSITf, OPPORTUNin AND SOCIAL JUSTICE

THE UNIVERSITY HAS MADE MEANINGFUL PROGRESS IN RECENT YEARS BY FOCUSING ON;

1.EXPANDING THE CARDINAL COVENANT PROGRAM. WHICH GUARANTEES FUNDING TO
KENTUCKY'S POOREST STUDENTS WITH A GOAL OF REACHING S3 1 MILLION BY 2020;

2.1NCREASING NEED-BASED AND TRANSFER AID BY $5.97 MILLION;

3 INCORPORATING PRINCIPLES OF CULTURAL DIVERSITV. GLOBAL AWARENESS. AND SOCIAL
JUSTICE INTO EDUCATIONAL CURRICULA. RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS AND
PROGRAMS IN CIVIC ENGAGEMENT

4.REVAMPING THE UNIVERSITY'S INTERNATIONAL CENTER TO LEAD INTERNATIONAL
EDUCATIONAL AND RESEARCH INITIATIVES AND PROVIDE A WELCOMING PLACE FOR
INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS AND.

5.1NCREASE FACULTY AND STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCES AND
PROJECT

FORM 990, PART
V, LINE 28

EMPLOYMENT TAX
RETURNS

THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMON PAYMASTER, THE UNIVERSITf OF LOUISVILLE. FILES ALL
REQUIRED FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT TAX RETURNS ON BEHALF OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART
VI, SECTION A,
LINE 1A

OelEGATE 8_ROAD
WTMORiTVTOA"
COMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF FIVE INDIVIDUALS ALL OF WHOM ARE DIRECTORS
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. THE EXECUTIVE COMMIHEE MAY
HAVE AND MAY EXERCISE ALL OF THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD BUT MAY NOT HAVE THE
AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD IN REFERENCE TO AMENDING. ALTERING. OR REPEALING THE
ORGANIZATION'S BY-LAWS. ELECTING, ALTERING OR REMOVING ANY MEMBER OF THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ITSELF NOR ANY DIRECTOR OR OfflCER OF THE ORGANIZATION.
AMENDING OR RESTATING THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, ADOPTING A PLAN OF
MERGER. OR ADOPTING A PLAN OF CONSOLIDATION, WITH ANOTHER CORPORATION;
AUTHORIZING THE SALE, LEASE, EXCHANOE OR MORTGAGE OF SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE
PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF THE ORGANIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE VOLUNTARY
DISSOLUTION OF THE ORGANIZATION OR REVOKING PROCEEDINGS THEREFOR. ADOPTING A
PLAN FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE ASSETS OF THE ORGANIZATION OR AMENDING.
ALTERING, OR REPEALING ANY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD WHICH BY ITS TERMS PROVIDES
THAT 17 SHALL NOT BE AMENDED. ALTERED OR REPEALED BY SUCH COMMRTEE; OR DOING
ANY OTHER ACT FORBIDDEN BY LAW OR BY THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.

FORM 990. PART
VI, SECTION B,
LINE 118

REVIEW OF FORM 990
BY GOVERNING BODY

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FINANCE PERSONNEL AND AN OUTSIDE FIRM PREPARED THE
RETURN. A COPY OF THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR
REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING,

FORM 990. P/WT
VI. SECTION B,
LINE 12C

CONFLICT OF
INTEREST POLICY

IF AN rrEM IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (OR ANY OTHER POUCY BOARD)
FOR ACTION. E.G , PURCHASE OF PROPERTY. MERGING WFTH ANOTHER ENTITf BUYING
SERVICES, ETC., THE BOARD MEMBER WILL DISCLOSE HIS OR HER POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF
INTEREST AND MUST RECUSE HIMSELF OR HERSELF FROM VOTING. THE BOARD MEMBER
ALSO AVOIDS PARTICIPATING IN ANY DECISION OR ADVOCATING FOR ANY DECISION OF THE
BOARD, IN SOME CIRCUMSTANCES. EG., WHEN THE CONFLICT OF THE BOARD MEMBER
PLACES THE BOARD MEMBER IN COMPETITION WITH THE UNIVERSITY. THE BOARD MEMBER
WILL LEAVE THE BOARD MEETING DURING DISCUSSION OR UPDATE ON THE ACTION.

BEFORE ANY MEETING OF THE VARIOUS BOARDS. AN AGENDA IS CIRCULATED TO EACH
MEMBER OR DIRECTOR WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF THE ACTION FTEMS. THIS ALLOWS
SUFFICIENT TIME FOR ANY BOARD MEMBER OR DIRECTOR TO ALERT THE BOARD ABOUT A

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 48 2012 Return University ofLoutevltte Foundation,
Inc.. 237078481



Rehim Refarence Identifier Explanation

POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST PAST PRACTICE INCLUDES WRnTEN DISCLOSURE BY

TO LEGAL COUNSEL AND THE ENTIRE BOARD AHEAD OF THE MEETING, AND A COPY OF THE
INFORMATION WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD MEMBER'S FILE.

FORM 990. PART
VI, SECTION B,
LINE 1SA

PROCESS USED TO
ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF
TOP MANAGEMENT
OFFICIAL

THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL INVOLVED ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ELEMENTS:

. DATA GATHERING AND ANALYSIS OF COMPENSATION AT COMPARABLY SIZED
ORGANIZATIONS ALONG WITH BENCHMARKING AGAINST OTHER QUALIFIED OFFICIALS IN
SIMILARLY SITUATED POSITIONS;

- REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY AN INDEPENDENT PERSONNEL COMMITTEE;

. REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE INDEPENDENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORGANIZATION PURSUANT TO FEEDBACK FROM THE PERSONNEL COMMITT6E; AND

- CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION OF THE COMPENSATION DETERMINATION PROCESS
BY THE PERSONNEL COMMIHEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN EACH BODY'S
RESPECTIVE MINUTES

THE ABOVE PROCESS WAS USED IN 2012,

FORM 990, PART
VI, SECTION C,
LINE 19

OpVERNING.
DOCLMSOTS.
CONFLICT OP
INTEREST POLICY
*3PJW<ANC!Ai-
STATEMENTS
AVAItABI.ETOTHE
PUBLIC"

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FORMS 990. CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,
JOINT VENTUFtE POLICY, NON.RETALIATION POLICY. DOCUMENT INTEGRFTY POLICY, AND
WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY ARE AVAILABLE AT WWW.LOUISVILLEFOUNDATION.ORG. ALL
GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART
VII, SECTION A.
LINE 1A.
COLUMN (D)

REPORTABtE
COMPENSAtJON AMOUNTS REPORTED IN COLUMN (D) INCLUDE DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR LONGEVITf

OF SERVICE WHICH VESTED DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2012.

FORM 930, PART
IX, LINE 11G

OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Description

ALLOCATED SALARIES & BENEFITS OF
UNIVERSITY EMPLOYEES
CONSULTING
OTHER SERVICES

<b» Total
Expanses

42,751.532

2.132.586
3,974,196

(c) Program

Expenses

33,030,443

326.255
2.917.717

w
Management

and
General

Expenses
2,341,762

1.452.154
880.1^8

(s»
1 raising

Expenses

7,379,327

352,177
176,301

FORM 990, PART
Xl, LINE B

PRIOR PERIOD
AOJUSttiENT" ADJUST NET ASSETS TO REMOVE AFFILIATED COMPANY LOAN ACTIVFTY THAT WAS

ERRONEOUSLY INCLUDED ON ORGANIZATION'S PRIOR YEAR FORM 990

5/14/20149:31:44 AM 49 2012 Return University of Louisville Foundation.
Inc..237078461



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department ol Ihe Treasuiy
Internal fievenue Sarvtoe

^eiated and Unrelated Pa fnerships

. Co«nple»e If Uw organteaUon answnd .Ves" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34, 35,36,or 37.
> Attach to Form 990. >» Sen tBparatn Instniction*.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

UNIVERSITV OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION. INC.
Emptoyr Identffiealion numbor

23-7078461

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN d appKcabtel ol disregarded enSty

(b)
Primafyaclivlly

(c»
Legal domicile (stale
or foreign country)

w
Total income

«.»
End-ol-yoar assets Direct controlling

entity

REAL ESTATE

103 GRAWMEYER HALL. UNIV LOUISVILLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 KY -2,031.848 16,093.604

UNtVfcKSI t Y 0<-

LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION. WC

A9.NWLEUS:KeNW(^'S.LtpE.SC,IENCes-^DWKbALfcSIAIb

103 GRAWEMEYER HALL, UNIV LOUISVILLE. LOUISVILLE. KY 40292 KY .763,409 19.346.262

UNIVtKSI I Y Uh

LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION. [NC

REAL ESTATE

103 GRAWEMEYER HALL, UNIV LOUISVILLE. LOUISVILLE. KY 40292 KY 31.860 5.094.68S

UNIVfcRStTY Ul-

LOUISVIOE
FOUNDATION, INC

.(4LKYT-LOU!sviLl-E-l-}-?..(2^771.802>.
103 GRAWEMEYER HALL. UNIV LOUISVILLE. LOUISVILLE. KY 40292

KkAL ESIATb

KY .2.383.822 28.880.183

uruvtKaiiv w-

LOUISVtLLE
FOUNDATION, INC.

-@)A^F^?y!?yfLI-^-^?--P-^-9?-l?i?J!^.(:-?T^I!i.?.l;l-!;l:9.(??.'.?o-(?1-2?4-i!.
103 GRAWMEYER HALL. UNIV LOUISVIUE, LOUISVILLE. KY 40292

REAL ESTATE

KY 172.457 8.514.488

UNIVfcKSIIYUh

LOUISVIU.E
FOUNDATION. INC

.tl?!.^.T^?XT§.?.9yl.IX.Itl?.^5iy?.?.-.i-1:?-
103 GRAWMEYER HALL, UNIV LOUISVILLE. LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

HOLDING COMPANY
(INACTIVE) KY

UNIV£R5ir»OF
LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION. INC.

identification of Related Tax-Escempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

Ja»
Name, addrew, and BN of related oiganizalion

|b»
Primaiy activNy

w
Legal domicile (slata
or loreign country)

Jd».
Exempt Code section

.<e>.
Public charity stahis
fd section SB1(c)|3))

(0
OrtCt cOnboBing

entity
Sealo»Si2(bKl3)

canUolted
ntity?

Yes No

.A1)UNJYERSITYHpLDJNGS,JNC^(26^2258318)
ONTVERSffy OF LOUISVILLE, LOUISVILLE. KY 40292

MANAGEMENT
SERVICES IKY 501(0(3) 11-rypEu

UNIVtKSIIVW-

LOUISVILtE
FOUNDATION. MC

(qULHINC; (31.0926171)
ONIVERSIT/ OF LOUISVJLLE.LOOlSVILLE.KY 40292

STUUbNI MOUSING

KY 501<C)(3) 11-Tl'PEII

univfcK&irv oi-

LOWSWLL6
FOUNDATION. INC.

t3LI-?.^ls'^!!l:t^!utE-l?<<:^5^tiTEI?.?]!yF.^T?l<.E.<?'..<?9-?.p?^AT!?l^.<.'61"1:l2(!???)J
201 E JEFFERSON ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

MtUlt^AI. USVB.OPMbMI
FINANCING

KY 501(C)(3)

UMWEK51TY Of-

LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION. INC

M....

.(5?-

(6)-

..<?>

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlca, sen the Instructions (or Form 990.

S14f2014a:ai:*tAill so

Cat. NO. 50135Y Schedule R (Fomi 990) 2012

2012 Return Unhersity of Louisville Foundation, Inc. . 237078461



Schwfate R (Fonn 990) 2012 Page 2

identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a|
Name. address, and EtN of

related oiganualion

(b>
Primaiyacuvity

M
Legal

domtoia
(state or
foreign
counlry)

(d)
Direct controling

entity

(e)
Prajoimnant

income (related.
unrelated,

excluded horn
tax under

sections 512-514)

(t»
Snaro of total

income

(g>
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h)
Ois|]nfBffinatB|

alocattais?

Yes Wo

CodeV-UBI
amount in box 20
o< Schedule K.1

(Fonn1065)

d)
General or

managing
partner?

Yes No

fr)
Percentage
oimership

(1jSeeS<at8"*Bn^

..(?!..

p?

M.

-M.

..m..

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV.
line 34 because it had one or'more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

<a|
Name, address, and EIN of related organlratton

(b»
Primary activity

w
Legal dom^ito

(state or lonign coinliy'

(dl
Direct eoniroBng

entity

M
Typeufentily

(C corp, S coip, orliust)

(0
Share of total

income

(s>
Shared

end-of-year assels|

<h)
Percentage
ownership

Section S12(b)|13»
cunlroBtd

eniily?
Yes No

103 GRAWEMEYER HALL. LOUISVILLE. KY 40292 RESEARCH KY
p',.f:( ±r.

FOUNDATION INC C CORPORATION 100%

.(i?L9.1^1P!I'?)?.l--?.?.Eh?Al.f'ID.^R-I^l??'?..<.14L
INVESTMENTS KY TRUST

.. .

(Si.

..<6).

<7)

SchedutB R (Form 990» 2012

5/14/2014 9:31:44 AM 51 2012 Return Unlvarslty of Louisville Foundation, Inc.. 237078461



Schedule R (Fomi 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions WVh Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 34,35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity Is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

a

b
c

d
e

f

9
h
i
i

k
I
TO

n

0

During the lax year. did the orgarazalipn engage in any of the foBowing transactions with one or more related organizalions listed in Parts 11-IV?
Receipt of 0) interest {ii) annuities (HI) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ...... ...
Gift, grant, or capital contribuUon to related organizalion(s) .
Gitt, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ... . . . . .........
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related orgaiization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) .... . . .........

Dividends (rom related organization{s)
Sale of assets to related organization(s)
Purchase of assets from related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ...
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related orgarazation(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or (undraising solicitations for related organization(s)
Performance o( services or membership or (undraislng solicitations by related organi2ation(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organfzalion(s) . .
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses .
q Reimbursement paid by related organizattor>(s) (or expenses .

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizatlon(s)
s Other transfer of cash or property (rom related organization(s)

la
1b
1c
Id
1e

1f

Ja.
1h
1i

_!L

1k
11
1m
1n
10

-'P.
M

1r
1s

Yes

/

/

^0

y
z:
/
^T

2 It the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instmctions fw informat^jm complete this line, including covered relatronships and transaction thresholds.

(al
Name of oUw wganizalion

(11UNIVER5IHHOl.DiNGS.INC.

(21 UNIVERSIPC HOLDINGS. INC.

131 CAMPUS ONE. LLC

(4» CAMPUS TWO, LLC

<5»

JgL

M
Transaction

type (a-s)

(c»
Amount Involved

493.052

12,945,634

501.940

300,951

w
Method <rf dateimininfl amount Involved

IAMOUNTPAID

ACTUAL LOAN BALANCE

ACTUAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTED

ACTUAL CAPn-AL CONTRIBUTED

OT4/20M 9:31^14 AM 52

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

2012 Return University of Louisville Foundadon. Inc. . 237078461



Schedule R (Fonn 99Q) 2012

RCTTSITt Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Page 4

Provide the foUowing intormalton (or each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its acthfities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion (or certain Investment partnerships.

c»
Name. address, and EIN of entity

Ib)
Pnmaiyacthrily

(0
Legal donmcUe
(state or foreign

counliyl

w
Predominant

Incoma (retaled,
unrelated, exdudedl

from tax under

sectnn 512-5141

w
Arealpartn«s|

seclton

501(cX3>
oreianSations?

Yes I No

(0
Share ol

total income

(fl>
Shared

end-or-yeat
assets

M
OlS|Xt»Ol1»IUt6|
ahcatons?

Yes I No

B
CodeV-UQt

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Fonn 1065)

U)
Geneiri or
manayng
partner?

Yes| No

w
Percentage
ownership

..(.D.

..(21.

..t?j.

.. .

..©..

.<G>

..0..

.M.

M.

d?)..

m».

(?.2(.

(??}..

(?4).

(15)

(18)

Schedule R (Form 990} 2012

OT4/Z014 9:31:44 AM S3 2012 Return Untverelty of Louisville Foundation, Inc. - 237078461



Identification of Disregarded Entlttes (continued)

(a) Name, address and EIN of disregarded entity (b> Primary activity ?5l Legal domicHe
rttnfoarliamgncaunhyl

(d) Total Income (.) End-ol-year
assets

(1) Direct conlroHing
entity

l7> MINERVA-LOUtSVILLE. LLC (45.5604157)
103 GRAWMEYER HALL. UNIV LOUISVILLE. LOUISVILLE. KY 40292

ADMINISTRATIVE KY -3.207.204 30,148
UNIVERSnY OF
LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION, INC.

5/14(20149:31:44 AM S4 2012 Return University of l.oulsvltle FoundaUon, Inc. - 237078461



Idenllfication of Related OrganIzaUons Taxable as a Partnership (continued)

(a) Name, address and EIN of related organization(b) Primary Activity (c) Legal
domicile

(sUleortowign
counhy)

(d) Direct
controBing

entity

(e) Predominant
Income

lalaltdi uwalaled.
««dud8< born la< under

StcBansSf?-5l4

(I) Share of
total income

(g) Share of
end-ot-year

assets
Dispropor
llonale

allocation
s?

YBS[ No

(I) Code V.
UBI amount
in box 20 of
Schedule K-

1 (Form
1065)

General
or

managing
partner?

Yes I No

Percentage
ownership

(D CAMPUS ONE, LLC (27-39C0405)
600 N HURSTBOURNE PKWY, SUITE 300,
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222

REAL ESTATE KY

UNIVERSITfOF
LOUISVN.LE
DEWtOPMENT
COTPORATION
LLC

UNRELATED -2.199,847 5.097,462 -1,363,9051 51%

(2) CAMPUS TWO. LLC (45.5319715)
600 N HURSTBOURNE PKWY. SUITE 300,
LOUISVILLE. KY 40222

REAL ESTATE KY

UNIVERSITY OF
LOUISVU-LE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
U.C

EXCLUDED -533 83,668 ^ 51".

5/1400149:31:44 AM ss 2012 Return Unhrerslly of Louisville Foundation, Inc. - 237078461



University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc.
Page 1
BY-LAWS

BY-LAWS
OF

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

1.1 Recristered Office and Principal Office

Until altered as provided by law, the Registered Office of
the UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC., hereinafter
referred to as "the Corporation" shall be the address stated in
its Articles of Incorporation, and its Principal Office shall be
Belknap Campus, Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky.

1.2 Other Offices.

The Corporation may maintain other offices at such places,
within and without the Commonwealth of Kentucky, as its Board of
Directors may from time to time establish

ARTICLE II
ORGANIZATION PROVISIONS

2.1 In General.

Any other provisions of these By-Laws to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Corporation shall not have any purpose or
object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage in any
activity which in any way contravenes or is in conflict with the
provisions of this Article or of Paragraphs 1, 2 or 3 of Article
Ill of its Articles of Incorporation.

2.2 Non-Stock, Non-Member ship Provisions.

The Corporation shall have neither capital stock nor
stockholders, nor shall it have members

2.3 Charitable Purposes

The Corporation shall conduct and carry on its work, not for
profit but, exclusively, for the charitable and educational
purposes of the UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE a body politic and
corporate, in such manner that no part of the Corporation's



University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc.
Page 2
BY-LAWS

income or property shall inure to the private profit of any
donor, member, trustee, or individual having a personal or
private interest in the activities of the Corporation, and in
such manner that it shall not (i) directly or indirectly engage
in propaganda, (ii) in any way attempt to influence legislation/
or (iii) participate or intervene in any political campaign on
behalf of any candidate for public office. The provisions of
this Section 2.3 shall not prevent any person from receiving
reasonable compensation for services rendered to the Corporation,

2.4 Annual Distribution of Income.

The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable
year at such time and in such manner as not to subject the
Corporation to tax under Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue
Code 1954, as amended.

2.5 Prohibited Transactions .

The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing
[as defined in Section 4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 as amended], retain any excess business holdings [as defined
in Section 4943(c) of said Code], make any investments in such
manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under Section 4944 of
said Code, or make any taxable expenditures [as defined in
Section 4945(d) of said Code].

ARTICLE III
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 Powers

The property and affairs of the corporation shall be managed
by a Board of Directors (the "Board"). The members of the Board
shall be as set forth in Section 3.3, and shall be referred to
herein and in all documents and business of the Corporation
individually as a "Director" and collectively as the "Directors."

3.2 Nuinber of Directors.

The number of Directors shall be 15

3.3 Composition of Board



University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc
Page 3
BY-LAWS

The Board shall be composed as follows:

(1) Ex Officio Director. The person holding the
position of President of the University of Louisville shall serve
as Ex Officio Director, who shall be a voting member of the Board
and enjoy the full powers and privileges as are vested in the
Directors generally.

(2) Trustee Directors. Four persons who are members of
the Board of Trustees of the University of Louisville shall serve
as Trustee Directors.

(3) At-Large Directors. Ten persons shall serve as At-
Large Directors. The At-Large Directors shall be persons who are
interested in the mission and welfare of the University of
Louisville but no At-Large Director shall be a trustee, officer
or employee of the University of Louisville or hold any elective
or appointive office in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, or any
agency, instrumentality or political subdivision of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

3.4 Election of Directors; Terms

(1) Ex Officio Director. The Ex Officio Director shall
at all times be the incumbent or acting officer named in Section
3.3(1).

(2) Trustee and At-Large Directors.

a^_ Classification. The Boardy excluding the Ex
Officio Director, shall be divided into three classes, designated
Class I, Class II and Class III, as follows:

i. Class I shall consist of one Trustee

Director and four At-Large Directors;

ii. Class II shall consist of one Trustee

Director and three At-Large Directors; and

iii. Class III shall consist of two Trustee

Directors and three At-Large Directors

b. Election.

1. Trustee Directors As soon as

practicable after July 1, 1992, the Chairman of the Board of



University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc.
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BY-LAWS

Trustees of the University of Louisville shall appoint four
Trustee Directors, dividing such Trustee Directors into three
classes, as specified in Section 3.4(2)a. Thereafter, Trustee
Directors shall be appointed by the person holding the office of
Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the University of Louisville
as provided in Sections 3.4(2)c and 3.13(2) of these By-Laws.

11. At-Large Directors As soon as

practicable after adoption of these By-Laws, the incumbent
members of the Board as then constituted shall meet for the sole
and limited purposes of (i) electing ten At-Large Directors, and
(ii) dividing such At-Large Directors into three classes, as
specified in Section 3.4(2)a. Thereafter, the At-Large Directors
shall be elected by a majority vote of the incumbent Directors
from a list of candidates selected by the Nominating Coinmittee,
as provided in Sections 3.4(2)c and 3.13(2) of these By-Laws.

c. Terms

1. Class I. Class I Directors shall be
elected or appointed, as the case may be for an initial term of
two years. At the expiration of such initial term/ and
thereafter. Class I Directors shall be elected or appointed for
successive three year terms.

ii. Class II. Class II Directors shall be
elected or appointed, as the case may be, for an initial term of
three years. At the expiration of such initial term, and
thereafter. Class II Directors shall be elected or appointed for
successive three year terms.

iii. Class III. Class III Directors shall be

elected or appointed, as the case may be for an initial term of
four years At the expiration of such initial term, and
thereafter. Class III Directors shall be elected or appointed for
successive three year terms.

3.5 Annual Meeting.

The Annual Meeting of the Board shall be held during the
month of September of each calendar year, on a date and at a time
and place to be specified by Resolution of the Board. At the
Annual Meeting, the Board shall elect officers of the
Corporation, and the members of the Executive Committee, to serve
for terms of one year each and until their respective successors
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are elected and accept office.

3.6 Regular and Special Ifeetings

In addition to the Annual Meeting, Regular Meetings of the
Board shall be held during March, June, and December in each
year, at a date, time and place to be specified by Resolution of
the Board. Special Meetings of the Board shall be held at the
call of the Chairman or the President, or at the request of three
or more Directors.

3.7 Notice of Meetings.

Reasonable Notice, oral or written, of each Regular and
Special Meeting of the Board shall be given by the person calling
the meeting or by the Secretary to the members of said Board, but
such Notice may be waived by any person entitled thereto.
Attendance of a Director at any meeting shall constitute Waiver
of Notice of such meeting, except when such Director attends the
meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction
of any business because the meeting was not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the
purpose of, any Regular or Special Meeting of the Board need be
specified in the Notice, or Waiver of Notice of such meeting,
except as required by the Articles of Incorporation or By-Laws

3.8 Quorum and Voting.

A majority of the Board, more than half of whom are At-Large
Directors, shall constitute a quorum of the Board. If a quorum
is present at a meeting of the Board, any action taken at such
meeting shall be the act of the Board.

3.9 Committees of the Board

(1) In General.

The Standing Committees of the Board shall be an
Executive Committee, Committee on Finance, a Nominating
Committee, a Development Cabinet, a Property Committee,
and an Audit Committee. A majority of all members of a
Standing Committee (including ex officio members), more
than half of whom are At-Large Directors, shall
constitute a quorum of a Standing Committee, except for
the Nominating Committee, Development Cabinet, and
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Property Committee. All members of the Nominating
Committee must be present for the Nominating Committee
to select and recommend to the Directors candidates for

election as At-Large Directors and for filling
vacancies in any At-Large Directorships "

(2) Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee shall consist of the Ex Officio
Director, the Chairman and three At-Large Directors. In any year
when the Chairman of the Board of Directors is not a Trustee

Director, one additional committee member shall be elected who
shall be a Trustee Director. The Executive Committee shall have

and may exercise all of the authority of the Board, but shall not
have the authority of the Board in reference to amending,
altering, or repealing the By-Laws; electing, altering or
removing any member of that Committee or any Director or officer
of the Corporation; amending or restating the Articles of
Incorporation; adopting a plan of merger, or adopting a plan of
consolidation, with another Corporation; authorizing the sale,
lease, exchange or mortgage of substantially all of the property
and assets of the Corporation; authorizing the voluntary
dissolution of the Corporation, or revoking proceedings therefor;
adopting a plan for the distribution of the assets of the
Corporation or amending, altering/ or repealing any Resolution of
the Board which by its terms provides that it shall not be
amended, altered or repealed by such Committee; or doing any
other act forbidden by law or by the Articles of Incorporation

(3) Coinmittee on Finance

The Committee on Finance shall consist of the Ex

Officio Director, the Chief Financial Officer of the University
of Louisville, who shall also serve ex officio, one Trustee
Director and four At-Large Directors. The Committee on Finance
shall have general supervision over the finances of the
Corporation and over its budget. The Committee on Finance shall
not have power to make conditions for acceptance of endowments
and gifts to the Corporation without the approval of the Board.
At the Annual Meeting of the Board, the Committee on Finance
shall make a report to the Board upon all gifts, trusts and funds
belonging to the Corporation.

(4) Nominating Committee.
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The Nominating Committee shall consist of the Ex
Officio Director, who shall serve as Chairman of the Committee,
one Trustee Director and three At-Large Directors. The
Nominating Committee shall select and recommend to the Directors/
candidates for election as At-Large Directors, and for filling
vacancies in any At-Large Directorship, and for officers of the
Board and the Corporation.

(5) Development Cabinet.

The Development Cabinet shall consist of the Ex Officio
Director, the Chairman of the Board, the University
administrative officer designated as chief development officer,
who shall be executive secretary to the Cabinet, and at least
nine other persons, at least one of whom shall be a member of the
Board, appointed by the Chairman from nominations of the
Nominating Committee after consultations with the Chairman,
President, Chairman of the University of Louisville Board of
Trustees, Chairman of the University of Louisville Board of
Overseers, and the Chairman of the Development Cabinet. The
Chairman of the Board shall annually designate one member of the
Development Cabinet as chairman. The chairman of the Development
Cabinet shall report quarterly to the Foundation Board regarding
activities of the Cabinet. The Development Cabinet shall
identify general fund raising objectives and carry out fund
raising for the benefit of the University and Foundation. The
Development Cabinet shall be guided by overall priorities
established by the President, Board and Board of Trustees of the
University of Louisville.

(6) Property Committee.

The Property Committee shall be appointed by the
Chairman of the Board and may include non-directors with relevant
expertise. The Property Committee shall have general supervision
over the property owned by the Corporation and the budgets
associated with said property, and shall recommend to the Board
for action any expenditures not included in the annual operating
budget. The Property Committee shall not have the power to
mortgage, lease, sell, or otherwise dispose of Corporation
property without the approval of the Board.

(7) Other Committees.

The Board or the Chairman thereof may appoint such
other Committees for specified purposes as it or he may deem
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appropriate.

(8) Organization of Committees.

The Committees of the Board shall each have a Chairman

who shall be designated in such manner as the Board shall
determine or by the Chairman in the case of a Committee appointed
by him. Reasonable Notice, oral or written, shall be given to
all Directors of meetings of Coinmittees, by the Chairman of the
committee or by such other person as shall be designated by him,
stating the time, place and purpose thereof. Any Committee
having any of the authority of the Board shall at all times have
a majority of its membership composed of At-Large Directors,
shall require that quorum must consist of a majority of At-Large
Directors, and shall keep the Minutes of its meetings, which
shall become a part of the Minutes of the Board upon approval by
the Board. The transactions of each Standing Committee during
the interim between Board meetings shall be reported to the next
Regular Meeting of the Board by the Chairman of the respective
Committees.

(9) Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee shall consist of the Chairman

of the Committee on Finance, who shall serve ex
officio, three Trustee Directors and four At-Large
Directors. The Audit Committee shall be responsible
for, and shall have and may exercise all of the
authority of the Board in, reviewing and approving the
annual financial audit of the Corporation and the
Corporation's annual Form 990, Return of Organization
Exempt from Income Tax. The Audit Committee shall also
have general supervision over conflict of interest
compliance. The Audit Committee shall meet at least
once annually with the Corporation' s external auditor
to review the Corporation's annual Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax.

3. 10 Organization of Meetings of the Board of Directors.

The Chairman of the Corporation shall preside at all
meetings of the Board. In his absence, the Vice Chairman shall
preside, but if both of them be absent, a Chairman pro tempore
shall be chosen at the meeting from among the Directors there
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present. The Secretary of the Corporation shall act as Secretary
of all meetings of the Board, but if he be absent, the chairman
shall appoint a Secretary pro tempore

3.11 Resignations.

Any Director may resign at any time by delivering written
notice to the Chairman. The resignation shall take effect at the
time specified in the notice; unless required by the terms of the
notice, acceptance shall not be necessary to make the resignation
effective. Failure of any Director to attend three consecutive
meetings of the Board without excuse shall, in the discretion of,
and upon action by, the Board, operate as a resignation.

3.12 Removal.

(1) The term of a Director shall immediately cease and
such Director shall be considered automatically removed without
action by the Board immediately upon such Director's failure to
meet the eligibility requirements specified in Section 3.3(2) or
Section 3.3(3) because:

a. such Director was appointed as a Trustee
Director and has ceased to be a member of the Board of Trustees

of the University of Louisville; or

b. such Director was elected as an At-Large
Director and has become a trustee, officer or employee of the
University of Louisville or an elected or appointed officer of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky, or any agency, instrumentality or
political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

(2) Any Director subject to automatic removal pursuant
to Section 3.12(1) may be re-elected or re-appointed to the Board
pursuant to the procedures contained in the By-Laws for election
or appointment of Directors, provided, that after such re-
election or re-appointment, the Board and the Classes thereof
shall be constituted as provided in these By-Laws.

3.13 Vacancies.

Vacancies in the Board shall be filled as follows

(1) Ex Officio Director. Shall not be filled until
such time as a successor shall have been named to serve as the

officer designated as the Ex Officio Director in Section 3.3(1)
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(2) Trustee Directors. Shall be filled by the person
serving as the Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the
University of Louisville at the time the vacancy occurs or, in
default of appointment, shall not be filled. Any Trustee
Director appointed pursuant to this Section 3.13(2) shall serve
the remaining term of the Director whose resignation or removal
created the vacancy and shall be classified in the same Class as
the resigning or removed Director.

(3) At-Large Directors. Shall be filled by a majority
vote of the remaining Directors, voting together as a single
voting group, at such time, if any, as such Directors shall deem
appropriate. In the event the Directors decide to elect an At-
Large Director pursuant to this Section 3.13(3), such Director
shall be elected to serve the remaining term of the Director
whose resignation or removal created the vacancy, shall be
classified in the same Class as the resigning or removed Director
and shall serve until his successor shall have been elected or
appointed and shall have assumed office, or until his death,
resignation or removal, whichever is sooner

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

4 1 Principal Officers

The Officers of the Corporation shall be a Chairman; a Vice
Chairman; a President; one or more Vice Presidents; a Secretary;
and a Treasurer, and such other officers and assistant officers
as the Board, or the Chairman or the President subject to the
approval of the Board, may appoint

4.2 Duties of the Chairman.

The Chairman, who shall be annually elected by the Board of
Directors from among its members for a term of one year, shall
preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. He shall
perform such other and further duties and have such powers as are
usually performed and possessed by similar officers of like
corporations, whether stock or non-stock, and shall, in addition,
perform such duties and have such powers as may from time to time
be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

4.3 Duties of the Vice Chairman.
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The Vice Chairman/ who shall be annually elected by the
Board of Directors from among its members for a term of one year,
shall perform all the duties and have all the powers of the
Chairman during the absence or disability of the latter

4.4 Duties of the President.

The President who need not be a director of the Corporation
shall be elected to that office by the directors of the
Foundation at each of their annual meetings for a term of one
year and until his successor is elected and qualifies for office.
If the office of President shall become vacant between annual
meetings the directors at any regular or special meeting may fill
such vacancy for the .unexpired term. He shall be the Chief
Administrative Officer and General Manager of the Corporation.
He shall, in addition, perform such other and further duties and
have such powers as are usually performed and possessed by
similar officers of like corporations, whether stock or non-
stock. The President is authorized to execute any instrument of
writing for the Corporation and to act for it under any agency
contract or agreement it may have with any corporate agent which
at any time may be holding or administering any of its assets or
endowment or trust funds; any such agent may assume that the
President has authority to bind and act for this Corporation.
The President, in addition to the foregoing, shall perform such
other duties and have such additional powers as may from time to
time be prescribed by the Board of Directors

4.5 Duties of the Vice Presidents

A Vice President to serve as chief operating officer shall
assist the President in the performance of his duties and shall
perform such duties as may from time to time be specified by the
President or by the Board. A Vice President to serve as chief
fiscal officer shall assist the President in the performance of
his duties and shall perform such duties as may from time to time
be specified by the President or by the Board. A Vice President
to serve as chief development officer shall assist the President
in his duties and shall perform such duties as may from time to
time be specified by the President and the Board. There may be
in addition such other Vice Presidents as may from time to time
be appointed by the Board. Vice Presidents of the Corporation
may be persons holding similar designations at the University of
Louisville but shall not be directors of the Corporation unless,
by amendment of these By-Laws, it is declared that the best
interests of the Corporation are served by designating such Vice
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Presidents, individually, as ex officio directors of the
Corporation.

4.6 Duties of the Secretary.

The Secretary, who shall be annually elected by the Board of
Directors from among its members for a term of one year, shall
keep the Minutes of all proceedings of the Board of Directors,
and shall see that proper minutes and records are kept of
proceedings of those Committees of the Board having any of the
authority of the Board including the Executive Committee. He
shall make and keep a proper record thereof which shall be
attested by him. In addition, he shall keep such other books and
records which may be required of him by the Board of Directors,
and shall have charge of the Corporate Seal. He shall generally
perform such other and further duties as may be required of him
by the Board of Directors. In the absence of the Secretary or in
the event of his disability, his duties shall be performed by any
assistant secretary or by any director who may be appointed by
the President or by the Board.

4.7 Duties of the Treasurer

The Treasurer, who shall be annually elected by the Board of
Directors from among its members for a term of one year, shall
have general supervision over the financial matters of the
Corporation and shall see that reports as to the financial
condition of the Corporation are made at each Regular Meeting of
the Board of Directors, or at such other times as may be required
by the'Board. He shall receive and have charge of all money,
bills, notes, bonds, securities and similar property belonging to
the Corporation, subject to the order of the Board of Directors.
He shall be the principal disbursing agent of the Corporation,

and shall keep accurate and complete financial accounts as
required by law and by sound business practice. The Treasurer
generally shall perform such other and further duties as may be
required of him by the Board of Directors. In the absence of the
Treasurer or in the event of his disability, his duties shall be
performed by any assistant treasurer or by any director who may
be appointed by the Board.

4.8 Combining of Offices.

Any two of the offices of Vice President, Secretary and
Treasurer may be combined in one individual
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4.9 Other Officers.

The Board of Directors, and the Chairman and the President
(subject to the approval of the Board) shall have authority to
elect or appoint other officers, agents, employees and servants

ARTICLE V
SUNDRY PROVISIONS

5.1 Compensation of Officers and Employees

Compensation due from the Corporation to any person shall be
fixed by Resolution of the Board of Directors

5.2 Fiscal Year.

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be that fixed by
Resolution of the Board of Directors, but until otherwise
established shall run from July 1 of each calendar year to June
30 of the calendar year next following.

5.3 Bonding of Officers and Ennployees.

The Chairman, the Vice Chairman, the President, the Vice
Presidents, the Treasurer and the Chairman of the Committee on
Finance, and such other officers and employees of the Corporation
as shall be determined by Resolution by the Board of Directors,
may be bonded in an amount to be determined by the Board of
Directors.

5.4 Corporate Seal.

The Corporate Seal of the Corporation shall be circular,
with the words "UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC." AND
"1970" surrounding the words "CORPORATE SEAL" and "KENTUCKY."

5.5 Indemnification.

The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by,
and in accordance with the provisions of, the Kentucky Revised
Statutes, Chapter 273 (or corresponding provisions of any
subsequent state laws), indemnify each director and officer of
the Corporation against expenses (including attorneys' fees),
judgements, taxes/ fines and amounts paid in settlement incurred
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by such person in connection with, and shall advance expenses
(including attorneys' fees) incurred by such person in defending
any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative) to
which such person is, or is threatened to be made, a party by
reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a director or officer, member, partner,
employee, or agent of another domestic or foreign corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise.
Advancement of expenses shall be made upon receipt of an
undertaking, with such security^ if any, as the Board of
Directors may reasonably require, by or on behalf of the person
seeking indemnification to repay amounts advanced if it shall
ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be
indemnified by the Corporation as authorized herein

5.6 Nonexclusivity of Indemnification

The indemnification provided for by this By-Law shall not be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which directors or
officers of the Corporation may be entitled under any statute,
agreement or action of the Board of Directors of the Corporation,
or otherwise, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to
be a director or officer of the Corporation, and shall inure to
the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a
person.

5.7 Insurance.

The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a director, officer, member, partner, employee or
agent of another domestic or foreign corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against any liability
asserted against such person and incurred by such person in such
capacity or arising out of such person's status as such, whether
or not the Corporation would have the power or be obligated to
indemnify such person against such liability under the provisions
of this By-Law or Kentucky Revised Statutes Chapter 273 (or
corresponding provisions of any subsequent state laws).

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS
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6.1 In General.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation by the affirmative
vote of two-thirds of the directors in office at such time, may
alter, amend or repeal these By-Laws, or adopt new By-Laws.

The above by-laws of the University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc., were
adopted by the members of the Board of
Directors on March 8, 2010.

Assistant Secretary
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Ui xirni ;i iji)r|-oi"!tl).»ti ifiiilcr ,'ifid jjtift<i);int 10 ilir ;i nivss-iinnri D f )*;(-. nlucky

l?i.-vi^ftl Si:iiitif.-<. Sft:l,iL>i>?i 27:<. 1(;1 1» j;7:t.;J;)fj, liojh tnctusivti, iiild fnr

Ui.tl pu»'|H>s<' ;iil<>p1 Uir folluwiiig Aiticit.-h- i>i Iti^di-iwrnlx.in:

i
Airj-iei.i-; i

)

.)>t«> oiipu- of l,h<; uiif|)(ti-ation [& JKTV !';FSITV Or** LOLJISVIE.LD

l-'Dtl.'^IJA'l'K.'N, INC.. :>iiii It ia he rein somitliinKa rcffkrrft1 to yy uithar

1. ,

the "l''tnitt*hilio(i" nc tl»; "Coqxit'tit.tKl. "

Ai<'rit.:i{i-: it ' .

'f'ttr t.oi-pli l'!ltl"Il Kll.ill It.lVr |>'-(Tiftlfp 1 iltiiruiion

AKTI';!,!-) ft!

' . '
Any (.itticr [ii-f.'viHtnifi of thr.su A n iL:li:>.i of Intsorpuraiion to the

i:tiiitf;i ry rtoiwitli.st.'iuiUn).;, llir l-'Hiiiliii'iljitiil ..*l»rtll nkt h.iv'.* any'ptx'jiusy or

i>li.jr<;l, nni-ltiti.'c fir rxoiuist- iiny ji!.iw(}t\ iwr >:n^:\^ i(» ady activity

wliifh ill t:iiy w.iy (;t>ii( rsivcni-a or is i»,r(»hHii:I ..vitl-i ihc pr<ivit«foit.s ol'
; ! ' '

t';ir;<yr»<{»tiri I, 'i, or :!'»f Article It! r>r tt^-ar A rticlcs. o!'t!i<:(irpi»)'atinn.\f-sr .A ft ic
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not foi proFtl l,iit, (.xcliiifivtily, for thi--'h.-.ntnlflf .-inil <Tltit:).l)nnnl

p-.n-IWHCM .>>. ih<- l;n»vpr«itv uf t.omsviU,', a twdy polilic nnd corporfte

in Miiuh ni;,m^r ih.it no p.irt ol tlir ^.x'rorBtiors'a incwu- or property shall

ititx--' 10 UK- pnv;iir pinfit i»f ;tny ifun,),-, mvmbc-r, icusw.-, of in<-livu'yyl

S;:<vil^ ;i t><-f.snit;il .... pfiv.itc inl<.n.M( 111 the ;«:!ivl(h;-K orihc Co:-|if>ratinii,

;i»>ii i:i siif|» itKinivr ih:>) il .sh.ilt niii (i| iliri-uilY (ir inijirccllv (..ngagr; in

l->r<->l);>(;;>ntl;i, |ii| in :iny WIK.' :itter»t!>l 10 ii»fl (H:nt:r If^isliiKon, or S;li|

p;irtj(;i|),t(r i-r ini<; r'vnlc in ;iny |>oliiic.ft c^m|>;i i^n on '^hntf of nn.v

(;;ini,J!il;ilf Fri pulilit: yl'l'it;<-.

:i. 'i'l»- t. .ir-p()r;itj»n Shiill >l(»iiril»utc is.-j iiu;"m<.- foi <-.->ch

tSIXilhl-- vr;il- !tt .S)|f:(l lliilf iin<t tii .^tit-li iiciiiirT :>>> 1101 to Mu)itft:t ihi-

Curptii-iitioii to Ihr tikx iiiri.-f Sci;lki>« -lil'tL' ot th<- IsUfrn.il Ki.-v.-nuc Co«!f.

:t. file k;<irf>Uf;ition sli,il| nix nii^.i(;i. in any ,<c( nl'Sfir-fh-!»liil>,'

jii.'< 'trrillfll Il> ,--ft;l|»ii .l:».tl(ll) ol' s.ii.f i;t»tii<|, n^uiil »ny i.>?ict.^t< buriln<i3ii

.tOlllillj.'ri l;i,S tlcriiirtf ill Srution .t!1-1;l{(;) 1)1- .-;;iil( Codrj, niiik(» .iiiv invaai

llirdth ttl Kll.-tl 11f»;IFin>T .IH (o .-iubirul ttu- Cof|Kir;iti/in U; t<<?; >H'i(l»;r .

S<-ctlt»(t -(.».»-) (,t .SitIlJ CfKlf. <»r ncikr uny f.Dfntily vX(ii.-iit!iUtri;^ \.is (Jtirincd

ill St-ctiun .)!<.l:"»(i)» ofiiiutt Coitf).

.I. Siil,;fi.:t tii i-lif limiitilion.s :il>ovr stnti-'d in this Arlidi.- Ill,

lh<- inirroisci rdr .vlsk-ii !ltr >.:t»i-fioi-:>l i(i<t i-j itrj;:i(uy.r<! ;ins| its objet:!.s ;ii'r:

(;») '['ii |>rtiiu<>tc :itl c'.hii-.iiionys, sr.if.'niifie, anfi Itlcrsiry

t-ffortM ;ini) .T«rf|>cisfri i»y 'tnHt.iliuri. 'i"«;i>»iriif,'iitK, ;iiuf ftiiiioK Kcientific

iiivsli^titKiiis, i-i ...<..... ii v. it, ;inil lu,tn.-intt;iri;iti suxfias (!> (.:t>nnfv;ioii vviih

thr UiiivfCf.tiy .>j !<i»ii!iVtll<- ifi ;»ft ilrt ^fiiHutit.rt ;tn'J ilf]»:u-im<-ni.s! 10
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u! »\b:h iiive^tigniioiiy, i^'^e.-tcch ;,<nfl stiidy; to Furr.i.sh maan^, mtithotlri.

;in<i .)).;<.-»i(;i.'s by ivucli sucii iiiv<'ri*>iu;Iti;»'s, reiii.i^cch. itii<! snxJy may

Ex- <;<»ncltiuli.-tl; !<. iirirfiHl in th<; i!is.4fii>i»t;iit'K'>n cf knowli>dKct hv ;il.:li«g the

<-,st;.iblis>liin<;ni r^f pFoteystiCKnijia iind nlhi.'r .st;si'r po.Sitionfi; to t'slabllsh

futlfiwxhipM, .tcboi:irshi(),;;, (>uhltu-itii.>ns, tyclui't'-s, uiut othftf means lu

makt.- thf itL-ni-'i'ild or in'/odliKiilion, f.-<ifyri:li, unr study .ivailable to the

puf.stK:. ;iiul In (IH .ill othr'r ;.i:i.s' "f;,s('>i);i!>ly d^si{?nfft lu pi-on'inlr; inc

|3lj)ll<t: W<']|';lfr,

(It; '("0 Oi-C^tni-/.1;, Fr»Sl.i>i, (»friiiioLi;, assiat, ond condiicl

MDI.'II oltirr cli.irit.'i'ilr -'nil etli!u»lii'itL'it rntt; rpfi.-<c->, it'iOvenic-nts,

iiclivitiy.s, ;iTtt.l itisl.itiilif'nrt ;it t>f)ri ;» LiOTinrutsoii ivill) thy llnivc'f.-sily of

l.otil.svftlf ;».s i'r!>ni linu; to l.iin<: m:>y hr 'ir'lt'rrn(n<;<), .^plcctffd, or

(Ifui'li'ti «CM)]| liy the Corp(»r;iU<->n's llnarcs nl' Uiroi'.tnrs.

d;) lit cttniii.'C.dort wiU'. llf i))it;r;>i!"on fit' Uu' (huvil>'sjty

of LdiiiKvilii;. to <to .>iu<;h .turs ;».s ttf't E:yli;iil;)tt.-it W fc>t;trr <;hn<'it;iUtti,

|K;»K-vt>icr>i-, i'lri>ii»)Kyn;i ry, i;ilui;:»lti>8ijti, uivic, (tiilcinlict l.tiL-i\'i ry,

ciilt.tir^t, ii l nt;i(Snlir(c uct.ivilk-.s iiif'i,'-'>it<*f|»ri:?ysi nt's;iiil Univi^riitly

(it) "l't> (..Htiil'ili.-ili iiiit! rsi;ittit;iir.. or 10 as^isi in <-;<<tahUsh

in); ;i»il iinii()t;iiiiii))4 ill. i'>f in coniu'i.f'l 101) with iiri Utiivui-aity of 1-yuirivitlc

su)'i<>l)ir.Lilti|'K, p,I-ut'("!a-(>r:)l)ipt', ;*»<! oii>t.'r st;> I't'iXistltons 10 aid it' the
t ^^ '

;!.:qiti-i;lioii ;>"(< [li.sKt:<r!hi;iiti»n tit hnr(wlt.-:lj4i> >i!ul 1^ if>;U<u sts'tsi l(» or to

'.nli-'f iiil't ;tKn;i?n't';fil.i:f ."ii>l i:oitt>';i<;lA wi!l) nihr !. coffws-citiuns., Ot-^aplK.i-

thiiiK. 'intitiliitionK rir porsoiiK fi>i- ?.itt;l> i>iif(»f,^i.'rf an|,i to jWy the nei.;<s.ss)fy

iiiiii ;i|fii<^r»-i;itt.- csricnsc thftfnf>>[- ^ ' ;
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Itlrorpr.riiiiiiii. i|t<- (.'orpiirnlitin .siiail iLivr itni) ;;..iy y\L-r<-i.s';' ih(..s<.' general

p.iWffrt yi:! fi.j'ift ID Krniyi-k.V K'-'.-iSt.'t! Si.-ttuu.'.s. .Scriion 27:'f.]7l.

I". I" . itftr (if (tlSttidll Itilt <i'' |lll> ('iifpiiFii; Kin, D.s .Sllf'pJtlS nsyv'.H

h-liiilt tir (htitnhulrO ):IK permittfil lis Kmtucky Krvi.sfd .Sl.-ituturt, .Svc-tiiiii

.i7;l. ..;0312t] tii i'nivci-Ki^v <i)' I .fitiisviUf, or, tf r fin be in C!xist(.>ri('e or

Dlltur-wii.it.- riiniiH>iilni 10 rcci Ivc ilii.'jii. ihcii art !>ri>v«l<..(j in Sul?yefii«ns iA),

(.I; ;inii (ra of .S!I!(E Srctiun 2T.{. ;t0:t.

AIITIC:!.!-: tV

I'titil iiUr>cwi?«> fh;uit;l''l. 11"-' i>fin<;ip*ii i)ffi<.-<* iif ilic- [.'uumlaimn

sti;ill tu- fit l-lfthn.ip f.'inipuh-, I.iiiiiriviJlc, Kciiitifky, iin.l ;hp n;imo Find add rcss

di' il.s i<.L!uiilrfil A).;( iil fiir rirr'.-irr of |ifi»t-c.s.-< .ti-c \Vii(ulf(iw iVt. Sli-icklcf.

11rlkn;<|i <';IKI|»I|.H, I .niiKviilr, Kcniurltv.

Afri'K'!.!-: V

1. 'l'h(-- nfiiiffii <if iht; i'"oitiii.iult(oi shall hL1 rontliictt.-tl l>y a

Ixiaftt iil' (ltcf<-t(if!i' ;K)(I by id..- orfu-crK tirrfiiirifK.'r rel'n-rtiil t<i »iid pc'ivitied

1'it r

2. Tlir l>o;ir<l of ((lr<-ft<irf< x!i;tll rii;i.-(i;lt of iiot icts th,tii hrfre

(.it |>urtii>n.s ;tiu) i ' .six-li iviiinbur 111 ndilition iliyfrlu as mtiv rcsiill fj-tiin iht;

fot li.^vitiy (>»'<i<'('(liirus.

;i. 'Vhv first tftari.t itl' ilir<;fU)fri rfh.'tll.hc th«i>y pvrsiiiis, ho; ,-

itl.'lflrr tliillicil, wlu<. n« ;hr tlitd. <.)' trtf(!>'pof;t!iori <'tf ide [.'iviind.ttion, iicu

tru.sli.-rs ill' thi: t fiiVft'Kii.Y <il' l..iiiti»viiit:, tind tVhii do not r6r«Sf to ac.t ,'iit

rtllfll (ilct'tlt.t-; li ;il>v K«fll D-drilfr ..1-riiMil It) l.r!-<inir ii'.iclt tit ri'cttif, lllt.-

il|frrl|iri<fll|r\'.'li!C!l I".' iVillltt! JUiVC filliKJ XllSti lit I fllis'r .inlti [.X i9lf:ilt>i.',
I
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-}. l-'niin anti ttltiif .-<ti>li limr. if nny, as thv UnivfrSily ><f

.iiitiri'-.tlr -iliall ijffomc! ;i |)itrl "!' tlu- .--latf i.vrtini of puhlic (..ciuiadoit, as

|»r.iVi<)i-rt 1'iir ;>llll fi.tituT-ii!>lalnl Kv Sric.Kr Kili .\"o. J 17 ol" thO ActK l>f the

1'170 <irnr»';il ASKftiilil.v of t!ir f'<>iniii»ti"'unllt> ^l' Krntinkv, thn.^t1 i)Ci'tfuny.

wh« ttx-ii lift-*..iii; <ruriK-(;s tif tl>r l'i»tvrr.tti{y of I.ooisvilir, and their sueo.-s-

xor ti-»f<lre?.. .->li:;lt rx rff.f>i» 1»' <lim i"rs iir tiii.- l-'i>i)!t(liUK":ii.

ft. '1'lr' (Ifrt'rlrrs of ttlc l-'DUittiytii.n I'irst ri.-fur-rftl ti> Irsniin

(I'liiSr {K'l'rififfti St'|l*< ;ir->' ll<tW < nislft'.*. i>f lltf l!Tltvri'K(tv of I ,<>tit»ivilt^ :ltlct

who ilo ;K»I t rl"it.-<i.' t« tin ;tS surli iltfff«»f^) Uff li<.-frtntiflt.'r rrfcrn.-d !..> HS

tiif "K«IiVt(hi;il t'ir<-rli«r!-i", .'.th) .Ji«Sf |>i;r?<<>tirt :<t:f(iiiil(v ri.-fcrrt'd If.i tii.'i-ctit

wllr n'lli far fUctilt«'r."< tif Uti l)ti:il'tl of I ril .;irr.-> 11)" tlic tt»iVk>i'i<iiy of (.ouisvillt;

.il'lrr >ls ..itl'-v 111(11 Itlr .Sl;il<; t.v.siciii <.'' p.(l>l-.!- ..'il-ii .illtiil, iiiul llWir SltCi:<>SB>i)i-rt

ill f>l'S)n- ;(i-<- ltrmil;»rii.'r r<'lfi-rc<) 1.1 ;ih f.\ ot'fi< ii> (iirrclt>r;s. t'hu c.'i

iifftrilt ilirrct.'rs rilttill tix.-liii!.' Eilri.i Uiosr Iwo ;t(i!» inist r;\i ivc olTit.'nw i.if

tlr- lliiivi.-r.sitv wlio ;) rf lit, tjn:.tiilciil Uiul it.s VKI* t're.iidPDl for l-'iit.tnftiil

Arr'iirs. 'I'h'- )*.>.«» rf t.-iu-h suclh oft'icu!- u.s ;IK ux uffK-io tiit-cctor i»lt-<» frul

iqidK Ijtr 1ft inilKitdili iif IIIK <>iii|tl'iyitK'r>L nw .sitfh ,tiin)init(!.r;ttiv(; iiff-»'<.'r <tf llr-

lir.vrrsity.

(i. l':;i<'li indi^Kiuikl ilii't.flor sltiill holrl luti ofj'u'c fiir u

jK;ri<xl whr4t stiiiil rt1<l ;t{ llx- f'ii'iti lt> q'-fiir <.!' ttitl tlrall*. tliK r<.'sifin,ilio«,

i,r ttr- <);<(.. ilix.il wlti-:t) til»; [..) "1 Ul' l»n'it-<- ;ln it, tl-liyifO Ol ljl>.- tEtUvCl-ifllV

.>f l.iittis-.illr Wt'itttl tfftvo nith'd h.iri I!<H :i;tiit Kitivrt'Mity ol' l-triii^vitin

tx.ninti- ;» ifinillifC rf thC S;;IU- ><V.<(<'»1 "r ;ilt'>S»- "it;t»Cf U'lltts'.tliotl !>v

III.- Irrin.s i>f s;iiil Si.'iiiilt! lt<li N«, 117, ;uttifitr>l liy ilir:Jl!i'?0 l;<-nc«-;tl
1

A?:-«'(it,ilv iii' llif t i>niiu'.iiuvt.<;il:h iif Krit'tickv. V.Iu-ii rtiich pfcsiin's ti.-nii
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of ofl'i^f ;IK :;iii ii>iljvichi;il dir'cclnr ol" tinivi;rsitv or !,uiiis\'i,lle

[.'(iuilit;i(idn. Inc., slinli h;ivt: teif> rtnil<*fl, ..<iicl! .lirff.iorship ShulS i.c.'a.'-sc.-

tci i;xi?il, nwi >H> iiu;uml.>i't)l For it iiliolt hi: clc'ctrf).

^. t-Ini.'.h il.< ol'Huio riifrcSor Kh;>l) liiivc ;i turm irf ot't'ice

wtiich b'(i;ill IH'(;D> \vtif»i lii; .sfiitlt tH'comf ;i (.ruslcc f>f lltC; L'niversti^y

(if ),,oui.svi!lc ;iiul which shiili end whfti his li-usu'ciihtp shrill tertninslc i
f

H, Thu iii(Uv!<I«iit (il»'r>:l.-»i-!i :in<t tl.\ ufricit' (lit'Cctora sha(i i

iinvr f<|i»;>l ttiiiii;^ ri{{titrt upon ;<tl rii!tllrr.< rrt;yclli:^s oi" whetlicc ..i

pufticutiir r-x orrict" ftirt'utttt' )>ll:»tt ti;itfc ^r'iinp i'ifiht.ri ifS a mc^itwr

ef llr; ht<;ifii (»f tn<Kirr.i of ll>t; lfnf.'^>-«ity ol' l.o'.fisvido. Eychdirector

.-(ll.tit ^:ivr DIM' VOl-- ttpni) ull fncttl.urri iliui r<im<- bt:ron* thu bo;i('ri (if

fSl rccti'il'x.
1

(1. If niiy ctiffi:tr>f ;>t tlit.' <'ir>'i<:' t(m(,' h-linit i.ic; bcitih nn individtiyl

ill ['t>i;|ftr of lltC )<'<titti,l»liii»> iinil nil rx (irfii;i(i rli rr-utrtr o (S Uid l>'i.iH'i<iatlo^. .
>

htri tci-ltl fffilt'ficr ;>ri >li»'i.-i.:li'«f shrill iictiitiitiiu tor t<i(k titilgu^' p(-riot.l tl'nd i

tlif tniiT)h<-4-i»f ilir-ft.ipr?! of ihf l-'ittin.'l.-slij.iii -s|);iti. h^. >linS»rdsht-d (lipr>j~>g

the |>fi':<»{ ot' ..iUi.h <tti|>ti<i;ui«» tif tc.iiiiir f>y one nttiinii<:r fof (-Itch auch

i ' '

iiitstiiiu:'- of >hi[i(iu:il.inii.

IU, 'J'ltf iiiinuiil I'tK.-ritint-^ of (iif l'<^)tfitj;iiAt'>n'& tiirt'utors
I

-stuilb h<f li'itil ;<l rtt.f.lt <lt^^ fKKl pt.ict* ;i^ thp l;><>tii<;Ja{ion's hy-lnwa may ,
> i I

...>|»frf;tfy. . .

t \. 't'tif tliiliy.s niul power?) bl' lhi<'l¥6y r<.l of (Jtvectos-h of the

i .1
i''Utiiri;iti"»i.' yxufpt. ;':< licivin ol.li^rwi.lr rii>n'i.-iytl, sh:lil IH' suuh'HS .li'c"
I i J

ti^ii.'iily ini.:itlc»)t lo wiiniSnr iKi.ird.s nt's{|t;(^;tnii.t ;inci, in ;Kiditior!, rihalti

:;;;:::.""".'"""". ;,::.:..-.;..I:1 ..j ;:::;;.i::::;,:::L:'"""i

I

. .1
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rt?ii;! hit:ir-'l nf fiirn:ti»rn l»y law t>r hy :>ii>in)iliiii<nl to thR ^^rdulus of

Irti.'o r(tri';iti»ii of ihr l-'oiittilulinn, iir iiy its bt-lsiw.'i, o.r )iy np^ropriittc

i-'orpof.iir n'H^ihii ion.

I';:, 'I'hc yffiiti-s nf fhi.- l-nD'rhtlu'ti't sh.'itl rHi't.ht'r hr k:^>n!!«tt;li;Ll

t>y ;i prc.sK'cn), i-i»ir DI- iiii»i'k- ^ii.r |>n *;iil»'tit!i, ;> rice :'i.-ir1 ry, ;i lrc;isiircr

r;ivh .»1 wh«n< Hhittl b<- -.1 iti i-n;tiir iiiilc-i.s :;«. liv-ln'.vrt 'if iJiL- corj)0fk*lit.n

Hh;>ll [llltvillr flUK-f'A'IHi-, ;ll|l[ l<y riir.ti iilhr r afr.tiyr.s ft»tl ;i;isistant

ftff'it:rfi ;<s uviy l»f ti<-fn»f(f iirL't.-*<s.<i-y. t';vv )'v di i ..i;t'sf, v.'fictlipr

lliriVlittt.tl »I I". »IT«r»r, Htl.tlt IM' flll'.lhlf Ir \K- >'l .<;ti-(l (!!. :Jlj>(Klilttt.'d li

;»iy tirfit:*' '»!' llr; Ctii|ii>r;ititKi. K;u-h p'':-riati firctf'I lo ..«n oft'i'Cf shnll

liiiti] litK ofFicf 'nr ;> imn i>r (ti»r yfiir .if)<! unttt Izirt ;<iic(:<:»f0t* shall have-

lu'f'ii i;t<'t,;tt-il, ;ili;ill tt.-ivr »[ii;il)fic(i :itiiA .stt;ili h;)^'<' ;>cc<-ptt'fl nl"l'ic<-. (-"iivh

(tfi-Kon >ipp<)iiitf»t (0 ;iii on'tcr Mliiilt iii.ilit hi.s offu:*' ffir t.hu t?nn of )»'.»

u|>|irtiit!m*'fit i»f ^it. t.h<; plt-aatti'c <»r ilioa'^ )i;ivi«K itu' |>6Wi'f trt iippoint

lihii, or ;»< )»:i.y !.><. |ii-ovi'trit in llir li.y-l:i,v.-; of iliu cOrpyralioi). or in

tlif tnni.s (if lii.s ;i[>|X>intiiiiii>t.

1:1. Any fwii 0!' thi; ol'f'ui.'K n!" vn.r [if;!-<i<li.'nl, ..«.<; rrtfi.'-y nntl

trriiii.K-r r" litiiy Itil uttiril.'jtlrtl ill Dtil; llii(ivlttll!|t,

I'i. '!']ir [Hisvr'cy niid ihjiirj! of tii<> c»niiii.-r;» ii(' tbr cnrpo ration
f

.s|t;i|l If ttioir iiriMitlS) jK-rtiiinil tii.'i-rto i-xi.-fpt ;iK fiir (ly-l.iws inny

(ttll»'i'(vjr«- |>rt>vi>(ii,

IR, 'l'ti4- i>:>ui'<l of <l|irft«r.L- iil' l!r- Cot|->nr3ti<>|i hy ttiu iirrtrni

:<llVr Vlttf i*t' tM'll-tlll fin tl! lltr t}i ri'i-li If.-! (n ollii.-.r ill rttiuh tiniv, itiny

;i<ff>|», }>(«.(-, ;i>()rn<i or r'.>|ti.';i| li.v-l.'iw);, i»f siilfej-sl lu'w.hy-iuvv.-i, TlK1
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or ih<- ;irr;ii<-.>4 iif ih<- (, iirpiirntion  ») in/'/iiiHi.stcnt ti-ith law iir Itw ArlicleK

.tl llinil'l" "I ,fl <»1».

Att'l')C'I.,K Vt

). '1'lti- ll.'lflUS itlltl |K>KI .)l'{'lry KtttlrcnXfs iif ihy pi;rso:'s wlx' will

.St:rvr ;lf< Ult.' ril'Hl lirwnl tiF illfl;t:liirri ;i>'r:

N. line'

.Ml , ....I^tli i ;. Mi.iJlrti.ii

Mr. Itiiytrr I .sxiitrtini, .(r,

Mr. Siiinix-l 11. Klfin

Mr. UfH.itfiti-d It. fortrr

.Vie. r;ti ft. r.i-uwn. It)

iVlri, <.',ii-f<»lt I.. Uiitt'n

Mr, "I'iirijriLoi! It. M»!'li..n

Attdfcs.-it

'ilil :...i|ll-. ;.rn.ii,i :<(i <.!.<

! .riii.-.fitt.', KniUiiKy. .10-'0:<

V;tiiKl».lis ff ' niiitlcnirt
Sl.irk.-i i-tt(ilfjin({
l^Hii.sviSlc, Kentucky. 4d202

dark <iF l.ouihvillc*
Kmiitway ut Fifth
.(iiiirivillf. Kuiiliifky, .10202

t;t00 West aicslnul Street
l.<Hiitviltf. K<'nlut*k.y. 40>203

a3t -Sollllt f-'il'Lh gln-t'l
LnUixvUti.-. Kcrtliii.-Ky, -1020^

t

^:i;il 11|(>iik$'dc Drivr
I.Otnrivtllu, f<uiilufl<.v. -lf»';05

-Ill; \\f3t .k'ffi.'rwaii Sirt.-t.-t
l.msviilr. Kt.-nliicky. 40202

whfi ilt'r (ItfiSl- (ii.T'rirtilH Who, rtiiisSHlfiil with ihf i<'rms iil' Aftii'lr V, 1'sirn-

j;r,.(»li .1, hr n .>>i ..li.ill r'Kt.^1 iliilr i lii' f\f{il 1111.1 ctt iM" .lit ....t<>r?i (if llir < "iii'{><tr-:l-

!><>« iiiKf .sh.-tlt !»r il.s ()iri--<-lttfrf Uttlil tlK- it:iiuh».<r ,'>{ dirfCtUi'S is :>UffKinttt;d

;i>< )iro\>ti!<-(S ii< Afdi )<. V, J>,ir«^('il()t. .I. Ir.'i-L'ol'. Af Kliftl liniu itri
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(liiivyrsity ot' l.nutsviltc Kti;itt l»f.'comc ;i [isu-t "f the State' sysietn of

public luyhvr nfuc.itlon ptir':i";'"t tn .sa'(l ^..»at" Ritl No, 117, those

(»t:r.sun,'» who ttu'n (K'uornt.' truwtffs of Univfr.sity or l-oiii.svitk; shall

ttif'ruupuii lic(;omr> rjtfiii-lors oi' l.ltf Cur-punilion us ht'rnio provided

'>.. A quorum of the h<);irU ol [liroctors shall consiyt of

l»)r ni;i.|nril,y tltrr'-or. Thr ;tt;l >.*r ;i 'n;i|(ii ily or itH-- rtirrctor-'* prcsr-ni at

;i m<-<-l.in{j; ;it whi<;li ;i quonini IK prfsi.'nt rihull lii.' the ;»ct of th<* board

of tli rcr.ifii.s tiiih-'MH ;; Rt'u.ilrr niunlK-r i.s rcqusrfd hy l»w, by t,h<-*.s(-'

Artif.:!i--s of l(K.;:)i-poni<ifi», or l>y thf iiy-l;>\\'s.>.

:t. '1"1><: Uosu-il «t" tiii-t.-i.-loi'H liy rf.suliition .sdoplt.-d i>y ;i

n-.;i)i»rity of ilu- ilis-rulurs in, ofru'.R in.-ky <)r.-iign;Ut' ui appijhU one oc

niorf cf»»niitt<.'i.-i( r.irh of which .shalf L-onsist of two or niorc dirt.-ctors,

whicli i:innnui;fr», lo D".. <--.<»cnt |if<ivi(l<<(l in ,sir;h r«l.>t0hition Qi- w (he

fjy-[;iws of I.IK' <.;0fponttion, >sh<ill h;>v<1 tintt nrjy ext'iv.iSf; »ll (tf 1b<?

iiutliorily ('r tlif lM);if<! of ilir.'f.lor?*, liti) no ^iiuli tumiir)itlQ<- .-siiuft h;ivt>

fhc (u;l.hofity nf the t>«:i;-fl oC iltrcclorK in (.»..''; i-i.'iH;c t<» ;tmCn<.tinK, altfnng.

(ir t-<f|»-;iiit)y Iho hy-liiw.s: c-li-uiinfi. :<{t«-rin^ or r<?»nin'ing an.y mftmber

of K-'it rci1ili»llt<-r f»r .'in.y ' I i rfc in f (ir o!TU;yr of (tie Corporulion;

;inicfiilii)ft the Af[it:tt--i-i of [nci»r|>!)nitioi), rusttttirtB Arti^lo^ "t

ltii;orpur;Ui»n; .-.'inj'Xing ;» |<!;»n of thor^f-, or -uihpting a plnn of con-

rtt»tiit,-iti<tii with ;tnotht;r c"i-pt»f!<tK>n; siil.horixttiK thf sntv. lc»;o,

rx^h:t0(.-ir of nioi-t{!;i^f pt all iir ytibsttinti;iltv ;i!l or ihoproperiy ;ind
L.L._. .... _-.... s

a.tS<;lri of fhf Cnrponition; it,»lhori-/.injR «|f vOliint.ir^.'dissotuttoh of Wf ( ;
i I f. ( !:
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r>'p<-;.>liti^ :Hiy I'rsi-tltiti'tn '>f Uif lio.ir'il ?>[' >lirrc;i»r!i which l»y itrt tcrrns>

p r''>viitf.*< lh:il il sl>,>li not t>c ;uiicni!<-.l, altn'f'ii, or ffpyulc-fl hv such

1-OlIIIIlltlrr , "l})f tlfSlii»>;ttii»ll illl'f ,.[i|Kl»»llttii'TU ill' ;uiy rfix'h <:iirintr. fi te/1

Bdtj UK lirlry-iiinil Iflr i-fto ttf iltltlliit-il \ :<h;i|t no! r>(>''l';tl<; 10 l-<'li<--vr l;lf

lio;i>-it of'licci'Kif*: oi ;tir. in.-livt<li;:i! <li)-i'>-irsf .if ;ii->v "fli)><->t)«<ii}il itv

tll<|li*."-:r't li(»>ri It «f ilr»T> '>y l;r.i .

Mrr) .fit;.-< Di liir ili.<:i!'tl ni 'tl n f lit l ..i, l-rj.: tl I :i r or .S|ifui>i!

rvi.iy hr fli i I '.I'.IK'I v;ltlilii "I" Wldrrtt t'll.-i Si.iU ,in(i lipoii KUtl'i |i"iit;r

;iS tlif li\ -t;i«'."< iti.iy |»r'll';i: ri*i<'. A il>'ii'l;iii>-i ii! ;i ilirrdor ;it iicv mi.'i.-tinff

,sh;ilt ft/n-tiltilr .1 w;iiv<-rf>l nnlir'' <.!' rftii:h n.-'i-Unf;, r:<i:i;jit wlit'n a

.ti <'n-ti>i' .itlrnilinf.' ;i ivr'flDii; (1*1' III'' '....;.. i i.-s piirjHi.-Si.' of ftl'|ft;l itl^ (0

.Itr I r;titS.ic!i'Ki "I';»riv <<ii?iti;t-.-<:< t»'r;t»». tli« nsrrnnfJ IK ni>t l:iv;ful1y

t;;tllnt or riKivrtti' t. .''<« frt»rr (ilf (>K-;»rlf ,s^ !r> Iir- trail!aurtt;'i! ;<t, or th<

[xifiHt.'-ff- <t\ iiiiy f'r^iit;ii' or .S(>it<:i;>l nifi lioy i>! ilit* trfi.'x't) r>f iJiri*cl.or>i, need

!;<. Sp*-i:il'if<{ ill <l»r iwtif-r Of w;i'v<>f tir noltt:<; of rfuch rtK.fting,

5. Ally offi>;rf r|<-l;tr.'l <ff ;t|f|>iii(!t<'if inay I"' i>t;nii»Vf<f liy

tile |>rrKO«,s iiullKtrr/.t'il I" i;lt'>:t <i) ii|>|»i>tiu tuni wtiftii^'i.'r isi Ihcir

fUtlf.'iHfiil liir i"-'-t( itil<-fr.sft of I hr (;i>i';ior;iti0(! wiSi ^<t. s>'rvL-d tlicn'hy.

"I'ilt; rrif,ov;tl 11!' .lit ifft'lcrr riiiLiil \ii'- W!l(''.t'>ttl pi >:jiisHi.;C !o \lVs coiil »'i,li't

i-iC.ht-;, it" ;iiiy, '^f t.lsr «rric-i''f in !-<'mov»;fi, (HU uli'u'.ioii iif uppyiritmt'Rt

i>f ;>n »fi'i(-fr fir :>M>;|H sti.tit n«l or ifscll' i.rr.tSr cuntracl rtEEhts.

ti. 'l'1-i'.- .L;nrp<ir;Uli>o rits.-itl ni.'t h^w or iasi«; nha»-t;s< or

HK»«;U. No iliviih-r;(f sh^lt Ix; p;ii'.l ;«nfi no |>ttf| 01' tdc' tncomt; ocpn»fit
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(dffflor.-; or <»rrii-t:i-h ror SCfvift-s ri;ii't--ri;(i, t-ul its .-.ntirii j.;;"!". prnfiLt

tin v:ij'ninit^ ti'i-1 i»'<'p<-f!y sti;i1t h'.' (IrviHrd L-'<k-l»a>K.-<>ly (<.> tii<-' fharitable

;tll<l r'iur.KXW.it |»»if|)rSC?i !<rt olit Itl l\C!lc!r lit hPI'f;.l.

7. Any !^i i>'1" ..'.<iutrfiS 1\'. KnUir-ky ItfVisud .Stuiutcd,

?><.(:( tfti.s '<*7;t. ir>1 lo .i7;t.:i!JU. tioili iiK-liisr.e. <.. t»t' take«l iii :t inOt'ting of

tttt-rftors (,r-, .iny ;l< <>.." w»<if-h m;t.y tM- laki.'n y: ;i int^vlintf nF tlirrvh>!-B.

m.iv hr cakcn wiiiioitl :t tnf'tKi)j it' ;. foiisctit in w.-itinf; soiling forth (he

.it-lif.n ?*.< »at«-!t. shall b<- rt«ttiic<l l>.v .ill ul' ihr '.'«f-<.-l<'r?' iimt Ktich mns^nl

r(h;i1l i':r.'i> tlx- ;-.amr t'rrft; ,'u»l i.'fl'i rt ;IK y iiwiiinnou^ voie an(.t n^i.y i»<-*

ril;iiffi {iH-rf.is in ;'ny .irti^lcs nr d<--uni*'n^ ritcd with ilio Sflcr>;lnry o?

.Sl;.i(r i.t" tlir C<>innK>iiivo;illh '.f iM-'iilurk.y. uiulr- Lhc .-.(.nliilea; ..ifor&Sftid.

IN .I'KS't'iMON'i' \UII':;{l':Dt-\ Utlt"-;i< tliti siyn.iLuf.ES or the panics

hereto Ihr-: -?.//</> it-i.Y "I' _2/.i^.J. "--_ . lf)l?o

S K A I

l;NIVI;:KSi'ry 01-- LOU!.SV!l.(.6;

^
K,. ^ S^-^

Allr.sl:
l':(lwtn, Ci. MiUcncton. G'h.tsnnar.
lloard i»f '1'rusttM.'.-; (>(
l.tiivi-'ri.i'.y of l-ouisvdlc

.^ .y</''-v.-'^ .< ^/:^<~/ ^/- , L. ? /. / ^
^T7K--rt-^TFr-YvTui7n: S^rouzry ,,y .>^^^,^^7 ^7^^^^^
Itoml <if I'ritrttcfcH or '^.odrott M. Stn'Clift-r. Prvsidcnl
l.oivrr.sily «F I .oitiKViltr ^ UniVfftlitV «f I .i>uiavillf

JXc :<»<<<jLJt^.
..""5 '

\.7/' .>r̂ ^^ SL/J^.
";
A/'t

^ui-.^/.-Jj^L-.
L..^L-^'^^^-

]S.^M^
<".-. -^.^
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STA'1'1-^ Ol.' KI-:N'J'UCf<y )
) ys

COUNTY Of''.)r;I-'l-*KHSON )

1, t^r under .-siyncd. n Nnt.'ir-y fu.jli'; in ;init 1'or thf .'isnte iind

C'ftuntv ;ii''»rfii«J. t.rnil'v tt>yt r>" '.."« <t!'Y tliff' ;ipp(;an*(J l,xlff»r<- my

Ktlwin (;. Miiitiii'tnn. Mrs. C'armll I.. Witleii piut Wnfidrnw iV). Strlcklfr,

p;«-ll (x'l-.sottiilly ttnowii to mtl. who :)r<- rcMpccLivety. Chfiti-nian and

.S^crft.-irv "r th*' Hn.tr<l ^f 'l'rui<tt>*'*s ?>nci ]Jrfsidi>nt "f the UnivRr^ity of

Lnui.sviUi*. ;i c'>rpt>r;iL»n(t, ;., piirf.y Ui the foft'u.'.iing insl.runiffnl. «C \vritu»g,

;i|t(l thry .'iiut r;it:li nt' i.fx'in ;ickn(.wl>'<-lfi<.-({ an'! (l-.-livci-(?<l !.hr Fcrtrgning

lilrilrunrftt. t'^ hi' tl"- itt'l itnd <h^if "f l'niVt'i*sit,y nt' I.f>uisvtlJe, and tr> be;

tttf ;«-l ;»lltl ih'rtt itfc.lPh rtf t.lK'm ;<s sucli r>rfir<.'i- nf ^uStt Univursity.

I du-thrr f-rtiry l,h:>t l'>n 'hi,-'- >!;iv tlu-,-1.-- Eiisr .ippcnrt'cl Ix'jnru me

::\ ^-< . *-' ^ /// -/./^-L ^^ A-y <-'--i ^ ^<-.^^>^. 9' ^, ^-M^?^4
/,^^, .'^;>.-^.^^;^^<.,/'-'':/ // ^^^.~/fL, ;'n^.^^^^^
/^^... y^^^?s r^-^^.

r;,i:t> pt.L"t!Oit;slty knnwn to int' unit t-;i<;li "r whoni is a TrufiK''^ of (JnivurKity

i)f t..niiiHviti>j ;i«t1. each of thcin ns a p.t>*t,y tft lit'; rnrouninft instfuincnt c'f

wriliny (K-know^ti:flBr<l il to hu lti.-s "cl urvl (J«"i."i.

My not;in;it ccinimiM.iio" will t;xpir" ^^e^;'.^' A,_/J/._Z±L-»'

y

W('I'NI';Sy my siifii.il.Di'' ;titd ih-^l.driiil SP.'JJ ht.'rcunin nf.Hxed this

_L-4r- <ltty r'!' M^L^- WQ-

. -\

(.S«;il»

j^^,^,^ d^-^^
^ntnry Public }/./^i^^- ^'^'^.

" i/"/ I " ., K^nt»</^

1. S. L. Grcc»ii?h<ium. of Grc'-Tiohaiuni
GriHSom )»ll Mntlhcwp & 8"onR.

y

ft I.-../

16 of 34 6/24/2008 2:38 PM



University of Louisville: Advancement Services https://advancenient.louisville.edu/advancement_services/found/AOI,php

Trey Grayson
SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE

I, Trey Grayson, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do hereby certify that the
foregoing writing has been carefttlly compared by me with the ori^nal thereof, now in my official custody
as Secretary of State and remaining on file in my ofllce, and found to be a true and correct copy of
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVtLLE FOUNDATION. INC. FILED MAY 28, 1970.
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iTF-.t.f-^ ..r^-r- ..

."I<s
(»m<:e w

SEtWKTARY OF^TATK

1>HI-:XM4. H* IIAVIM
.*»nTptery

FHANKMfHT.
Kfc'prriK'.KY

<:KKTIM(:/tTK Ot** AMKNDMKNT
ro AKTO:I^S w INCOKI'OR^TION

1. IWK\KIJ. It. It If 1^ fWwtmy »/ .N»<tf«» w/ tfcf 1^»HitUMWiwllh «*/ KrHt^tty. (to

hfffhy fwflh ifml .(MW**W ^rdr*m uf (Nrw^MWrffcwi«/

WlWMttt M tOViaVllLB MUNaATIOI, tNC.

IWt^VlfcUI, tWTOCKIT . __ _..._ ..

Miwwltvl fMffWMf IM Kfittwliy  >ri<w< JllN»n(mJdBEX3B( (S73) Mty ^vwd <u»rf rw(.
jW w arfetwrWiri'rf wrwrfAtir (« &»»» fcyw hwn ^rd /d i-y oj?lr<* fcy -rfrf rwrpiin^
rttMt. WMl ihM frf/ (^<T»V« /w «*»<< rhwiw imjwMv wpwf thf ftHiw *»/ ««W 4rtiflM »/

.<«ww^<w^i« Iwfvc (nww ptrfrf.

tiifwf Kiufev my *»wrf aiirf Mrf d^ flijyiw dui <tKw»ary »/
ftuiif. M ffwkfiirt, Kwiwky, this lltfc
'feyo/ wvt r ,f9 n

^D^*^uUL^ ^jQ^^
-e-»if« w fW

»»»w*8ir *»y xl »Tt5 .WBtANt »WMM«»»» W fW
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MW^\'^'vfy^vrrft^f»-^y^ ^K-'S^^S^'^^^' 'Tv
.I, ' . . ".. .'ric,,,

^.t-

.^.^7^'^fVWfTr^^f^y^^^^^^f^^^ ^

tm^stlt^
omcfioy

SECKETARY 0V ittATK E?
DRKXKI.I. R. »AVB

.Smy<4ary
PKANK^»tlT.
KENTIICKY

CKKTIMCATK 0¥ AMENDMEW
TO AKTI<3<ES OF INtXWroRATION

I. IMK\KU. tt. fM»M* .<»w»<wy ./ Sft^ ^ t^ <:a«*iit»ni«»«i(A ./ Ifwturfcy. Ai
fcmAy rwrf/y ffcrf /<«w«wW 4»(fal»l ^ Jiin»r»x»nKto<i»/

UJftWBSlH St WVimiU B?fl8flAUOa-

<»im<W <www^ to IE<<rti»^ <(»^^ Sl<it»<»<«^. f^W^ «Mr ^<^ *Md ».»<.
/MwarltHowlf^tKlMCwMisrbM.fww tw ^Nf to -y .llw by N<rf rwpow.
d*W» O*M( tfetf <tf/<»»»*/»wi <*«W W^ .<WN f*<> ^ ^ ./<<lw <<rf<rfw tf/
4HM»<lMMlf klW blWll |NlA

Ctoc arnfar iiiy Awirf a»»rf W W 0^<» « .<Nwtory a/
Sw. ^ ^nittfrrt, IE«wwAy, <W» 14TH
Ay^ ..mX.-- - -.19 ?9 .

^^(^^ 4^*^

vttiiKtAHV w »r*r*t »WNH*IIT .wnaw w <T«in

19 of 34 6/24/2008 2:38 PM



University of Louisville; Advancement Services https://advancement.louisville.edu/advancement_services/found/AOI,php

,.j!T?Tr-:'"t'~ ?<(pBTnfflir
- .(''""t i0"<m- - .. - :.. -- "" v"
ycrfww cr »w ..-» nntttti ANBttlttNT TO Wl

*^u»*<**ta*tfr AKTlttjn W tWOIIWMTtOH
w vs

".' ' ( l 'iiliiwMiTT or t^y»vtu.e w»wtiw» we.

^'f'^3^
viwswc^^yy eA^/""

flwt tfr vi«Ar»lam< rwtiwt -< Iwwury of rtr »<.»< of WfekBn
.f th«~OBtvwlcy of Lnalavtir reuiMlaUan, Tnc*, . nw^toftt cat»or*Uflft

'vadar tfe« Imni ol tontudqr, dB hwby c<rclty that .t . »p«cial
.f th* Board »1 Biwcfw h»M an *»»11 23, My* tt t*td» < 4uon»

t. . r-oluatwi WM |i*fdrttpd» ttui wf of .t^lwt^ -jortty
ZTtl^'3rw<tw'ii*~o"Ac«~M ..mrfAKTici.B V. rettw 5 Wd ^ 9t ttl<
Arti<l- 9t Incrtrponttm* ta ..<< - toltw*

^C^'34
uncu^jr

a. nr rfirwtw «f iiw h<NMl«ll«i ttMt r»l»nr«< f linolo <tl»a»«
f»WM «*. .r» iwf M«rtN» »f ^ ^w^V 9'U»^L^ M*^»^et,
»It»7r«t'wudi<ir««fw? .w lw»«AM(k«r w(«f< f - tha -Indlyllul
fimWW**. INli tbW fWM^MW^tf wf»»W< M hT«*» «*. trtU fc«.-b«M
^rSa"bwrf"S? tnSt-'irtlw~(Jiitwwt»y~o<l^tii«vtii««ttM U» wt<y Ante
th«~it<f~»ytw( »<AU< .dutttt"-, NUI ttw^ .?<'ct'Mn.ln <rf(t ?.M< ^rt:
laafM»~w(«»w< f - Sa offlcto <tr«cton.w Vh* w .ffteio dirwter .trll
iaiitNto .too thw .4«(»t«tntA<« .lllww »<th* ttatwtty *it>a_f lu
ft-idnit^tiBtreutIwVtw tVMifMt, If ytce »wld-» (w nwncfl
UUivsYUf'VUftlwltwtlMVittwfuit'f Itettlon*, wrt tlf 0-tir .? If
»ffl'i<B*«» "Tba t«r »< Mt* .Nrt .MICT - 11 .» 9ttUt» *imos »h*«
.^'.»wi"(ih«'Mmin<ti®n at wvlojmmt T .Iflf - .wh .Arti»l«t»»ttw ttrftwr
.f tie UnlwMtty.

?. tocb .» .IM«t» dirtcker -r»tag - . r»udt ol ..riwwhtp en_th»
b-rd of imf N »f tha Uiilwtty .I Uiuf»in« <h*U h*ir^ (.».»? ?W^
S?A .irii'b.itii rt-fl ttt~tnrf«hip »f th* IM«»lty .f boufvltte bnlw
»4~*fhich-»bttT f»d wh- th» knafwhlp ri>»ll fninif.

-/''.

<tri*t HAllw
Pwtdwt

t^F^^. ^^^
Wtvtvf^Ht^n
1-Mfty
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»ATB W KB»TOCK1f )

ccunv wjtwnuod)

tab»crtb»< -< t»w to befw - Bht» -?ytiw .t  <^^.('. . l»79
ky Jta- CrtT IttlUr *»< ^trtvf Wtt«i, .r^Si'Oniwwtty W fc«tt*vtll»
ItouoA^tcn, l«e«, f ». drlr «t .nd <»<d.

tty co»i»»l<Nt ..plr- ^ <* **<.»./ r i / ^ /^J?Jl^.

7
A t.- * - ^.. y^,. < .*
iSWTT

I
I
f-
I-
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JtttlM.CTION
BQAIU» 0t IIIWECTrtU

UStVtISITT W UWMVIfcUt n>UM>ATK»N, tNC.
AWtl. »* 19W

WMKltKAS tbii* l«M»r<< ef lltfcteni wtiib- to rxfnd rBpr-mftt<» ta .
r*?»wRt«ttw at tli«i ttatwnitiy*» 8f/f w*d t» cl»rtfy th* nipw»mit*ttafl
«< lt« e» vtltriu dlrwtent

N(W THKKiaWUR, »B IT llKSOt.VBO that th* Atticl- of lawrpewtton of tho
Itelvwlty of Loatavltl* n>iwd»ttmi, IIK. 1» -rtdml »i pnwtdarf ta EAIblt '***'
twin>tu» <utf

ME »r rwmw iiiaut.vw that thN huitttsnl «tMl »(«cffry of tlttN Board ul
Mwriora <»» <ut(w»'(»»rf «irf dtwrfdl tn tdw <ilt itwwiiyy .cttatf to
.cc«mfrll»b wtd fndwnl *

SssltlsaSA

I rTtlfy that I aa th« duly <(i»ttft<rf ..cwttiy B( tb« »BW< of
Mnctnn nf th< URtwttilty Bf Uuiwtnv I'towHtotlon, ltic.» tliat ttw
fonwlRK t» . »rwi f<q»y of r nNMilrtlwi (Mloptirf .. . Iy»t<i! Mwtliw of
N*»<?h hrrd tAtrb ww iluly h»14 «n» tli» ?lril Ay of April» Wt, at whtcb
MwtlnK < luiiry tMW |iriN»til» iM»il < .Nlwdjr of dttiKUin !. »ttt«9 »tftt>d
(.» f<iw» of thii <Nto|itlti»i.of i»udte m-ltttiiNi* t fNritrr fMt/y tbat tiuch
rwiutft (iMt tii c I tit tn fNlt lurr^ .n4 »ff«!t»

ft-lwl thlN ^J *_1 <1^ Of K?t.

^L./1
»f WveiawftiMiy, fwiS »1 fttwetow

thilwmlty el UwlavttU r«ittul<tt«m, lac

(itotl o< fuutidatlotk)
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^ww7^!r*fwwwi^:.^,^ ,,:--.-r.-.»-^.,i ^^y
.y-S33^5

^^
onttta i "

(*FI-'t<:K ttl.'
SKCttKTAKV OF STATK

tit ^<:KM«<\K'< WIM.S
.'Wfyfuri

t'NANKPOHT.
KKIS'HtCKV

CKIH IFK.VfK Ofr tMKM»W:.vr
I'U t«n<:l^;SOK l<\<:«HMW.ATt()^

/. »Wt\tA.s JflWfi VIU^ fi^wnry uf ffi^ «/ i^ Cnmmmtwutth o/
ArwfNrAy. thf ArrcA» rrrfyy t*ti| Amw4vfl rtrtMrii i^ lifrwrftMwfiwn ^/

oNivmurn op fcm»i»wi.ui WCTINTW^, rw.

MMWilwl tM^wmi to h^rtwky H^H^ StwtMn.yjSj^ (STS} rfwfy fffinwl M»I tw/.
lw<l »f wfrttmt^/iw^ vwwfliiifi i» <w. fafw fcww ^W to my wfhv by wM mrpwni.
rt*N». wnl ilwl ull fr».rw. /w <Mrf rfan-iiw |»*v«*W<* N|IW» llu' ftUnit »1 «rirf /<rf<rlw o/
Amiwrfmwl tww Iwrw puSil,

fO:i:Ht:r*u» <»^ fr\rv.

<iifM NIK/W My kwMt Mill Mwt of Offw-f w fifrwwy »/
.<»««.. ttf FrfMhtiiff, Kfuiurlt^ itii» l^t

^y<»/ ,,,y ./9,, .

J^U*i'.^SR^.^-^
*-»1*N» .»C-»*»T W M*W

23 of 34 6/24/2008 2:38 PM



University of Louisville: Advancement Services https:/;'advancement.louisvilIe.edu/advancement_services/fouiid/AOI.php

r'-w* "-"»»'^y -»,i»nnv»^ -...< ,»*- - .

. waiittfcCCfi
-".»^y];-rrMr*»-'¥-^ .^«u

S&iWSSSSf

^.OtWy^
W TttK

ilVBIt»IT¥ Or MXIltlVtfcLK WXINfiATttMI» INC.
.^N»"N

.'-/<r
ANTtCUStt Of AN11WNBKT

TO TltlS WtftCbfit (» 2tlCORK>RATia<

pyr<ua»t t« tbo pyovtaiona o( KRS 273«3<3 .nd KI»S
2?}*26?» tb< Valvtfbltyof Uw*iwtll» ro<indatlon» Inc., a
lCntuchy nuiratoffk, tuifc fw t»*'o<fAt fWfp9f*tiea Ntthout
»WBt»«f (tl*» <ICorpur«ttoa"t hwt^ Adh^tM th« folt<w**ig
Articles o<1 Amiftttewttk to tk» Art»cA«» of ttwerp<»<*ttoft*

riNKTt

rt»tt><»N»i

Th<i nww ®( th» Cor|>ortt»n is
Unlwftty of l*oul«»ill< rottn<rtion^
ltK»» ^.a';f3t;

VHIW*

Article V o( th» Ctttt»ffMfcia*i*»
^rtltfttN o( tnaorpoMklon wii
dwimfd by «>. .(ttiirtiv v»t« or .
-Jwtty 9l Blrwwf <f th*
CtttiWMttwi oft April 2», 1M3 <t .
iMiiinf h^ld puiiiuaiit to feht »y-tw
9t ttw"Wtpet»t(<i* .» jrtWAdtd t»
th* K««tueliy lto^pr«i(it  otlN>i'»tl<m
ACt»

A»ttcl» V of th» CorpoftiWa
Actlctf at InewtporWtiWtf ttwludin<i
ttr ww^umtf irtrtl r»«d .. (o I tow*

*WWMI V

i* Th» .fr<i4»< »? ttr fttiwid^ttoo .irti !>.
eoftawttl by . bo*«t »< 4ti><HBtot< .»<1 t^f ttw ettiew
hwi»»ttvr ffMtwl fc« <M»d proviAwl (<ir«

2« f^» t»*rdl At 41»«la»f .IIAIA oanart ol not
I<B<« th*n klttir (»| ptriwnt -MI ot .wsh ttU)Bb«» In aiMttion
ttrcato wi «M»y Efult, ?»«. Mr p»oe*<taf foe <%»*»*-»<t
contatfMKt in the round*tlttn*B By-U«».

1, Tfea *nni*«l iMittnga of the rot*tt<t«tlo»*»
dtfctura ahatl be hald at .itch ttiw and pl«c« .. th*
Fuunddtion's by-law -y .p»clty,
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P<^» 2 o( J

4. Th<» dutiw .nd p<»»wr» o( the twtd of
(ttractoru of ttw l»ouo<l»tton» .itwipt .» htcio othtrwiac
provided, ahall be Btfeh ». .re uaually ttwtdenk to aimllar
»H»<r<l8 ul <ltr»cfcord aiut. In ttdttton, .hall inclutle tuch
turtbwr dutle* and po«»»r» <. aiay be confTfd u(»» .aid
bo^r4 ot <lt»tM;tor» by IA» or by *BMM*ttarnt fco th* Arttclea
wf incorporAltun of th* roundacton, of by its bytaw, or
by appropriate corporate rao lot ton.

li< Th«r affdlf 0< th* PeundAtIon ab»ll (yrth»r to*
t?uiu<ut;t*»tl *»y a prttotttont, on** »c »or4f vtttft ptr»»l<lent», <»
(»*«.'reiitry, < fcr<iA»ur«»r> .ach of irtioa .h<ll b» . dtroctur
tint^an tho by-laif «>t tlMl <»rpur<ikto« »h*ll peuvltt»
uthirwtue, and by »ucl» otlrr otftc»ro and aual»tant
ntltvvftt oa HKY INI <<.«-< n»co»a<ry* Kvry dicctoc .htttl
IM* «*tt*(thltt lulMt »ltM?f<< W anpolnfd to »«/ oefico of
th** ('«r|x»«t |«^». <S<vh ycrfuft »l4 k«I to .n utftv aholl
hulrt tttn t»t I tU» **»t < ttf ul tMM* ytitft antt unttt htii
tt^wswitHui <*»«ll h<v*t brn .ltiot«td» »h<ll hav» qyllflwl
<»»t<l »h»il b<v<» <f«*i(»fd ofttcf. B^wh (Mifon <n?oint»d to
an .»ttt«**N uhall hull* (tf otflo* (»r UMI ft<« .t liia
tfMwtiiKiwnt ur *t th» pl«*Kur» »( thtw ***yl^l th» po«<*»r
lt»'*p»wt»t hli»» M «» auiy b« pruvtdwt in th» fey'law ut
tfa» mitittr^titifl, *»» Itt th* t»rwi of ftla iipotntaHint*

O* Any tin* wf ktw» elflc»» <»f vi«y pa<«ld»nt,
dwyr*»t<ry <n»l triKKUfi .^f bai <wtolnii«t In un» Indtvldu**.

?. Ttw p«witfti .ad <ttttl<i»t ol lbi» o((tc»ra o< kh<»
t;«t»(x>t<tttuit uh<ll h<» tb»i»» iwytly prrttiMint tb»r«to
*»«Cfc(»l .*>* ttir hy-t<IW* .wy uttwfulir pruvidit*

»* Ttr Iwrd of <<t»»ct<»r» »f th» Curpor^tien toy
thv Aritrral.itft w»f *»f tw»*tht«t» ol tto«» dir»etAC» In
ntKur .|1 tttt-h tt»W» -V odttpt, .Ift, airnd ot cpaal
t*y-tArfit, .M a»t*lpt ((.«' by-l»»»» Tttil byl<wl -y c*Mtt*i»l
<ny i»rt>»t«t»«tMil fuf tb» fflul<ttei» *wd ..naqw-ot ol kh«
aflAirr ut t»*o (<'«<pu»<tt<wi nut i<wonat<tent with l<*» or
th** ^(ticloiu «f nttfu»tK>Kiktufl.

/y/l/I't".c«.AVit
t«ld C. S»iln^

Pr«atd»*»t

.-.St \f

/

-/'^/'y
1 / A,4. A t

Kafton H,
A»*t«t*nt n»cffty
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Sff ol Kwttucfcy »

Ceonty of J»(f<r»oft»

of
ItAIWt

»ut»tcrttwd .nd »w»» to twlor» - thit ^Z**^ day7<

-*tter _, 1MI by Dwitld C» IwiliTind
td ba th»l» act; .wt d»»d»

Myco-liriun .«»?»»..» ^ hftft fA" /yj'*f
"7-7-r

r>^/?u?.M-t s/-_^^.'r/-<j
cry puniw, WM .t jf«

Kntvffky

TNIK INtlTNWUtNT »»»NWtt» «Vt
.- »

/' . (< < ^ / ^/»»*»*.-.
BoBTrt J. |ii»<ri»on
<kM tat ant (fftlwftiy Cwuft-1
uittvw<liy nt t<»ul«vtir
l^tulwitlt, KmttttfKy WaM
(W2tW»-MW
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.>'io~ ^ .-».

^
':^,

^%KS^»W_
» Wt WHRKUB CT

^ ^,,;p^w^-r^r^53g(yi^

wSvSSs wuwnw, Wi^SSI^y^
Mtwwat to the pW?i«ionB o^MM273^2M .^K»,_27?'2<7'

UK ^Tw^ty'o(''t^iwrn» nundatieii, lm.^ Kmtt^y '?<«:
rt'Sck'r'nor "(or' ~ff^tit eorpovtteM^ wUtou^ »<nbi-^J^ho
:c^Bor»ttoftN»'i»r1&'»A»fth»(e3ll<^"9 Xrtlelw of Aw»nd»ont
to~if Artlalw of Xftcorperatiwii

fhtt VMM of th* CorpoMtton !. Unlwr«lty of
Loul»vAll» fowidatien, Xne.

< » COt»wtlOT'«. *irti?l- _a<,l?^Wtioft
iw'iiim^'fey.tlr aAUtioft of X»U<Brjn^
by"tl»~i(«wrUw wM.,rf * ^witf ^
olyotwi et tht cwpeftian OB Swwvf M,
Itii, at. ». 'NtAntf hi»M _?tt?wuylL^to- th;
iiy^iw'of ^»u o«ipw»ki<m M pwvIAua in t»r
KttfttudEy itonyredt'Cwywtlott tet*

ArttttU VtSl 9t the CoirpeyUeii'B Artlelwi of
lawipwtlwi »h*ll f^ " (ollwt

lymcrwtt
SS3141

lad<p»lficMitt<w »IW»tttw,_9lfiw^MAy^

K!§^Al^l%SJ:"S£Ntl&^
S^..«&i/%^%^.,<»5SSr"i.?*^
pr'3^»iw"o(" "^feioi?^ »,.?_. tho??^Aruelw <e<
TneorpwUon,' uid^hai^^ U^Ai<driLuty Jrw^lA,)
^'^mu^tw' ^~~~<Ai^_X'ZditwJKWr
n'MiKriaTTntw<»t T« t1^ee»ifUot;wlth_th<« tinwf^
int^tW U*»~c<>ryw»ti«»^jtet ly_wt» o^fAf^*-
wt~*In~ 'good" f<iiei;~<w trtitdi^ ittwlw^_lnk»*tlon<l
iiliieaaduct'r^t "aw toewi _ t«,_th«_^??°^_^ t>?^
vi&ltion'of ~lw< or f?> w £0» .ny^t3F?-ction_<r?"
which"tli®'~4iract<wr dwtw «a lawropT pwonal
bwtit.

X cCw

&A
.;.-.

<^ i?. A^^  . .-

IIOM-A at »i»Ntww
uaivwdty oi A«a*wur

1» INI.

.aurt at fldfakaiw
Wdwwnity a* &aulwill» ftW
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gpwsf:^^^^yy-^^^| 11*"?VB»3.;. »'iK*^TOI^'?*T<

-  i|<B»
VO ttt MWWUMI W

0»
tBCTVMUCTV W &OWMWI&UI

i^^iyfi?"'' 'v'e''"'^" I'^i

/

6&i333

puwuant to tlx yirwiaiw ot nr an.tW^ind ItW »»3<»«y,
BWWWIW W UMIXW^UI »OBKMW»1»^ n»., . luntuokytienpnfli
o»rpor<itien wttlwttt awbew (ttw <^»tyw<»Uoa^» b»Krt>y .dopt*
ttr following Articl- o( »-ndminfc f If *irticl<« ef'lneorpora-
tlcmt

»tM»t

t»I«Dl

f^ na- of Ur CBrytinitioft i« unlvwlty of i<ou*
Iwlll^ »teui<<tton, Inc.

Th* < sfW9Aiwf9 AttAcl- .( tnwKpawtiwt .w
.wfltf^l'M dlwi *rtifll<,vit, wlrtiir f »^
liwtian .?,. rrtwr .I tlr vnlvwlty ttif'iuwAB-
Vlltt -|Ml .I OWWMW .. » <iWffftt .( thJ
c?rPontAa?*_!?.wlN.if* i*<jn^y»y <"d ^t»-
ot« Vttl^p»»UAnlJt» f Aiulwttifjoatiwi'ttdtiw
tow» elf lean .nd a^ntii ^ ktw Cofyontton, it
MdMl^twfd - Articla VIX.

Ttr cotpwtlen IMW no »nb»n, nr .-nAwnt v-
.dopfd by the CuKpomtieW board o( dlwoton .t
a -tiny b<ld in .ocoKtfuw wilsh tb» OMpera-
tlea'» Artiol- of tnooBpovtion .n4 .y"»taw en
3w»^9t r»a. llw .Nmhwnt rwiv^'tlr vof of
. -lority of th» diwotow of th< c^poMtion.

wiwMiw w wwxsnuM fwmwsWf IIIB.

ay* I ^tt*^ < <MA<^<t-
Nwiacy WvyMt
Orinaa, Beud of Dirwton

AttMt<

lifnt ..oytary

nil« inatrwMint w pr^pafd by*

0*n(<l fc. »»<Id<ll
CmnrtMMia Oell A NeOoiwW
»»A» riwt NAfeioirt Tww
Leuiwttf, Iffttucky 4®ao»
(»W» W-4200

N- a
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ARTICLES OF AMSNDMSNT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OP TUB
;IVERSITy OF LOOISVILLB FOUNDATXONr INC

pucsuant to the provisions of KRS 273,263 and KRS
273*267, the University'of Louisville Foundation, Inc., a
Kentucky non-stoolc, not tor profit corpocation^without
nenb«rs'(thtt "Corporation") hereby adopts the follahrtng
Articles'of Aniendnent to Ifca Atfticles of Inc&cpoiatlon:

FIRSTS Th< nane of th. Cocpocafelon is
University ot Louiaville Foundation,
inc.

SECOND; Article V of the corporation*s
Actlcles of Incorporation WB
amended by the a££iriaatlv« vote of a
majority of Directors &f th®
Corporation on ApciL 2&, 1983 st a
meeting held piirsu&nt to the Py-laws
o£ the Corp&Efttton as provided in
the Kentiicky Nonprofit Corporation
Act.

THIRfl: Article V of the corporation's
Articles of Jncorpocation, including
the amendment» shall read as followgt

ARTICLS V

l« The affairs of the Foundation shall be
eonducfd by a board &f directoca and by the officecs
hefinaffr r»f»rr»d to and pcovlded foe.

2. Th« board of dicectora shall oonstat of not
Lesa than three (3> parsons and of such number in addition
thereto aa may result fcom the proceduceB for appointroent
contained In fche Foundation'a By-laws,

3. The annual meetings of th» youndation'a
directors shall be held at such tinke and place as the
Foundation's by-laws may specify.
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4. The duties and pcwera of the boacd of
directors of the Poundabion, <xcept as herein othacwise
provided, shall be such as arft uaually incident to simiXar
boards of directors andy in addition, shaLL incLude such
further duties and powece as nay be conferred upon said
boacd of directors by law or by amendment to the A.cticles
of Incorporation of th^ Poundatloo, of by its by-laws, oc
by appropriate corporate reaolution.

5. The affAtcs of the Foundation shall £uether bft
oonductad by a pMsldent, one or inora vice pcestdente» a
.eer<tary, a treaaur&c, each of whon Khall^ a director
ttftieaa tha by-law of the eecpotatlon shalJ. pcovide
otbatfwt»e» and by .iM;h athae oECicera and aaaistAnt
otSictxf aa inay fce de<tned ireaBsary. Bvecy air<etot .hall
be eligible to be elected er appointed to Any ofCice of
the cocpoiratton. Each person elected to an otfLce shall
hold his office for a tern o£ ons year and until his
succeasoc aball have been electedy shall have quallfiad
and ahall have &coepted office. Each p»raon appointed to
an oft See shall hold his office foe the tern 06 his
appbintuent or at the pleasure of fchoss baviBg the power
to appoint him, or as nay be pcovided la the Isy-l&v of
the cocporatton, or in tbft tfttas of bis appotntnent-

6. Any two of the offices of vice pcesident,
secretary and treaeucftt nay ba combined in one iodi.vldual*

7. The powers.and duties o£ tlie Officers of the
corporation shall b< those usually pertinent thereto
except as the by-laws may otherwise prowlde.

8* The board of directors of the Corporation by
the aCEirmatiwe vote of two-thirds of the directora in
office at such tlnie, nay adopt^ aL.ter, amen^ oe repeal
by-lawa, or adopt new by-laue. The by-laws may contain
*ny pcovistons foe feh«s regulation and nianagettent o£ the
affairs of the Corporation not inconsiateni with Law or
tha Articles of Incorporation.

J
?.

Doh»Id"C."-Swa1in
President

^r ^ Û^t^i

c^ t^i^^
Kefsen R. KU<
Msf.Btant S^oretary
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State oE Kentiicky >

County of J<£ferson)

Subscribed and StfOrn t& before n?.this_ 2.,^ _J6fiV
o( ^°^'^""~ ~" ~^, 1993 by PonaLd C. Swain and
KaecrifR.^udd' co be ttieTc act and daed.

My coiaaisBLon expires* ^/^-'^^
6^5ftK.'<^Sat^r
Kentucky

THIS INSfRUHBltT FREPAK8D BY:

^L?r?.'^
?rt J. K^crison

^y>^-»y

?rt J. K^crison
Assliatant Uhltfecsity Counsel
University o£ Louisvillft
Louisville, KentucKy 40292
(502)583-6981
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates (Foundation), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
'position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Foundation's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Prax/fy:



Board of Directors

University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position ofthe Foundation as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

-?W>,^T
Louisville, Kentucky
October 2, 2013



University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

June 30,2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

2013
ASSETS

2012

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts, notes, and accrued interest receivable

Loans receivable from the University of Louisville
Athletic Association, Inc.

Prepaid expenses and other
Contributions receivable

Investments

Funds held in trust by others
Restricted investments

Other assets

Capital assets, net
Total assets

27,303

4,221

1,516
1,386

21,812
738,446
46,749
5,473
1,128

148,435
$ 996,469

$ 9,643
2,868

1,716
1,247

29,173
736,432
43,690
4,925

996
132,866

$ 963,556

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Funds held in trust for others

Due to University of Louisville
Other

Bonds and notes payable
Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted:

Unrestricted - designated
Unrestricted - undesignated

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

6,232
42,685
11,632
20,158

100,581
181,288

149,660

10,284
159,944

248,622
406,615
815,181

$ 996,469

4,324
46,399
17,477
20,972
91,254

180,426

141,214
22,938

164,152
225,418
393,560
783,130
963,556

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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University of Louiaville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliatea
Consolidated Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30,2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

Unrestricted Temporarily restricted Permanently restricted Totals
_2013_

REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Gifts
Investment income

Endowment income

Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss)
on investments

Residence hall income
Real estate income

Actuarial gain/(loss) on annuity and
tmst obligations

Other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions:

Satisfaction of program restrictions
Reclassificarions

Total revenues, gains and other support

EXPENSES
Contributions to various University

of Louisville departments

Payments onbehalfofthe University
of Louisville for;

Instmction

Research

Public service

Academic suppon
Student services

Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships/fellowships

Interest expense
Residence hall operations, including depreciation
Real estate operations, including depreciation
General and administrarive, including fundraising

Total expenses
Net change in assets from operations

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

24,487
820

1,824

19,323
7,216
2,322

8.484

33,998
2.184

100.658

2,895

7,145
21,511
3,579

17.215
186

16,268
2,457
9,577
3,664
5,151
6,381
8,837

104,866
(4,208)

164,152

2B12

39,473
1,334
1,608

875
6,773
2,151

3.014

33,812
1,171

90,211

6,623

6,355
15,903
4,812
14.317

350
14,323
2,337
8.674
3,770
5,171
6,291
9,655

98,581
(8,370)

172,522

^013 2012 2013 2012

3,568

4,414

51.644

(1,397)

(33,998)
(1,027)

7,068
16

6,825

(5.346)

33

(33,812)
(306)

$ 11,690 $ 9,192

53

2,469 (1,451)

2013

(1,157)
23,204 (25.522)

(865)
13,055 6,876

23,204 (25,522) 13,055 6,876

225,418 250,940 393,560 386,684

159,944 $ 164,152 $ 248,622 $ 225,418 $ 406,615 S 393,560

39,745
820

6,291

73,436
7,216
2,322

(1,397)
8,484

136,917

2,895

7,145
21,511
3,579
17,215

186
16.268
2,457
9.577

3.664

5,151
6,381
8,837

104,866
32,051

783,130

2012

55,733
1,350
8,433

(5,922)
6,773
2,151

33
3,014

71,565

6,623

6,355
15,903
4,812
14,317

350
14,323
2,337
8.674

3,770
5,171
6,291
9,655

98,581
(27,016)

810,146

$ 815,181 $ 783,130

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
(In Thousands)

2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash used in operating activities:
Net realized and unrealized losses/(gains) on investments
Depreciation and amortization expense
Loss (gain) on disposals of capital assets
Transfer of capital assets to affiliates
Contributions restricted for long-term investment
Net additions to annuitant & unitrust funds

Change in present value of annuitant & unitrust payments
Change in assets and liabilities:

Accounts, notes, and accrued interest receivable

Prepaid expenses and other
Contributions receivable

Other assets

Accounts payable
Funds held in tmst for others
Other liabilities
Due to University of Louisville

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments

Sales of investments

Purchases of capital assets
Proceeds from disposals of capital assets
Payments received on loan receivable from University of Louisville

Athletic Association, Inc.
Net cash provided by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from contributions restricted for investment in endowment

Payments to annuitants
Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes payable
Principal payments of bonds and notes payable

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental cash flow data:
Cash paid for interest

$ 32,051

(73,436)
4,967

(1,331)

(11,690)
410
987

(1.353)
(196)

7,361
(131)
1,908

(5,195)
(1,449)
(5,845)

(52,942)

(177,461)
246,757
(21,395)

2,226

200

50,327

11,690

(765)
10,989

(1,639)
20,275

17,660
9,643

$ 27,303

3,629

2012

$ (27,016)

5,922
4,804

44
82

(9,192)
1,094

(1,127)

(817)
(15)

6,888
(561)
(140)

2,293
2,664

(4,035)
(19,112)

(120,128)
147,408
(18,178)

305
9,407

9,192

(689)
17,046

(9,744)
15,805

6,100
3,543
9,643

$ 3,760

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30,2013 and 2012

1 Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Organization

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the balances and transactions of
the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. (ULF), ULH, Inc. (ULH), University Holdings,
Inc. (UHI), University of Louisville Development Corporation, LLC (ULDC), Nucleus:
Kentucky's Life Sciences and Innovation Center, LLC (Nucleus), AAF-Louisville, LLC
(AAF), MetaCyte Business Lab, LLC (MetaCyte), MetaCyte Equity Holdings, LLC
(MetaCyte Equity), KYT-Louisville, LLC (KYT), Phoenix Place - Louisville, LLC (PPL),
Louisville Medical Center Development Corporation (LMCDC), and Minerva-Louisville,
LLC (Minerva), (collectively "Foundation"). All material intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. ULF has been designated by the
University of Louisville (the University) to receive funds derived from gifts and other
sources, including funds held in trust by others. The Foundation is presented in the financial
statements of the University as a discretely presented component unit.

As directed by its Board of Directors, the Foundation transfers funds to the University in
satisfaction of donor restrictions. In addition, a portion of the unrestricted resources of the
Foundation provides support for a variety of University activities.

ULH began operations on April 23, 2001 and is affiliated with ULF through certain common
management and trustees. ULH leases land and issues revenue bonds for student housing
purposes and receives, retains and disposes of real estate, and manages and operates the
student housing properties it owns.

UHI (originally named Cardinal Real Estate, Inc.) is a non-stock, non-profit corporation
created in September 2007 for the benefit of and to carry out the purposes of ULF. UHI
provides oversight and management support to various affiliated entities. UHI is affiliated
with ULF through certain common management and directors.

ULDC is a limited liability company formed in September 2007, whose sole member is ULF.
Its purpose is to develop and manage the real estate operations ofULF at the Shelby Campus
of the University. UHI is the Manager of ULDC. In October 2010, ULDC became a 51%
owner of Campus One, LLC (Campus One), and in October 2012, ULDC became a 51%
owner of Campus Two, LLC (Campus Two). These investments are recorded on the equity
method, as ULDC is not considered the primary beneficiary.

Nucleus Healthcare, LLC was formed in February 2008 and subsequently renamed Nucleus:
Kentucky's Life Sciences and Innovation Center, LLC (Nucleus). Its purpose is to integrate
University resources, including life sciences, with those of the region, specifically as it
relates to building and maintaining a research park in downtown Louisville. ULF is the sole
member of Nucleus and UHI is the Manager.

-6-



MetaCyte is a limited liability company formed in June 2002. Its purpose is to identify and
support commercially promising health science discoveries in the region. ULF is the sole
member ofMetaCyte and UHI is the Manager.

MetaCyte Equity is a limited liability company formed in February 2006. Its purpose is to
hold the equity shares obtained by MetaCyte through development with start-up
corporations. As of June 30, 2012 no equities have been transferred and MetaCyte Equity
has had no activity since inception.

AAF is a limited liability company formed in February 2008, whose sole member is ULF. Its
purpose is to develop and manage the real estate operations of Cardinal Station. UHI is the
Manager of AAF.

KYT is a limited liability company formed in November 2008, whose sole member is ULF.
Its purpose is to develop and manage the real estate purchase and development of property
adjacent to the University. UHI is the Manager ofKYT.

PPL is a limited liability company formed in April 2009, whose sole member is ULF. Its
purpose is to develop and manage the real estate purchase and development of property near
the health sciences campus of the University. UHI is the Manager ofPPL.

LMCDC is a non-stock, non-profit corporation purchased in October 2008. Its purpose is to
hold and administer tax incremental financing (TIF) for the Louisville Life and Health
Sciences Signature TIP project and in promotion and development of joint medical or
medical related projects.

Minerva is a limited liability company formed in September 2011, whose sole member is
ULF. Its purpose is to serve as a vehicle for the efficient administration of various deferred
compensation plans, agreements, and understandings. UHI is the Manager ofMinerva.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all liquid investments (not held for long-term purposes) with
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2013 and
2012, cash equivalents consisted primarily of money market funds.

At June 30, 2013, the Foundation's interest-bearing cash accounts exceeded federally insured
limits by approximately $5.9 million.

c. Investments and Investment Return

Investments in marketable debt and equity securities are stated at current market value.
Investments in real estate through limited partnerships are stated at appraised market values,
while other real estate investments are stated at cost on the date of acquisition or fair market
value at date of receipt in the case of gifts. Investments in joint ventures in which the
Foundation has 20% - 50% ownership are recorded using the equity method. Investments for
which the Foundation is not considered the primary beneficiary are also recorded using the
equity method. Securities not publicly traded, certificates of deposit, and investments in
which the Foundation has less than 20% ownership are stated at cost, which approximates
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market. The net realized and unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in market value of
investments is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities.

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction
will be satisfied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment
return is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or
legally imposed restrictions.

d. Nonconsolidated Variable Interest Entities

The Foundation holds variable interests in joint ventures accounted for under the equity
method of accounting, acquired through the creation of Campus One, LLC in October 2010
and Campus Two, LLC in October 2012. The joint ventures build and manage rental
properties on the University's Shelby campus. The variable interests relate to a cost-plus
arrangement between the joint ventures and each joint venture partner. The Foundation is not
the primary beneficiary, as a majority of the joint ventures' daily operations are conducted by
the other partner, and therefore the entity is not consolidated. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Foundation's investment in the joint ventures was $5.5 million and $4.8 million,
respectively, and is included in investments in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position.

e. Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or estimated market value at date of receipt from donors. The
provision for depreciation on capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method based
on their estimated useful lives.

The Foundation has elected to capitalize collections which include art, rare books,
photographs, letters, journals, manuscripts, and musical instruments. These items are
capitalized at cost, or if a gift, at the fair market value on the date of the gift.

The Foundation capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction in progress, based
on interest costs of borrowing specifically for the project, net of interest earned on
investments acquired with the proceeds of the borrowing. Total interest capitalized was (in
thousands):

Interest capitalized
Interest charged to expense

FY 2013
S 736

3,664

FY 2012
$
$

25
3,770

$ 4,400 $ 3,795

f. Lone Lived Asset Impairment

The Foundation evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets
whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a
long-lived asset is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows
expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying



amount of the asset, the asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is
recognized as the amount by which the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds it fair
vai'uc.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

g. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue, which is included in other liabilities in the consolidated statements of
financial position, consists of revenue related to a lease of land by the Foundation, and is
recognized evenly over the life of the lease.

h. Unrestricted Net Assets

Net appreciation on endowment funds is reported as imrestricted net assets, unless such net
appreciation has been restricted by the donor or by law. Market appreciation on unrestricted
endowment funds is included in unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements. In those cases where a donor has placed restrictions on the use of
endowment income, any related net appreciation is also subject to the same restriction and is
reported as such.

i. Temporarily and Pennanentlv Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those which have donor-imposed restrictions that will
expire in the future, when either the time restriction or purpose restriction has been met, and
permanently restricted net assets are those which have donor-imposed restrictions which do
not expire.

The expiration of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution or on endowment income is
recognized in the period in which the restriction expires and at that time the related resources
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. A restriction expires when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled,
or both.

Donor-imposed restricted contributions and endowment income are reported as unrestricted
support if the restrictions are met in the same period as the funds are received.

j. Unrestricted Bequests

The Foundation follows the policy of designating all unrestricted bequests of $100,000 or
greater as funds functioning as endowments.

k. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



1. Contributions

Gifts of cash and other assets received without donor stipulations are reported as unrestricted
revenue and net assets. Gifts received with a donor stipulation that limits their use are
reported as temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. When a donor
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts having donor stipulations which
are satisfied in the period the gift is received are reported as unrestricted revenue and net
assets.

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net
realizable value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially
reported at fair value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash
flows technique.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind
the potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are
substantially met and the gift becomes unconditional.

m. Market Risk and Uncertainties

The Foundation invests in various corporate debt, equity and mutual fund securities, among
other investments. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rates, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that those changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements.

n. In-Kind Contributions

In addition to receiving cash contributions, the Foundation receives in-kind contributions of
library materials and other educational equipment and supplies from various donors. It is the
policy of the Foundation to record the estimated fair value of certain in-kind donations as an
expense in its consolidated financial statements, and similarly increase gift revenue by a like
amount. The Foundation received approximately $1.7 million and $2.0 million of in-kind
gifts for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation received the use of certain
software applications. Per Foundation policy, no amounts were recognized as revenue.

o. Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities. Certain costs have been
allocated among the instruction, research, public service, academic support, student services,
institutional support, operation and maintenance of plant, and scholarships/fellowships
categories based on donor intent and other methods.
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p. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor's
Report, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

q. Tax Status

ULF, ULH, LMCDC, and UHI have received favorable determination letters from the
Internal Revenue Service exempting them from federal income taxes under §501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law.

ULDC, Nucleus, Metacyte Equity, AAF, KYT, PPL, and Minerva are single-member limited
liability companies of the Foundation, who are considered disregarded entities for tax
purposes. The Foundation is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable
income. MetaCyte, a single-member limited liability company of the Foundation, has elected
corporate status for tax purposes, and pursuant to this election, is subject to corporate income
tax.

The Foundation files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the
Foundation is no longer subject to U.S. federal examination by tax authorities prior to fiscal
year 2010.

r. Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Level 1 (quoted market prices), Level 2 (other significant observable
inputs) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) are recognized on the period ending
date.

s. Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2012 consolidated financial statements to
conform to the 2013 consolidated financial statement presentation. These reclassifications
had no effect on the change in net assets.

2. Due to the University

In accordance with the Foundation's agency agreement with the University, the University
receives and disburses monies on behalf of the Foundation. The net amount of these receipts and
disbursements is recorded as an amount due to or from the University in the consolidated
statements of financial position. Generally, the receivable or payable is cleared within the
subsequent month; however, no formal agreement governs the time period in which payments are
to be made.

3. Loans Receivable from the University of Louisville Athletic Association. Inc. ('Association)

In January, 1999, the Foundation made an $8.5 million unsecured, noninterest bearing loan to the
Association, an affiliate of the University, for the construction of Cardinal Park, due upon
collection of contributions. The Association's intent is to repay the $8.5 million loan with future
contributions and gifts. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Association repaid

-11



$200,000 and $300,000, respectively, leaving an outstanding loan balance of approximately $1,2
million and $1.4 million as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Additionally, in July 2001, the Association obtained a $347,000 unsecured, noninterest bearing
loan from the Foundation for the refurbishing of the Cardinal Basketball offices. The outstanding
loan balance is approximately $3 16,000 for each of the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

4. Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are discounted, using rates on risk-free obligations ranging from .3% to
5.9% for 2013 and 2012. Contributions receivable, which are all temporarily restricted, as of
June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012

Less than one year
One to four years
Greater than four years
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Unamortized discount

Net contributions receivable

13,971 $ 20,190
11,361 12,372
4,355 4,763
(6,942) (5,934)

(933) (2,218)
$ 21,812 $ 29,173

Conditional promises of gifts depend on the occurrence of a specific and uncertain event. The
Foundation has not recorded these types of gifts in the consolidated financial statements. As of
June 30, 2013 and 2012 the approximate fair market value of these conditional gifts is as follows
(in thousands):

Bequests
Other

Total

2013
151,141

2,532

2012
$125,317

6,454
$ 153,673 $131,771

5. Endowments

The Foundation's endowment consists of approximately 1,400 individual funds established for a
variety of purposes. The endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds
designated by the board of directors to function as endowments (board-designated endowment
funds). As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds, including board-designated endowment
funds, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Foundation's board of directors has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), adopted in Kentucky in July 2010 and located at KRS 273.1
to 273.10 as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result
of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent
gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
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accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds
is classified as temporarily restricted net assets, until donor stipulations are fulfilled.

The composition of net assets by type of endowment fund at June 30, 2013 and 2012 was (in
thousands):

2013

Donor-restricted

endowment funds

Board-designated
endowment funds

Unrestricted

$ 48

113,302

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently

Restricted

221,809 $ 406,615

113,350 $ 221,809 406,615

Total

628,472

113,302

741,774

Donor-restricted

endowment funds

Board-designated
endowment funds

Unrestricted

$ 32

117,238

2012
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

$ 193,071 $ 393,560

Total

$ 586,663

117,238

117,270 $ 193,071 $ 393,560 $ 703,901
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Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 were (in
thousands):

2013

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year

Investment return:

Investment and

endowment income

Net appreciation

Total investment

return

Contributions

Appropriation of
endowment assets

for expenditures

Other changes

Endowment net assets,

end of year

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

$ 117,270 S 193,071 $ 393,560 $

3,425
15,972

19,397

17

(24,771)

1,437

4,389
49,449

53,838

3,386

(28,235)

(251)

53
2,469

2,522

11,690

(1,157)

Total

703,901

7,867
67,890

75,757

15,093

(53,006)

29

113,350 $ 221,809 $ 406,615 _$_ 741,774
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Endowment net assets,

beginning of year

Investment return:

Investment and

endowment income

Net depreciation

Total investment

return

Contributions

Appropriation of
endowment assets

for expenditures

Other changes

Endowment net assets,

end of year

2012
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

$ 144,158 $ 217,604 $ 386,684 $

2,727
(3,898)

6,818
(7,660) (1,451)

(1,171)

211

(25,763)

(165)

(842)

1,624

(26,332)

1,017

(1,451)

9,192

(865)

Total

748,446

9,545
(13,009)

(3,464)

11,027

(52,095)

(13)

"$117,270 $ 193,071 $ 393,560 $ 703,901

Amounts of donor-restricted endowment funds classified as permanently and temporarily
restricted net assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of (in thousands):

2013 2012

Permanently restricted net assets - portion of perpetual
endowment funds required to be retained permanently
by explicit donor stipulations or UPMIFA

Termporarily restricted net assets - term endowment funds

$ 406,615 $ 393,560

$ 11,629 $ 10,899

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the fair value level that the Foundation is required to retain as a fund of
perpetual duration pursuant to donor stipulation or UPMIFA. In accordance with GAAP,
deficiencies of this nature are reported in unrestricted net assets and aggregated to'$3.2 million
and $6.1 million at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These deficiencies resulted from
unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred after investment of permanently restricted
contributions.

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment. Endowment
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assets include those assets ofdonor-restricted endowment funds that the Foundation must hold. in
perpetuity or for donor-specified periods, as well as those ofboard-designated endowment funds.

Under the Foundation's policies, endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
produce results that achieves a minimum net total return which is equal to the Foundation s
spending rate plus inflation without the assumption of excessive investment risk. To satisfy its
long-term rate of return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both current yield (investment income such as dividends
and interest) and capital appreciation (both realized and unrealized). The Foundation targets a
diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve
its long-term return objectives within acceptable risk constraints.

The Foundation has a standing policy (the spending policy) of appropriating for expenditure each
year 5.5% of its endowment fund's average fair value over the prior three years through the
calendar year end preceding the year in which expenditure is planned. In establishing this pol cy,
the Foundation balances the long-tenn expected return on its endowment against the level of
expenditures required to support the University's goals and objectives. Recognizing that markets
are volatile, the'Foundation will adjust the spending policy for a given year to mitigate adverse
market performance on the level of support provided to the University. For the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Foundation Board of Directors approved a modification to the
spending policy, by eliminating the worst of the three years from the average fair value
calculation. This modification was designed to dampen the reduction in allocated spending
funds for the fiscal year, without damaging the long-term performance of the endowment.

The Foundation has adopted an investment objective whereby the average annual return over the
long term should equal the rate of inflation (measured by the three-year moving average of the
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Deflator) plus the average level of spending from the Combined
Endowment Fund. The annual return for the Combined Endowment Fund was 10.8% and -0.8%
in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The amount available for spending under the policy was approximately $35.5 million and
$35.4 million for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. respectively, of which approximately
$35.2 million and $32.1 million was actually expended for the years then ended.

This is consistent with the Foundation's objective to maintain the purchasing power of
endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real
growth through new gifts and investment return.
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6. Investments and Investment Income

Investments as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds

Mutual funds
Marketable alternatives
Preferred and common stock

Corporate bonds
U.S. government securities
Equity method investments
Certificate of deposit
Land and buildings
Annuities

Total investments

2013

415,716

59,094
143,907
81,746
23,010

187
5,481
8,016
1,289

2012

$414,418
68,273

138,108
78,064

23,636
181

4,795
7,000
1,352

605
$ 738,446 $736,432

Restricted investments are restricted by bond indenture for payment of debt service, and repairs
and replacement, Restricted investments as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in
thousands):

2013 2012

Money market mutual funds $ 2,914 $ 2,289
U.S. agency obligations 2,559 1,681
Guaranteed investment contract - 955

$ 5,473 $ 4,925

Total investment return is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities as follows:

2013 2012

Interest income

Endowment income

Net realized and unrealized

gain (loss) on investments

820
6,291

73,436

1,350
8,433

(5,922)
$ 80,547 $ 3,861

The Foundation invests in various securities, which are exposed to various risks such as interest
rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the investment amounts
reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.

The Foundation's investments do not have a significant concentration of credit risk within any
industry or specific institution.
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The market risk inherent in certain of the Foundation's investments is primarily the potential loss
arising from adverse changes in quoted market prices on equity securities and in interest rates on
fixed income securities. In an effort to mitigate this market risk, the Foundation has adopted a
policy of maintaining a diverse investment pool through the use of target asset allocation
guidelines. These guidelines require that the Foundation's investment pool be made up of a mix
of publicly traded fixed income and equity securities, private equities and other nonmarketable
securities, and real estate investments.

The major portion of long-term investments is pooled in the Combined Endowment Fund, which
is fhe general endowment pool for the Foundation. The Combined Endowment Fund is pooled
using a market value basis, with each individual fund subscribing to, or disposing of, units on the
basis of the market value per unit at the end of the prior calendar month during which the
transaction takes place. The investment objectives of the Foundation are to preserve the
principal of the endowment funds in both absolute and real terms while maximizing, over the
long-term, the total rate of return (yield and appreciation) within reasonable risk parameters.

a. Alternative Investments

The fair value of alternative investments has been estimated using the net asset value per
share of the investments. Alternative investments held at June 30 consist of the following (in
thousands):

2013

Fair Value

Unfunded

Commitments

Redemption
Frequency

Redemption Notice
Period

Fixed income funds (A) $ 30,670

U.S. equity fands (B) 82,440

International equities fands (C) 189,253

Equity long/short hedge funds (D) 61,602

Multi-strategy hedge funds (E) 75 ,753

Natural resources funds (F) 28,306

Opportunistic hedge funds (G) 31,194

Private equity funds (H) 59,941

11,010

2,475

47,411

Various from once monthly
to illiquid

Various from semi-monthly
to quarterly

Various from any valuation
day to quarterly

Various from quarterly
to Uliquid

Various from monthly
to illiquid

Various from any valuation
day to illiquid

Various from quaUerly
to illiquid

Illiquid

Various from 10 to

30 days, if allowable

Various from 5

to 60 days

Various from 10

to 60 days

Various from 30

to 60 days, if allowable

Various from 15

to 90 days, if allowable

Various from 10 to

90 days, if allowable

Various from 45 to

90 days, if allowable

N/A
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2012

Fair Value

Fixed income fands (A)

U.S. equity funds (B)

International equities funds (C)

$ 35,951

71,810

141,288

Equity long/short hedge funds (D) 66,212

Multi-strategy hedge funds (E) 66,5 11

Natural resources funds (F) 49,75 8

Opportunistic hedge funds (G) 38,113

Private equity fands (H) 5 1,047

Unfunded

Commitments

3,240

2,475

30,853

Redemption
Frequency

Redemption Notice
Period

Various from once monthly
to illiquid

Various from semi-monthly
to quarterly

Various from any valuation
day to quarterly

Various from quarterly
to illiquid

Various from quarterly
to illiquid

Various from any valuation
day to illiquid

Various from quarterly
to illiquid

Illiquid

Various from 10 to
30 days, if allowable

Various from 5

to 60 days

Various from 10

to 60 days

Various from 30

to 60 days, if allowable

Various from 45
to 90 days, if allowable

Various from 10 to

90 days, if allowable

Various from 45 to
90 days, if allowable

N/A

A. This category includes investments in attractive credit opportunities in investment grade
corporate bonds, high yield bonds, bank loans, securitized bonds, strategic global fixed
income opportunities in countries, currencies, sectors and securities as well as global
credit arbitrage opportunities. Approximately $29.4 million of the amounts can be
redeemed on a monthly basis with advanced notifications ranging from 10 to 30 days.
The remaining $1.2 million is illiquid.

B. This category includes two investments in U.S. equities, with one focused on large cap
and the other on small- and mid-cap. All securities are traded on U.S. exchanges. The
large cap investment, valued at $74.9 million on June 30, 2013, is redeemable at calendar
quarter end with 60 days prior notice. The other investment is redeemable twice per
month with 5 days prior notice.

C. This category includes investments in international equities in emerging and developed
markets across all capitalization classes. Approximately 55% of the funds invested can
be redeemed on a daily basis with 10 to 30 days prior notice. Another 40% of the funds
invested can be redeemed monthly with 15 to 60 days prior notice. The remaining
investments are redeemable at calendar year quarter ends with 60 days prior notice.

D. This category includes investments in hedge funds that take both long and short positions
in global equities and other securities. Most funds in this category use margin and other
forms of leverage as well as various derivatives, including swaps, options, futures and
forward contracts when deemed appropriate by the respective manager. Investments
representing 81% of the value of the investments in this category have quarterly lookup
periods as of June 30, 2013. Another investment, totaling $2.5 million is illiquid. The

investments in this category can be redeemed every 12 months with 45 days'remaining investments
notice.
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E. This category includes investments in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to
diversify risks and reduce volatility. The funds' composite portfolio includes investments
in U.S. common stocks, global real estate projects and arbitrage investments. An
investment representing 16% of the value of this category can only be redeemed annually
on its anniversary, with prior notification Of at least 45 days, due to agreements with the
management of the funds. 34% of investments in this category can be redeemed at
calendar year quarter ends with prior notification of 45 to 60 days. 36% of the
investments in this category can be redeemed every 12 months with prior notification of
45 to 60 days. 13% of investments in this category can be redeemed monthly with 15
days notification. The remainder of the investment is illiquid.

F. This category includes a multi-strategy natural resources fund of funds, private oil & gas
funds and a natural resources equity fund. Investments include both publicly traded
securities as well as private equity and debt positions. In aggregate, these funds invest in
all natural resources categories, including but not limited to, all forms of energy,
precious and base metals, and agricultural commodities. The funds typically invest in
both the infrastructure and production facilities as well as in the actual metal, commodity
or resource. Approximately 22% of the investments are private lock up funds with
projected partnership maturities ranging from 2018 to 2025. The remaining investments
can be redeemed daily with 10 to 90-day prior notification.

G. This category includes investments in distressed-securities, -real estate and -credit. As a
class, these investments strive to find U.S. and non-U.S. financial assets, real estate, debt
obligations and securities that are inefficiently priced as a result of business, financial,
market or legal uncertainties. Investments will include publicly traded securities and
private investments. Three of these funds, with a combined value of $6.1 million, can
never be redeemed prior to partnership termination as specified in the limited partnership
agreements. These funds have expected partnership maturities in 2012 and 2017.
Distributions from each fund are made as the underlying investments of the funds are
liquidated. One other fund, with a value of $5.3 million is available at calendar quarters
with advance notice of 45 days. All remaining investanents in this class can be redeemed
on their respective annual anniversaries of investment with 90 days prior notice.

H. This category includes several funds that invest in private equity of U.S. companies,
international companies and U.S. real estate. Also included are several funds focusing
on U.S. venture capital opportunities. One fund specializes in mezzanine debt for mid-
cap U.S. companies. Approximately $21.7 million is equally invested among 12 funds of
funds. The remaining investinents in this category are direct investments in private
equity, venture capital and mezzanine debt funds. All investments are in lookup funds
with partnership maturities ranging from 2012 to 2027. Distributions from each fund
will be made as the underlying investments of the funds are liquidated. All funds are
commitment based investments with managers calling down commitments as investment
opportunities arise. The June 30, 2013 fair value represents the market value of
contributions made through that date. Unfunded commitments as of June 30, 2013 are
$47.5 million, which is expected to be drawn over the next 5 years.

7. Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value
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measurements must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs. There is a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets
measured" at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position, as well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities
pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. For assets classified as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
the process used to develop the reported fair value is disclosed below.

There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the year ended
June 30, 2013.

a. Money Market Mutual Funds

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include money market mutual funds.

b. Investments

Level 1 securities include preferred and common stock and mutual funds. If quoted market
prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by a third party pricing service using
pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash
flows.

For investments other than marketable alternatives and investments in partnerships, the
inputs used by the pricing service to determine fair value may include one, or a combination
of, observable inputs such as benchmark yields, reponed trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer
spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark securities, bids, offers and reference data market
research publications and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. For
marketable alternatives and investments in partnerships that have sufficient activity or
liquidity within the fund, fair value is determined using the net asset value (or its equivalent)
provided by the fund and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 2
securities include corporate bonds, U.S. government securities, certain investments in
partnerships and certain marketable alternative investments.

For marketable alternatives, investments in partnerships, and investments in the common and
preferred stock of certain business ventures, that do not have sufficient activity or liquidity
within the fund, the net asset value (or its equivalent) provided by the fund is utilized, as a
practical expedient, to determine fair value and are classified within Level 3 of the valuation
hierarchy.
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Fair value determinations for Level 3 measurements of securities are the responsibility of the
Controller's office. The Controller's office contracts with a pricing specialist to generate fair
value estimates on a monthly basis. The Controller's office challenges the reasonableness of
the assumptions used and reviews the methodology to ensure the estimated fair value
complies with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States.

c. Funds Held in Trust By Others

Fair value is determined at the market value of the securities held in the beneficial trusts at
June 30, 2013 and 2012. The value is determined based on the proportional beneficial
interest held in the trust, with the Foundation as the sole beneficiary of the majority of the
trusts. Due to the nature of the valuation inputs, the interest is classified within Level 2 of
the hierarchy.

d. Restricted Investments

Level 1 securities include money market accounts, which are based on quoted market prices
in an active market and Level 2 securities include U.S. agency obligations. The Level 2
securities are based on quoted market prices and are based on a pricing service and use
inputs as described above.

Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring
basis and the level within the Topic 820 fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements
fall at June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

2013

Fair Value

Money market mutual funds

Investments

Preferred and common stock

Corporate bonds
Mutual funds

Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds

U.S. government securities
Marketable alternatives

Funds held in trust by others

Restricted investments

Money market mutual funds
U.S. agency obligations

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets
for Identical

Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable

Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs

(Level 3)

108

81,746
23,010
58,994

415,227
187

143,907

46,749

2,914
2,559

108

79.721

58.994

2,914

23,010

183,469
187

59,066

46,749

2,559

2,025

231,758

84,841
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2012

Fair Value

Money market mutual funds $ 678

Investments

Preferred and common stock 78,064

Corporate bonds 23,636
Mutual funds 68,123
Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds 414,079

U.S. government securities 181
Marketable alternatives 138,108

Funds held in trust by others 43,690

Restricted investments

Money market mutual funds 2,289
U.S. agency obligations 1,681

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets

for Identical
Assets

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable

Inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs

(Level 3)
678

75,960

68,123

2.289

23,636

230,084
181

8,639

43,690

1,681

2,104

183,995

129,469

The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position using
significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs (in thousands):

Balance, July 1,2012

Total realized and unrealized

gains and losses

Purchases

Sales

Transfers

Settlements

Balance, June 30, 2013

Investment in

Partnerships
and Funds of

Funds

Marketable
Alternatives

Preferred and
Common Stock

183,995 $ 129,469 $ 2,104

19,609

59,603
(41,252)
41,899

(32,096)

10,575

2,000

(16,786)
(40,417)

231,758 $ 84,841

(916)

837

2,025

Total gains/(losses) for the period included in
change in net assets attributable to the change
in unrealized gains or losses related to assets
still held at the reporting date 14.999 10,487 (907)
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Balance, July 1,2011

Total realized and unrealized

gains and losses

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Balance, June 30, 2012

Investment in

Partnerships
and Funds of

Funds

Marketable

Alternatives

Preferred and

Common Stock

151,354

14,774

38,813
(20.946)

141,255

(3,771)

7,000
(14,706)

(309)

3,577

(1,473)

183,995 $ 129,469 2,104

Total gains for the period included in change
in net assets attributable to the change in
unrealized gains or losses related to assets still
held at the reporting date $ 7,887 (3,719) ^ (1,473)

Transfers in and out of Level 3 are attributable to changes in the underlying inputs from which the
investment category is valued.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses included in change in net assets for the years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012, are reported in the consolidated statements of activities as follows (in
thousands):

Total gains
Change in unrealized gains or losses relating to

assets still held at the consolidated statement

of financial position date

2013 2012

S 29,268 $ 9,530

S 24,579 $ 2,695
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Unobservable CLevel 31 Inputs

The following table presents quantitative information about unobservable inputs used in recurring
Level 3 fair value measurements at June 30, 2013.

Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds

Marketable alternatives

Preferred and common stock

Fair
Value at

6/30/13 Valuation Technique

$231,75 8 Net asset value or equivalent

84,841 Net asset value or equivalent

2,025 Net asset value or equivalent

Unobservable

Inputs

NAV

NAV

NAV

Range
(Weighted
Average)

N/A

N/A

N/A

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following table presents estimated fair values of the Foundation's financial instruments and
the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2013
and 2012.

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans receivable from the Association

Convertible notes

Contributions receivable

2013

Carrying
Amount Fair Value

27,303
1,516
2,174

21,812

27,303
1,516
2,174

21,812

2012
Carrying
Amount

9,643
1,716
1,546

29,173

Fair Value

9,643
1,716
1,546

29,173

Financial liabilities

Notes payable
Bonds payable
Funds held in trust for others

Annuities and unitmsts

53,187
47,394
42,685
4,899

53,187
48,706
42,685
4,899

42,392
48,862
46,399
4,267

42,392
48,862
46,399
4,267

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instmments
recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position at amounts other
than fair value.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Loans Receivable from the Association:

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Convertible Notes:

Carrying amount is a reasonable estimate affair value.

Contributions Receivable:

Fair value is estimated using a discounted cash flow model.

Bonds and Notes Payable:

Fair value is estimated based on the borrowing rates currently available to the
Foundation for bank loans with similar terms and maturities.

Funds Held in Trust for Others:

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Annuities and Trusts Payable:

Fair values of the annuity and trust obligations are based on a calculation of discounted
cash flows of the annuity payments under such obligations.

8. Funds Held in Tmst by Others

The Foundation has been designated by the University as. the income beneficiary of various trusts
and financial entities which are held and controlled by others. One of these is a perpetual and
irrevocable trust known as the University of Louisville Trust (Trust). It was created in 1983 to
receive, administer, and invest assets which result from gifts to the Tmst. The market value of
the Trust was approximately $19.0 million and $17.9 million as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The Foundation's portion of the market value of the remaining trusts was
approximately $27.8 million and $25.8 million as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
These funds are invested in various equities and income producing assets. For the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Foundation received income of approximately $2.2 million and
$1.9 million, respectively, from these trusts. These receipts are included in endowment income.
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9. Capital Assets

Capital assets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

Residence halls:

Buildings
Furniture and fixtures

Construction in process
Accumulated depreciation
Net

Other:

Land

Land held for construction

Buildings
Other plant assets
Constmction in process
Accumulated depreciation
Net
Total - net

2013

$ 51,311
3,916

59
(17,056)
38,230

2012

$ 51,194

3.800
76

(15.547)
39,523

33,657 29,592
6,590 6,590

31,774 31,953
37,187 34,021
22,552 10,948

(21,555) (19,761)
110,205 93,343

$ 148,435 $ 132,866

Pursuant to lease agreements, ULH agreed to pay the University annual ground rental equal to
available excess cash flow, as defined in the agreements. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012, ULH recognized ground rental expense of approximately $873,000 and $142,000,
respectively.

10. Funds Held in Trust for Others

The Foundation is the custodian of funds owned by the Association. The Association is a
separate corporation organized for the purpose of promoting the intercollegiate. athletic activities
of the University. The Foundation serves in an agency capacity and invests funds on behalf of
the Association based on a formal trust agreement. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Foundation held approximately $32.7 million and $36.8 million for the Association's investment
purposes, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the Foundation entered into an agreement with Jewish
Hospital & St. Mary's Healthcare, Inc. (Jewish Hospital) whereby the Foundation serves in an
agency capacity to invest funds on behalf of Jewish Hospital. Jewish Hospital is a separate
corporation organized for the purpose of providing healthcare services. As of June 30, 2013 and
2012, the Foundation held approximately $9.7 million and $9.4 million, respectively, for Jewish
Hospital's investment purposes.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Foundation was the recipient of endowed funds, the
income of which shall be used in support of the Louisville Orchestra. As of June 30, 2013 and
2012, the Foundation held approximately $0.2 million for the benefit of the Louisville Orchestra.
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The Foundation, acting in an agent capacity, does not reflect earnings on investments held in
trust for others in the consolidated statements of activities as these earnings are distributed to the
owners of the funds.

11. Bonds and Notes Payable

Bonds and notes payable consist of the following at June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

Description
Fiscal Year

of Maturity 2013 2012

Series 2005A

(non taxable)

Series 2005B

(taxable)

Series 2009A
(non taxable)

Series 2010A

(non taxable)

Note Payable - AAF

Note Payable - KYT

Note Payable - KLYT

Note Payable- ULF

Principal payments of $270 to $1,010 are due
annually beginning 6/1/16 through maturity,
and interest is due monthly at fixed rates from
4% to 5%.

Principal payments of $170 to $390 are due
annually through maturity, and interest is due
monthly at a fixed rate of 4.91%.

Principal payments of $410 to $900 are due
annually through maturity, and interest is clue
semi-annually at fixed rates from 2.5% to
4.5%.

Principal payments of $810 to $2,815 are due
annually beginning 10/1/10 through maturity,
and interest is due semi-annually at a fixed
rates from 2.5% to 4.4%

Variable rate, 1.90% as of June 30, 2013, with

principal payment at end of note

Fixed rate of 4.96% with principal payment at
end of note

Fuced rate of 6.46% with principal payment at
end of note

Aimually adjustable fixed rate, 6.24% as of
June 30,2013, with principal and interest
payments due monthly

Line of Credit -Nucleus Variable rate, 1.77% as of June 30, 2013
unsecured

Line of Credit-ULF Variable rate, 0.87% as of June 30, 2013, with

interest payments due monthly, matures
October 31,2013

2035

2016

2033

2030

2014

2014

2014

2020

2013

2014

$ 13,815 $ 13,815

900

12.645

19,690

8,192

7,000

12,500

1,532

4,120

19,843

1,190

13,015

20,475

8,192

7,000

12,500

1,726

4,120

8,854

Total bonds and notes payable
Plus unamortized premium
Bonds and notes payable, net

100,237
344

90,887
367

$ 100,581 $ 91,254
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a. Bonds Payable

The outstanding bonds are secured by deposits with the bond tmstee, which are reported in
restricted investments in the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013
and 2012 and mortgages on the respective properties.

b. Notes Payable - AAF

In February 2012, AAF entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow $8.2
million to refinance two previous notes payable. The note bears a variable interest rate equal
to the one-month London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) as published in the Wall Street
Journal plus 1.60%, with a minimum interest rate of 1.90% per annum. The principal is due
in full in November 2013.

This note is collateralized by a mortgage on Cardinal Station and pledges of lease and rent
revenue.

c. Notes Payable - KYT

In November 2008, KYT entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$12.5 million in relation to the purchase of property adjacent to the University. The note
bears an interest rate of 6.46% per annum, payable monthly. The principal is due in full
November 2013.

In November 2008, KYT entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$7.0 million in relation to the purchase of property adjacent to the University. The note
bears an interest rate of 4.96% per annum, payable monthly. The principal is due in full
November 2013.

These notes are collateralized by mortgages on KYT property and pledges of lease and rent
revenue.

d. Note Payable - ULF

In September 2009, ULF entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$2.2 million in relation to the purchase of property near the University. The note bears an
initial interest rate of 6.24% until September 2014, at which time it will be adjusted annually.
Principal and interest payments are due monthly, with final payment due in September 2019.
The note is secured by a mortgage on the property.

e. Line of Credit - Nucleus

In February 2008, Nucleus assumed a $5.0 million line of credit agreement with a financial
institution, which matures on January 15, 2014. The line is unsecured and guaranteed by the
Foundation. There was approximately $880,000 unused and available on the line of credit at
June 30, 2013 and 2012.

In September 2013, the Nucleus $4.1 million line of credit outstanding at June 30, 2013 was
paid in full with proceeds received from the Foundation's $37.6 million taxable fixed rate
bond offering.
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f. Line of Credit-ULF

In January 2012, ULF entered into a construction line of credit agreement with a financial
institution to borrow up to $31.0 million in relation to the construction of Nucleus Innovation
Park. The line of credit bears an interest rate per annum equal to the Daily LIBOR rate plus
0.62%. Interest payments are due monthly, with final payment due in October 2013. The
note is secured by a mortgage on the property.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, approximately $11.2 million and $22.1 million were unused
and available on the line of credit.

In September 2013, the $19.8 million construction line of credit outstanding at June 30, 2013
was paid in full with proceeds received from the Foundation's $37.6 million taxable fixed
rate bond offering.

Principal payments on the above obligations, adjusted for September 2013 activity, due in
the next five years and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

Principal
DueFor the Year Ended June 30,

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

$ 29,460
2,386
2,491
2,806
2,907

73,684
$113,734

12. Guarantees

a. Bonds Payable

ULF is the guarantor of the ULH bonds payable. Amounts payable under the guaranty are
limited as follows (in thousands):

Residence Hall

Bettie Johnson Hall
Kurz Hall

Community Park

Aggregate
limit

$ 19,690
12,645
14,715

Annual

limit

2,938
955

1,121

b. Notes Payable and Line of Credit

ULF is the guarantor of the AAF and KYT notes payable and the Nucleus line of credit. As
of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the outstanding principal related to the notes payable was $27.7
million and the outstanding principal related to the line of credit was $4.1 million.
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In May 2013, ULF guaranteed $7.5 million of the University of Louisville Physicians, Inc.
(ULP) $26.5 million line of credit maturing on June 30, 2014. As of June 30, 2013, the
principal amount outstanding was approximately $12 million.

c. Loans

As of June 30, 2013, ULF guaranteed four loans related to student organizations. If the
student organization does not meet its scheduled payments, ULF could be called upon to
make the payments, as well as collection of expenses and costs. The total amount approved
for loans was approximately $1.6 million, with $982,000 and $1.0 million outstanding, as of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

In December 2010, ULF guaranteed 51% of the outstanding loans of Campus One, LLC. As
of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the amount under guarantee was $5.0 million and $4.4 million,
respectively.

d. Association Morteaee Revenue Bonds

In July 2008, the Louisville Metro Government issued $39.8 million of Mortgage Revenue
Bonds 2008 Series A and $43.5 million of Mortgage Revenue Bonds 2008 Series B
(Mortgage Revenue Bonds) at a combined net interest cost of 4.2%, the proceeds of which
were loaned to the Association. The bond proceeds were used on September 1, 2008 to retire
the Association's outstanding County of Jefferson Kentucky Government Lease Revenue
Bonds, Series 1997, the proceeds of which financed the acquisition, construction, installation
and equipping of the sports stadium known as University of Louisville Papa John's Cardinal
Stadium (Stadium). Excess funds were used to finance a portion of the costs of acquisition,
construction, installation and equipping of an expansion to the Stadium.

The Foundation is the guarantor of the Mortgage Revenue Bonds, and as such has agreed to
maintain a balance of available cash sufficient enough to cover the next debt service
payment. In exchange for the Foundation's willingness to serve as guarantor, the
Association has agreed to pay the Foundation a credit enhancement fee and to exonerate and
indemnify the Foundation from all liability in connection with the Mortgage Revenue Bonds,
the obligations of the Association under the Loan Agreement and Mortgage, and any and all
payments made by the Foundation as guarantor.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the total amount outstanding on the Mortgage Revenue Bonds
was $59.7 million and $65.8 million, respectively.

e. Lease Guarantee

In December 2006, the Foundation became the guarantor of payments due to University
Faculty Office Building, LLC (UFOB) under the Master Lease agreement between the
Medical School Practice Association, Inc. (MSPA) and UFOB. The Foundation has
guaranteed the full and prompt payment of all amounts due to UFOB including any damages
for default and payments to reimburse UFOB for any costs and expenses incurred by UFOB
to cure any default by MSPA. The initial lease term is 15 years, beginning in July 2008. The
annual lease payments due from MSPA to UFOB are approximately $3.5 million, with an
annual inflation of 3%.
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13. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities, as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

Unitrust and annuity obligations
Deferred revenue

Grawemeyer awards
Deferred compensation
Miscellaneous

Asset retirement obligation
Total

2013
4,899
7,209
1,011
6,703

51
285

2012
$ 4,267

7,206
1,204
7,979

31
285

$20,158 $20,972

14. Annuities and Trusts Payable

The Foundation has been the recipient of several gift annuities which require future payments to
the donor or their named beneficiaries. The assets received from the donor are recorded at fair
value. The Foundation has recorded a liability at June 30, 2013 and 2012 of approximately
$2.2 million and $1.7 million, respectively, which represents the present value of the future
annuity obligations. The liability has been determined using discounts rates ranging from 1.20%
to 7.78%.

The Foundation administers various charitable remainder tmsts. A charitable remainder tmst
provides for the payment of distributions to the grantor or other designated beneficiaries over the
trust's term (usually the designated beneficiary's lifetime). At the end of the trust's term, the
remaining assets are available for the Foundation's use. The portion of the trusts attributable to
the future interest of the Foundation is recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
temporarily restricted contributions in the period the trust is established. Assets held in the
charitable remainder trusts are recorded at fair value in the Foundation's consolidated statements
of financial position. On an annual basis, the Foundation revalues the liability to make
distributions to the designated beneficiaries based on actuarial assumptions. The Foundation has
recorded a liability at June 30, 2013 and 2012 of approximately $2.7 million and $2.6 million,
respectively, which represents the present value of the future obligations. The liability has been
determined using discount rates ranging from 3.25% to 8.75%, a rate of return of 4.61%, and
applicable mortality tables.

Contribution revenue recognized in gifts on the consolidated statements of activities under such
agreements was $410,000 and $225,000 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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15. Expenses

Expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 were
approximately (in thousands):

Personnel costs

Services

Scholarships
Equipment repairs
Supplies
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Contributions to various University departments

2013
50,015
26,869
10,142

1,643
4,673
4,965
3,664
2,895

$ 104,866

2012
45,076
24,851
8,825
1,307

3,298
4,831
3,770
6,623

98,581

16. Fundraisine Expenses

Fundraising expenses were approximately $7.9 million and $9.3 million for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

17. Net Assets

Net assets of the Foundation are segregated into classes of unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted assets. The following tables describe the functional classifications of
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets as to purpose based upon the intent of donors
(in thousands) as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013

Temporarily
Restricted

Instruction

Research

Public service

Academic support
Student services

Institutional support
Scholarships/fellowships
Auxiliary operations & other

Total

$ 20,448
99,983
2,069

36,183
171

35,416
48,072
6,280

Permanently
Restricted

$ 44,553
197,833

3,638
58,263

219
6,193

95,662
254

$ 248,622 $ 406,615_
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2012

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Instruction

Research

Public service

Academic support
Student services

Institutional support
Scholarships/fellowships
Auxiliary operations & other

Total

$ 17,812
87,687
1,279

29,058
132

41,667
40,204
7,579

$ 42,769
193,570

2,815
57,463

216
6,110

90,376
241

"$ 225,418 S 393,560

Donor imposed restrictions expired on temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012 as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012

Temporarily restricted contributions for:
Instruction

Research

Public service

Academic support
Student services

Institutional support

Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarship/fellowships
Net decrease in contributions receivable

Total net assets released from restrictions

2,882 $ 2,365
13,231 10,909

82 127
3,990 4,225
15 92
569 626
434 1,206

6,341 6,159
6,454 8,103

$33,998 $33,812^

18. Commitments

At June 30, 2013, the Foundation had approximately $1,471,000 in encumbrances outstanding
for future expenditures.

19 Subsequent Event

a. Bonds Payable

On August 28, 2013, ULF closed a $37.6 million taxable fixed rate bond offGmS-_?rm^
payme"rts"ranging-from-$500,000 to $1.0 million are due annually begmning 2015 through 2043,
and interest is due semi-annually at a fixed rate ranging from 0.9% to 5.6%.

$31.0 million of the proceeds were used for the Nucleus Innovation Center Project, of which
S19.S miilionwas used to pay off the ULF constmction line of credit. $4.1 million was used to pay
off the Nucleus line of credit and $1.9 million was retained in a capitalized interest fund. The
remaining~proceeds"were used for costs of issuance, underwriter's discount, and reserve balance
funding for the Nucleus Innovation Center Project.
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